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HNOTICE
Moboe is hereby given thal the Thiry Fouth Annual General Meating of the Members of BNEK Capital Markets Lid wil be held on Saturday, the 19h day of Seplember, 2020 a1 11:30 A M.atthe registered
oiffica of the Company 2t Mayfair Tower, 2 Palm Avenus, Kolkats- 700019 hirough Vides Conferencing! Char Audia Visual maans {"VC/OAVM®) facity to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business
1. A) Toreceive, consider and adopd tha Audited Standalons Financial Staterments of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2030 ingathar with the Report of Board of Dactors and the
Iindependent Auditor's Report.
B) Toreceive, consider and adop! the Audiled Consolidaled Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 together with the Riaport of Board of Director's and the
Indepandent Audilor's Repart.

2. Toconfirm intarim Dividend of Rs.2 50 per aquety shares already pasd for the year anded 318t March, 2020.

3. Tore-appoird Shri Sanjeay Kumar Khandebwal (DIN: 004 19795, who retires by rotation and baing eligible, offers himset for re-appointment.

4, Toralify the appointmentof Auditars and fix thair remuneration and in this regand to consider and if howght it 1o pass, with orwithout modificaton(s), e folowing resolution as an ordinary resclSon;
“RESOLVED THAT, the appointment of M's Saniosh Choudhary & Associates, Chariared Accountants, | Regeiration No. 3237 20E) ba and is hareby rated as Auditors of tha Company, 1o hold offica
fram the conchsion of J4th Annual General Meeting till he conclusion of the 35hAanmual General Meeting of the Company al such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the
Company.”

Special Busines

To consider and, ¥ hought fil, lo pass, with orwithout modification{s), the follewing Resolutions:-

5. AsanOrdinary Resolufion:

R -Appointment of Ms. Heena Gorsia (DIN: 07060485 as an Independant Director

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and ofher applicable provisions, if any, of the Companses Act, 2013 e Act") read with Schedule IV lo the Act induding any
statriory modification(s) or re-anaciment(s) thensal_ for the time baing in force) and the Companias (Apposntmant and Qualification of Dinectors) Rules, 2014, as amandad from time to time, and
pursuant io the recommendation of the Momination & Remuneration Commitiee and the Board of Direclors, Ms. Heana Gorsia (DIN: 07060485), who holds office of Indepandent Diraciorup to 18th
Seplember, 2020 and wha has submitted adeciaration that she meets the crileria for independenca as provided under Section 14%(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b of the Securities Exchange
Board of india {Listing Obhigation and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has recaived a notice in writing under Section 160(1) of the Act from &
Member, sgnifying his indention 1o propasa Ms. Gorsia's candidalire for the ofce of Direclor, be and is haneby re-appointed a3 an Indapendent Direcior of the Company, nol fable % refire by rotation,
for a second tarm of five consacutive years commancing from 15th September, 2020 uplo 186 Saptember, 2025,

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direciors i, Chief Finandal Oficer | Company Secratary of the Company, be and are hereby severaly authorized to do all such acks, deeds, matiers and
fhings as may be conskiersd necassary, desirable or expedient o give effact i his resalution.”

6. Asan Special Resoluion:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant bo the provisions of the Securities and Exchanga Boand of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 for Voluntary Delisting of Shares from the Stock Exchange,
Centrad Listing Authority and subject o the provisions of The Secunties Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, Listing Agreement, and amy directions or modifications as may be issued by any regulating
autharity, and subject io the appraval by the members by way of special resolution the consent of the Board of directors of the Company be and is hereby accorded to delst the Equity Shares of the
Company from the Calcutta Stock Exchange.*

*FURTHER RESOLVED THAT The Board be heraby authorized to take effiecive sieps for voluntary delisting of shares from the said siock exchange and to acceptany ferms and conditions as may
be impasad by the Stock Exchange, Cantral Listing Authority, SEB| or any regulaling authoriies and bo selie all the questions and mafters ansing out of and incidendal to the proposed voluntary
delisting of the equity shares of the Company from the above said stock exchange and o execute Ingemnity Bond/underiaking or any other writings, which they may in thair absolute discration
consider necessary, proper or expedient for giving eflect iothe above said nesolution.”

Registered Office :

Mayfair Tower, 2 Paim Avenue

Kollata - 700019 By order of the Board
CIN: L34202WB 1986PLOMM0542 For BMK Capital Markets Lid.
Emall: corpovate@bnkcapital.com

‘Wabsito: www bnkcapial. com

Ph, No.033 - 228105601 81 Ajit Khandedwal
Diated: 30th Juky, 2020 Chaernan & Managing Direcior
Place: Kolkata DN Mo - 00416445
Notes :

1. Tha Explanadory Stalement pursuant io section 102 of the Compandes Act, 2013 (Mthe Act”), In respect of the Special Business under agenda lem nos. 5 & 6 sed above is annexed to he Natice,

2. Forshares held in physical form, Members may inifiale aciion io get heir shares demalenalized since trading of shares is done compulsanily in the demalenalized mode. Demateralizabion nod only
provides easy liquidity, but also safeguards fram any possibla physical loss. As per SEBI natiization Mo SEBILAD-NRONGN2018/24 dated Bth June 2018, no transfer of physical shanes ars
permitted.

The Company has issued new shane cerlificates dated 28th April, 201 7 with reorganized distinctive numbars. Shareholdars ane requesied o exchange their old share Cerliicales with the new one
fram Mis. CB Managemen Services (P) Limited, Registrar & Share Transler Agent of the Company (RTA).

3. The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 13th September, 2020 o 19th Seplember, 2020, both days inclusive,

4. All documents referred o in the Notice are pul up on the Company's websile www bnkcapital com and can be accessed wpio the date of Annual Genaral Meating

5 Members ane requesied ko notify any change in their address immediately to M's. CB Management Sanices (P) Limited, P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata - 700019, emad id | na@cbmsl com the
Riegistrars & Share Transier Agents of the Company for shares heid in physical form. Shareholders who hold their shares in demateralized form may lodpe their requests for change of address, ifany,
with their respective Depository Participants.

6. Members holding shares of the Company in physical form through multiple folios ane requesied o consolidate Seir shareholding into single olio, by sending their original share certficates along with
a request letter to consolidate their shaneholding into one single folio, to the Registrar & Shane Transfer Agents of the Company.

7. Inall comespandanca with the Company/Regestrar & Shane Transfer Agants, Members are raquestad 1o quabs their Folia Number and in cass thair shares ane held in the dematenalized form, they
musi quote their DP IDand Clant 1D Number.
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8 Mambersane reminded io send their dividend wamants, which have not been encashed, io he Company/ Registrar & Share Transler Agents, for nevalidalion. As per the provisions of Section 124(6)
of the Companies Act. 2013, unclaimed dividends and comesponding equity shares ane liable to be ransfenred lo the Invesior Education and Prolection Fund of the Central Government after expiry
of saven years from the date they become due for payment.

8. Asper current SEBI Requlasions, dhvidend s required Io be creditad o sharsholders’ respeciive bank accounts through Electronic Claaning Servics [ECS), wherewer the facilly is avalable and the
requisite delads | mandales have been provided by the Members. Members ane requested io send ihe details of iheir bank accounts wih addresses and MICR Codes of helr banks to their Depository
Participants (in case of shares hald in demateralized form) of 1o CB Management Services {P) Limited (in case of shares hild in physical form) at the aasisst

10. Members interasted in nominalion in respect of shanes held by them in physical farm may wriba b Mis. C8 Managameani Senices (P) Limiled | in the prescribed foem. Members halding shanes in
alectronic form may appraach thes Depasitary Participant for nomination,

11. Members may nole fhal the Molice of the 3dth Annual General Mesting and the Annual Repor for 2018-20 will be available on the Company's websfe www.bnkcapital com, The same will also be
avalable on the website of BSE Lid. The notice and The Annual Reportwill atso be forwarded to The Caboulta Stock Exchange for upload at their websile www.cse-indéa.com.

12. Mambers are to inform of thesr current email ID 1o the Company/Registrar & Transfer Agent in compliance of Green Indalive as per Ministry of Corporate Affair's circular on this subject.

1. General Instruction for accessing and participating In the 34th AGM through Video Cnferencing (VC) Other Audio Visual Means (QAVM) facility.

L Asyouare aware, in view of the siuation arising due te COVID-13 global pandemic, the genaral msetings of the companies shall be conductad &s per the guidelines issued by the Minisiry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA ) vide Circular No. 1472020 dated April B, 2020, Circutar No. 172020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circutar No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM will thus be
held through through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can afiend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VCOMM.

Pursuant o the provisions of Saction 1048 of the Companies Act. 201 3 read with Rule 20 of the Companias (Managemant and Administration) Fules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI

{Listing Obligaions & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars daled Aprl 08, 2020, Aprd 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of

remote e-voling toits Members in respect of the business o be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has enterad into an arrangementwith Central Deposiory Services (India)

Limmited (COSL ) for faclitating voting through aleclronic means, as the authorized e-Volng's agancy. The facility of casting voles by a mamber using remdbe e-voling as well as he e-voling system

on the date of the AGM will be provided by COSL., VEOAVM fasciities ks also being prossded by COSL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VCADAVM moda from 11.00 a.m. i 11,45 a.m. or il the conclusion of AGM whichever is eariier on the date of AGM by following the procedune mentionad

inthe Motice. The facility of participation al the AGM through YCIOAYM will be made available 1o atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders

{Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Insfuional investors, Directors, Key Manageriad Personnel, the Chairpersons ofthe Audit Commities, Nominaion and Remuneration

Commities and Siakeholders Relationship Commitiee, Audidors atc. who are allowed fo atiend the AGM without restricion on account of first come first serve basis.

Iv. Theafendance ofthe Members attending the AGM frough VCAOAYM wil be counted for the purpese of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013

v Pursuant io MCA Circutar No. 1472020 dabed April 08, 2020, the facdity to appoint proxy to afiend and cast vole for the members is not avaitable for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section
112 and Secion 113 of the Companies Acl, 2013, representatives of the memibers such as the President of India or the Govemnor of a State or body corporabe can atiend the AGM through VS
OAVM and cast thelr voles through e-valing.

Wi, Inline with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Cincular No, 1772020 dated April 13, 2020, the Nalice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.binkcapital. com,
The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges |.e. BSE Limited atwww besindia com. The AGM Notice is alsa dissaminated on the website of COSL (agancy lar
praviding the Remota a-Voling facility and e-voting systam during the AGM) Le. www.avolingindia.com. and shall also ba forwarded to The Caloufta Stock Exchanga for upload on thair website
CSE-india com,

wil. Tha AGM has besn convenad trough VCIOAVM in complance with applicabla provisions of the Companies A, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 1472020 dated April B, 2020 and MCA Clroular
Mo. 1772020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2002020 dated May 05, 2020. Nofice of the meeting along with awedited statement of accounts, report of Boand of Directors and Auditors,
&z is being sent elecironically o those shareholders whose email id is regisiened with the CompanyRTA/Depositories,

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

{l) The voling pencd baging on 16.09 2020 af 09.00a.m and énds on 18.09.2020 at 05.00 p.m. Dunng this pedod shareholders' of the Company, holding shares aither in physical fsem or in
damaterialized form, as on the cut-off date 12.09. 2020 may cast hair vobe electronically, The a-voling module shall be disabled by COSL for voting theraafar.

{ii) Sharehoiders who have already voled priar o the meeling date would not be entitied io vole during the meeting.

{iii) The shareholders should log on o the e-voling website www evolingindia.com,

(i) Clik on “Shareholders” module.

¥} Mow enler your Uiser ID
a For COSL- 16 digits banaficiary ID,
o For NSOL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Clent 1D,
. Shateholders holding shares in Physical Farm should enler Folio Number registered with the Compary.

OR
Alternaively, if you are registered for COSL's EASIEASIEST e-sarvices, you can log-in at hitps: e, cdslindia com fram Login - My easi using your login credentials. Onca you successfully
log-into COSL's EASUEASIEST e-services, click on e-Vigling oplion and proceed directly to cast your vote electronically,
() Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,
(i) If you ane holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evolingindia com and vobed on an earfier e-voling of any comgany, then your existing password is 1o be used.
{will) f you are a frsi Bme user foBow the steps givan balow:
For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numesic "PAN issuad by income Tax Department {Applicable for both demal sharehalders as well as physical sharehoiders)
L Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depasilory Participant are requested o usa the sequenca numberwhich is provided by RTA. inimated in the
forwanding e-mad,
Dvadent Bank Enler the Dividend Bank Detas or Date of Beth in fddimmiyyyy) format as recorded in your demat acoount of in e company reconds in andes i logn.

DeladsorDate » if boih the details ane not recorded with the deposiiory or company pleasa enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentoned in instruction (v).
of Barth (DOB)

{ix) Afterentering these detals appmopriataly, cick on “SUBMIT™ tab.

{x}  Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company salection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation’
menu whenein they ane required to mandatorily enter their kogin password in the new password field. Kindly nofe that this password is o be also used by the demat holders for woling for
resalutions of any other company on which they ane eligitle o vole, provided that company opts for e-vating through COSL platiom. #is strongly recommended not foshane your password with
any other parson and take wimost cang 1o keep your password confidential,

2
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{d) Forshareholders holding shares in physical form, he details can be used only for e-voting on the resolulions contained in this Nofice.
{xi] Clickon tha EVSN for the relevant Company Name i BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD onwhich you choasa fo vole.

{xil) On the voling page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the opian Y ES/NO" for waling. Select the aption YES of NO as desired. The aplion YES implies thal
you assant bo the Resoluion and option NO implies thal you dissent b the Resolution,

{uv) Clickon the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK® if you wish lo view the antire Resalution delads.,

{xv)  Afier salecling the resolution you have decided bo vole on, dick on "SUBMIT", A confirmation baow will be displayed. i you wish i confirm your vate, click on "0K", else o change your vole, click
on "CANCEL" and accordingty modify your vole.

i) Once you "CONFIRM® your vobe on the resolution, you will not be allowed o modify your vobe.
(i) You can also take & print of the voles cast by clicking on *Click here 1o pant” aption on the Voling page.
{xviii) I8 demat account hoider has forgotien e login password then Enter the Liser ID and the image verification code and dick on Forgo!t Password & enier fha details as prompiad by the sysiem.

{xix) Sharsholders can also cast thesr vola using COSL's mobie app *m-Voling™. The m-Voling app can be downloated from respective Stone. Plaase follow the instruclions as promplad by the
mobde app while Remole Voling on your mobile.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OB TAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR
THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1

2

For Prysscal shareholders- please provide necessary details o Fobo No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the shane certificate (font and back), PAN (sail-atested scanned copy of PAN
cand), ALDHAR (seli-atiestnd scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Comparry/R TA email id at agm2020@ bnkeapital. com | fa@cbmel.com

Fof Demat shareholders -, please pravide Demat account detals (COSL-16 digit benaSciary D or NSOL-16 digt DPID + CLID). Name, chent masier or copy of Consolidated Account staement,
PAM (sedf-atiested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (sell-aiested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) ko Company/RTA amailid at agm2020@hnkeapdal com / fa@chmsl com

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VCIOAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1

2

a

Shareholder will be provided with a facilty o atiend the AGM through VC/OMYM through the CDSL e-Violing system. Shareholders may access the same al hitps.ihwww.evolinginda.com under
sharehaidersimembers kogin by using the remole e-vofing credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in sharehoider'members login whene the EVSN of Company will be displayed,
Sharehokders are encouraged io join the Meeding through Laptops | [Pads for befer experience

Further shareholders will be requined to allow Camera and use Intemiet with 3 good speed o avoid any disturbancs during tha meating.

Plaase nole that Participants Conneciing frpm Mobse Devices or Tablels or through Lapiop connecling via Mobse Hotspot may expenience AudiaVidea loss due in Flucluation in their respeciive
nabwark. i is therefors recommendad 1o use Stable Wi-Fior LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like io express thair views'ask queslions durng the meeting may regisier themselves as a speaker by sending their reguest, question in advance atleast 48 hours prior
fomeating, |e. by 11.30 a.m, Thursday, 17 Seplamber, 2020 menBoning their name, demalaccount numberfolo number, smailid, mobile number af agm2020@bnkcapital com. The sharsholders
whodonot wish to speak durng tha AGM but have guenes may send thesr quenies in acvance 2 days prior io meating manticning thesr name, demat account numbaernTols number, emall id, mobile
number al {company erail k) and responses 1o such queries woulkd be appropriately addressad by the Chairman of the meeting. Due to lechnical reasons the length of guastions may poasibly be
firnited loa certain numberof charactars, however, he number of questions a shareholder or its authorzed represantative can submit will not be aflecied theraby. The management will decade, a1
its due discretion, whether and how il will angwer e quasiions. Only questionsin English will be taken inlo account. Quenes remained unanswered at the AGM may be appropriately responded
after the AGM hrough emails of FAQ's on company's websile.

Thosa shaneholders wha have regisiensd themselves a5 a speaier will only be afiowed o express teir views'ask questions during the meating,

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1

2

[:= S = T = O = SR =

The procadure for a-Violing on the day of ha AGM is sama a8 the instnacons menbonied above for Remola a-voling.
Orly those shanholders, who ane present in the AGM through VC/IOAWM faciity and hane nol casted their vole on the Resolutions thraugh remote e-Voting and are otherwise nof barred from doing
50, shall be eligible bo vobe through e-Violing system available during Bhe AGM.
Ifiany Votes ane castiby the shaneholders through the -voiing available during the AGM and ifihe same shareholders have not parficipated in the meeting through WC/OAWM fcility , hen the votes
cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-woting during the meeting is available ondy lo the shareholders aliending he meeling,
Shareholders who have voled through Ramote e-Voling will be aligible to attend the AGM, Howeavar, thery will not be eligible to vobe at the AGM,

{x) Note for Non - individual Shareholders and Cusindians
Hon-Individual shareholders (i.e. oher than Indnaduats, HUF, NRI elc.) and Custodians are required 1o log on towww.evalingendia com and register hemsehves in the "Corparates” moduss,
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing e stamp and sign of the enlity should be emailed to helpoesk evoling@cdslindia.com.
Aferrecening the login detaits s Complianca User should be crealed using the admin login and password. The Compliance Userwould be able lolink the account(s) for which theywish bovole on.
Thg list of accounts linked in e login shoukd be mailed bo helpdesk evotingi@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast thedr vole.
Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attomey {POR) which they have issued in tavour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploacded in PDF format in the systemn for She scrufinizer
o verify fa same.
Altamatively Non individuad shareholders are reguingd 1o sand the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letier sic. iogether with atlestad specman signatune of the duly authorized sgnatory who am
authorized o vole, to the G5 Rina Singh, Scrutiniper and to the Company al the respective emiail address viz, rscacs 1450@gmail com and agm2020Ebnkcapital com. (designaled email eddress
by company) if they have voled from individual tab & nol uploaded same in the CDSL e-voling system for the scrulinizes bo vesify the same.
If you have any quenes or issues regarding atlanding AGM & e-Vaoling from the e-Viating System, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ["FAQS") and e-voting manual svailable &l
www_evolingindia_com, under help section or wiie an emal hhm.mﬁmmmwmﬂaﬂm.ﬁ Kunder {022-23058738 ) or Mr. Mehboob Lakhani (22-23058543) or Mr.
Reakesh Dalvi ((22-23058542),
All grievances connecied with the fadlity for voling by eledronic means may be addressed o Mr. Rakesh Dahd, Manager, (COSL, ) Central Depository Services (Inda) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatial Mil Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumba - 400013 or send an emal to helpdesk evotingi@cdsindia.comor call on 22-23058542043,

X1} Pursuant b the provisions of Saction 108 of the Act read with rules thareaf, Ms. Rina Singh, Practicing Company Secratary, (Membership No. ACS - 58750) has been appointed as the Scrtinger

1 Remote e-Voling system & e-voling during the Meeting in a fair and transparent manner,

XXII) During the 34t AGM of the Company, the Chairman shall proposa to the Members participating through VCORYM facility 1o vabe on the Resclutions as setout in the Notice of the 34th AGM ol the

Comparny and announcs the start of the casting of vol through the e-voling system. The mambers participating through YCOAYM fascility, eligible and nterested io cast thedr woles can do so
before the conclusion of the 348 annual genaral mesting.

XN TheScrutinizer shall afier the conclusion of e-Voling at the 34th Annual General Meeting, frstdownload the voles castat the Annual General Meeting and thereafier unblock the voles cast firough

remaobe e-Vobing system and shall make a consalidated Scrufindzer's Reporl.
3
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XXINV)The Results along with the Scrulinizer's Report shadl be placed on the Company's websie www._bnkcapital.com by 215t Seplember, 2020 and also the website of COSL. The same will be
communicated bo the listed stock exchanges viz. Bombay Stock Exchange The Calculia Siock Exchanga Limiked. The Equity Shares of the Company are listed.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONS ON DIRECTORS FOR RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

MAME Ms. Heena Gorsig MAME Shri Sanjewy Kumar Khandetwal
DIN OT0R0485 DN 00419738
DATE OF BIRTH 218t June, 1958 DATE OF BIRTH 15th November, 1960
DATE OF APPOINTMENT 19th Septembes, 2015 DATE OF APPOINTMENT 27 Juby, 1995
QUALFICATIONS 8 com S e G,
1 : ; il = i Fnancial
EXPERTISE Associated with Seld of higher education for Merchani Banking, Capisl Markets nd
last20 years & a Fashion Desigrer. Commodity Markets bperations & Investment Advisary
Senvicas for over 35 years.
DRECTORSHIPS DETALS DIRECTORSHIPS DETALS
{Asat31.08.2020) (Asat31.03.2020)
Name of indian Company Comimisies Memberships, if amy with posiion Wame of Indan Company Commitiee Memberships, if any with posiion
BMK Capiial Markets Lid Comparate Socal Respansibillty (CSR) - Member BNK Capital Markets Lid Corporate Social Responsibiity- Chaiman
Audit Commitiee - Member Risk Management- Member
Nomination & Remuneration - Chaiman Audit Commitiee - Member
Risk Management Commitiee - Member PaveyapaarPviLu. -
Sharshelding in the Company NIL MFM=MPHLE N
intarest of Direciars Excapt for Ms. Garsia no other Director of the ;ﬁ:mmﬁ:mmm :
Company ls ieceled i her sappoirient BNK Securities PviLtd N
Multiple Infra Pyt Lid, i
Shareholding in the Company 15,15,113equity shares @ Rs. 10/- gach
(Inctuding Joint Holding)
Interest of Directors. Excespt far Mr, Khandetwal, DR. Ajil Khandahyal and

Mr. Ankit Khandetwal, being relafves., may deemed 1o
be interested in his reappoiniment
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 2013
Item Mo. 5
Ms. Heana Gorsia (DIN: 070604 85), was appointed an ingapendent dirsctor of thie Company on 18.09.2015. Her temn ol offics would expire on 19.09. 2020, The Board feels that her continwed assocation
would ba immanse benaficial to the Comparry and it is desirabla to continue 1o avail sarvices of Ms. Heena Gorsia as an Independent Director. The board on tha recommandation of nomination &
remuneration committee has recommended the reappointment of Ms Gorsia as an independentdirector for the period of 5 years commencing from 19.09.2020 uplo 18th September, 2025
As per the provigions of Section 149 of the Companias Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, the re-appointment of an Independent Direcior for Be 2nd term of 5 years can be done on approval of
the shareholders by meansof ordinary resolution. Ms. Gorsia has given his consent o act as an Independent Director of the Company and has furnishad requisite declarasion confirming that she meet
the criteria of independence as taid down in Section 149(6) of the Actand requlaton 18{1)b) of the SEBI (LODR) Requiations, 3115 and that she is not dsqualied o be eappointed under Seclion 164
ofthe Act
The Company has received nofice in writing froma member of the Company under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of Ms. Heena Garsia for the office of Independent Director of the
Company,
A brief profile of Ms. Heena Gorsia including nabure of his expertise and shareholding in the Company are annexed {o the nofica.
Excapl Ms. Heana Gorsia, no ather Director or Key Managerial Personnel of your Company and thair relatives, are in any way, inleresled in the above resolution.
tern Mo. &
The Equity Shares.of the Company are ksted st BSE Lid and Calculta Siock Exchange Lid, There is no rading on the platform of Caicuita Stock Exchange since Apnl 201 3, Moreover it imwoives a ot of
additonal compliances and cost As there is no trading on e Calcutas Stock Exchange # will have no impact on the shareholders of the Company. The equity shares of the Company shall continue 1o
be lksted on BSE Lid. Inierms ofthe Securities and Exchange Board of india (Defisiing of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009, announced by the SEBI, the Companies have been permitied for voluniary
defisting of shares, subject bo the compiance ol the lerms and condiions as lasd down inthe said regulabions it is now proposed to delist the equity sharesof the Company from Calcutta Siock Exchange
Lid. The Beard rscommends passing of the said resolution. Mo direciors of the company are interested in (he said Resolulion.

The board consider that the agendaitem no 5 & & of the notice of annual genaral meeting as essental for the conduct of companies business.

Reqistered Office :

Maylair Tower, 2 Paim Avenue

Kollkata - TO0 019 By order of the Board
CIN: L34202WE 1986PLC40542 For BNK Capital Markets Lid
Emall: corporatei@bnkeapital. com

Website: www bnkcapial com

Ph. No. 033 - 2281056061 Ajit Khandedwal
Dated: 30th July, 2020 Chasman & Managang Diracior
Placa: Kolkata DN No 004 16445
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Your Direciors presend before you the 34th Annual Repon of your Company on Business &
operations ogetherwih Audited Finandial Statements and the Auditor's Report for fhe year ending
31siMarch 2020,

OPERATION AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

The operation of the Company during the inancial year ended 315t March 2020 was reasonably
stable. The Company's lumaver for the period ended 3158 March 2020 was Rs. 184662 Lakhs
and Profitafier Tax for the same panod was Rs. B77.30 Lakhs. The financial results of fhe company
for the period anded 315t March 2020 is given henain affer.

Indian Economy had regisiened a growth rale of 4.2% in the Financial Year March 2018-20. Indes
becoema World's fifth largest economy s per the data fram IMF. The nominal GOP of the country
Jurnpisd above France and UK. The Country's GDP growth was highast in the World in past decada,
mainiaining average growth rate of 6-7T%. India is expacied 1o achieve the ambitious goal of
doubling farm income by 2022. The agriculture secior in India is expecled to generale better
momentum in the next few years due i increased investments in agrculbural infrastructure such
as imigation facilities, warehousing and cold storage.

The COVID-18 pandemic is inflicing high and rising human costs wordwide. Profeciing lives and
ailowing healthcane systems ko copa have required isolafion, lockdowns, and widespread cosines
tin show thie spraad of tha wius. The baalth crists is tharelors having a severs impact on sconomic
activity. A5 a result of the pandemic, the glabal economy s projected to contract sharply, much
‘worse than during the 2008-09 financial orisss.

Thera is extreme uncarainty around the global growth forecast. The economic fallout depends on
Tactors that interact in ways thal are hard ko predict. including the pathway of the pandemic, the
inkensity and eficacy of containment effors, he exdent of supply chain disruptions, shifls in spending
pafiems, behavioural changes {such as people avoiding shopping malls and public fransportation),
confidence effects, and volatile commodity prices. Many countries face 8 mulll lzyered crisis
comprising & healh shock, domestic economic disruplions, plummeting external demand, capdal
flow revarsals, and a colapse in commodity prices.

The COVID-19 pandamic differs markedy fom past triggers of downiurns. infections reduce labour
suppdy, Quarantines, regional lockdowns, and social distancing, curtall mobdity, with particularty
acule effects on sechors thal refy on social interactions (such as iravel, hospdality, enbertainment,
andd fourism). Workpiacs closunes disrupt supply chains and lower productivity. Layofs, income
declines, faar of contagion, and heightened uncerainty make people spend less, ipgering further
business closunes and job losses. Health carne expenditures necessarily risa sharply above what
had been expacied. These domestic disruptions spil over to rading parinars through rade and
global value chain linkages, adding ko the overall macroeconomic affacts,

Though, the Indian economy had been experiencing sagnificant slowdown over the pas! few quariers,
there was a strong hope of recovery in tha last quartar of the current fiscal Howevar, the new
coronavirus epidemic has made the recovery extremely difficull in the near to mediem term, The
outhreak has prasented fresh challangas for fhe Indian economy now, causing savere disruptiva
impacd on both demand and supply side elemants which has the patential o derail india’s growth
shory. Consumpticn is gefiing squeezed due o job losses and dedling inincome levels of people
particularly the daily wage earmers due to slowing aclivity in several seciors.

On the supply side, shuldown of factories and the resulting delay in supply of geods from China
has affecied many Indian manufackuring seciors which source thelr intermediate and final product
resguirements from China. Some sactors like aulmiobiles, pharmaceudicals, electonics, chemical
products efs. are feeing an imminent raw material and component shoetage. This is hampesing
business senbment and afecting investmant and production schedules of companies, Besides
having a negative impact on imports of important raw matenials, the siowdown in manuiacturing
aclivityin China and other markets of Asia, Europe and the US s impacting India's exports o these
countnes aswed. However tha Word including india is looking at alemate o China which may be
a posfive Bclor for India. Given the challenges that fhe businesses and people are facing curmently,
the Indian sconomy is most likely to exparience a negative growth during the current fiscal. Most
muslateral agencasand cedit rabing agancees have thenslone revised thair 2020 and 2021 growsh
projections for India keeping in view the negatve impaci of coronavirus-nduced travel resinchons,
supply chain desruplions, subdued consumpbon and invesiment levels on the growth of both global
and the indian economy.

Financisl Results

The firancial pedormance (Standalane and Consolidaled) of the Company, for the year anded 315t
March 2020 is summarized below:

PARTICULARS STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
YearEnded YearEnded YearEnded Year Ended
Mo32020 303019 M0A020 HON019
(finLacs) (TinLacs) (¥InLacs) (¥ nLacs)
Sales/Operaling Aevenue 184863 1,695.26 185641 1702 E1
(Omher Income 16.73 300 1673 am
Tokal income 1,863.36 1,698.26 187314 170582
Profit'{Loss) before Taxation and
Excepdonal liem 9269 1,566.68 93245 126878

o) BNK CAPITAL

e | I

wiww. binkcapital.com
Tax Expenses 4961 378 50.00 350
Share of Equity Accountad Invesies - - {231.66) (23.33)
Net Profit! (Loss) Erra 126290 £50.83 124185
Othar Comprehanshe incomsa [(2207468) (I059.97)  (2242348) (317433
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss  (21,197.38)  (1,797.07)  [21T7263) (1932.38)
Profil afer lax non controlling interest . . 225 003
Eamings per aquity share Basic 817 1263 651 1242
Dilvied & 1263 651 1242
DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors has declared an inberim devidend of Rs. 2.50 per equity shares inits meefing
held on (5th March, 2020, The said dividend has been paid/ credited to the bank acoount of the
share holders as on the record date La. 14th March 2020. Your directors 6o not recommend any
final dividend for the year ended 3158 March, 2020, The infesim dividend of Rs, 2.50 per equity
shares is considened as the folal dividend for the financal year.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
FUND(IEPF)

Pursuan io the provisions of Secion 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, dividend which remains
unipaid or unctairmed for a period of seven years from the date of ks transfer io wnpaid dividend &
requined to be transferred by the Company to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF),
established by the Central Government under the provisions of Section 125 of fhe Companies Ad,
2013, The amount o be transhemed o Invesior Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) before the cul
off dake is Rs. 156,902 50/- (FY. 2012-13) which shall be deposited by 308h of Seplember, 2020,
NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD

The Board of Direcioes meel 7 (Saven) imes Le, 01042019, 08.05.2019, 25.05.2019, 14.08.2019,
14.91.2018, 31.01.2020 & 05.03, 2020 during this financial year.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY & INVESTMENTS

BNK Commeodities Private Limited, a subsidsary of your company is a member of Mulli Commodity
Exchange of india Lid (MCX). Your Company along with [ts subsidiaries and its Associate
Companies is afiering compebe financial solutons including tradng in securities, commodites
and their derivatives, cumency derivalives, Deposiory services & Category | Marcham Bankers,
The Form AQC-1 is enclosed a5 partof this report in Annexure A,

FIEDDEPOSITS

Thie Company has not sccapted any Fied Deposits during ihe year,

DIRECTORS

M. Heena Gorsia (DIN; 07060485), was eppointed an mdependent director of the Company on
19.09.2015. Her ferm of offica would exping on 19,09, 2020, The board on the recommendationof
nomination & remunaraion commities has recommanded e reappointment of Ms. Gorsia as an
indapandant direcios for he pencd of 5 years commencing fom 12002020 upso 18th September,
2025 and who shall nol be Kabie o retine by rotation. Necessary resolution along with explanatory
siatement is proposed in the nodice for the annual ganeral mesting,

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of
e Company Shn Sanjeev Kumar Khandetwal (DIN: 004 13798), Director of the Company retirg
by rotation al the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, and being eligithe offer
himsedf for reappoiniment.

All independent Directors have provided dedaraiions that they meet the critena ofindependence
a3 laid down w's 143{6) of the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 16{1) [b} of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclesure Reguiremenis) Regulations, 2015,

AUDITORS

i) Statutery Auditors
IWs. Santosh Choudhary & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Registration No. 3237 20E),
were appoinied Statutory Audilors of the Company &t is 315t Annual General Meeting held on
26t August 2017 for a period of § Consecutive Annual General Meesing subject lo ratification
of shareholders every yeas. It s proposed fo ralify their appointment as Statulory Auditors of
ithe Company, ¥ hold office frem the conclusion of 34t Annual Gereral Maeting 1l the
conclusion of e 35th Annual General Meeting ofthe Company at such remuneration as may
e fived by the Board of Directors of the Company. Necessary resolution in this connection is
propesed in the noSos for the forthcoming annual genaral meatng for considaration of
shareholders.

i) Secretarial Auditor
According o the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Section
179{3}k} read with Rute 84} of tha Companies [Meeting of Board and its Powears) Rules.
2014, the Secretarial Audit Report submitied by the Company Sacrelary in Practon i enclosed
a%a pan of 1his repor in Annexure B,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Your Directors re-affirm their commitment o the Corporate Govemance standards prescribed by

Securities and Exchange Board of India codified as per the applicable regulations read with

Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation And Disclosure
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Requiremenis) Regulation, 2015 with Stock Exchanges. Corporate Governance and Management
Discussion and Analysis Report as wel as Corporate Governanos compiiance cerfifcale by Audilor
are 5etoutin separale Annexure ko this report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant o Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 201 3 your Derachors confimm:

i) Thatinthe preparaton of e Annual Acoounts, he appiicable accounting standards had bean
followed;

i} That they have selecled such accounting policies and apphed them consistently and made
judgments and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent 50 3510 give & true and Eair viaw of
fhe state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

i} That they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance ol adequate accounting
racords in accordanca with the provisions of the Companias Act, 2013, for safeguarding the
assetgof the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and ofer imegularities;

i) Thatthey have prepared te Annual Acoounts on a 'Going Concam’ basis.

v) That they have laid down internal financial controls in the Company thal ane adequate and
were operating effectvely

vi) That thay have devisad proger sysiems 0 ensure compiance with the provisions of all
applicable lws and thase are adeguate and are operating affectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Board of Directors (Board) has devised systams, policies and procedures | framewarks, which

are-currenfy operational within the Comipany for ensuring the ondarly and effcsent conduct of its

business, which incledes adherence i Company’s policies, safeguarding assets of the Company,
preventon and detection of frauds and emors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting
reconds and timedy preparation of reliable financial information. In ine with bast pracces, the

Audit Commaties and the Board reviews thase internal control systems o ansune they remain

effectve and are achieving thair intended purposa. Where weaknesses, if any, are ideniified asa

ressuit of the reviews, new procedures ane pulin place 1o strengthen controls. These conlrols are
in burn reviewed at regularinienals.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Company being in the service sacior, conservaiion of energy and lechnology absompiion as

specified under section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 201 3 read with rube 8 of the Comparses

[Accounts) Rules, 2014 has no significance for the Company.

Thare is no earning & expenses in loregn axchange during the panad. Nona ol he employees are

covered by he provisions contained in Rule 52} oftha Companies (Appointment and Ramuneration

of Managerial Parsonnel) Rules, 2014.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Commitiee of the Board has been consSbuted in ems of Listing Regulations and Section

177 of the Companias Act, 2013, The constituion and other datails of te Audit Commities an

giveen in the Corporate Govemanca Repon.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Corporate Social Responsibility Commetiee approved the expenses towards CSH activiies
which was spant lof the company during tha year 2019-20 as per Annexure - C.

BOARD EVALUATION

s per the provisions of the Companiss Act 2013 and SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulafions 2015, the Board has camied out the annual evaluation of its own
performance, and of each of fhe Deeciors indvidually, including the ndependent direciors, a5 well
&5 the working of its commitiees.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
[PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company's palicy on prevention of saxual harassment ol women pravdes for tha peolection
of women emgployess 31 (he workplace and for prevention and redressal of such complainis. There
‘witng 1o compilaints pending for te redressal at the beginning of the year and no complaints
rescadoad during the fnancial year.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Comgany is & Non-Banking Financial Comparry and Secfion 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
is not applicable to it

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS TRIBUNAL
IMPACTING THE COMPANY'S GOING CONCERN STATUS & OPERATIONS IN FUTURE
During tha peniad under raview, no significant and material orders passed by the requlators of
courts of tribunals impacting e going concem status and Company's cperabons in the futurs.
POLICIES

The Company has formuialed vanous policies as required under fhe Companies Act, 2013, Securities
and Exchange Board of india (Listing Qbligation And Disclosure Requiremenis) Reguiation, 20115&
Listng Agreement and ane uploaded on our Company's websie as mentoned below:

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

MNAME OF THE POLICY BRIEF DESCRIPTION [
Whistie Blower | mmwmmw
NARR e Eon mnm{g}nn ol the
CompansesAct, 2013 & asper
Clause 45 of tha Listing
Agreement.
L The Company has adopled the
Mosmination & . k
as required under
Remunerabon Poicy | B0/ o8 Tl o
Companies Act, 2013 & 5EB|
llshngﬁap!m
Rigk Managemeni Policy | Th {hmpm%
s lna
hittp:/'www.bnkcapital .com/
?HMPB’WP %Wgwm Angutusrhnkup lalmarket
fansactonsPORCY | Cacon 188(1) ofthe policies aspiid=13
c%n 2013 & SEBI
Reqm 2015repd
with Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreemant.
Polcy on Deermining | The Company has adopled the
- a under
S T mmmusem
{LODR) Reguiation, 2015.
amiigization Tha Company has the
;fﬂﬂﬂm m::ursumllnhn Il
ot Independent Direcions| 1o 5013 & Claysa 44 (11} (B)
{7} ol the Listing Agreemant.
Podcy on Corporate Company has adopled the
Sooal Responsibility mmas%m
RELATEDPARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopbed a policy o regulate ransactions betwesn the
Company and its related parties in compliance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act,
2013, SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 201 5 read with Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement. The diedosure
of relaied party ransaclions is made as per AS-18 in the Notes to Financal Stalemants. However
in terms of Section 168{1) of the Companias Act, 2013 read with rule 15 of the Companies |Meaing
of Board and ils Powess) Rulas, 2014, the Board feels that the transaciions made ane not malerial
In nature as such no ADC-2 is annexed to this report.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
There are no employees getting salary in excess of the lim as specified under the provisions of
Section 134 of companies’ act, 2013 read with Companias (Appaintmant and Remunaration of
Managerial Parsonnal) Rules, 2014 throughoutor part of the financial year under review.
COMPLIANCE OF THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD
Your Company Complies with the provisions of Sacretaral Standards.
LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES
The Equity Shares of the Company is listed at BSE Limited and The Calculta Stock Exchange
Limited. Ris propesed to delist the equity shares of he company from The Calcutia Stock Exchange
Lid. Mecessary resclution slong with explanaiony stablament w's 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 1s
sal oul in the notioe b the AGM.
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Pursieant io sub section (3} of Saciion 92 of tha Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Adminssirabon ) Rulias, 2014 the exdracd of the Annual Retum as al
March 31, 2020 forms part of this report as Annexuna D, The Annual Retum refared ba in section
in Form MGT-8, as required under Section 92 of the Companias Acl, 2013 is provided on the
websile www.bnkcapital.com under the link htlpiwww.brkcapital.comMNewsFiles/
BATAZII10258071454_MGT-8.pdf
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Direciors take this cpporiunity 10 express their grateful appreciation for the co-oparation and
guidance received from the Regulators, Central & State Govis., Bankers as wed as the Shareholders
during e year. Your Direciors lso wish io placa on record heirappreciaiion for the devoted and
dedicaied service renderad by all the employees of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

BNK Capital Markats Lid.

Place : Kolkala

Ajit Khandelwal
Dated : 30th July, 2020

Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: D0416445)
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“Annexure - A”
Form ADC-1
{Pursuant to first prowvisd b sub-sachion (3) of section 120 read with rula 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/jolnt ventures
Part"A": Subsidiaries
{Informaticen in respect of each subsidiary o be presentad with amounts in Rs. [acs.)

5l. Mo. Particulars Details
1 Name of the subsidiary BNK Commaodities Pvi Lid
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concamed,
ifdiffarent fram the hoiding company's reporting period Not Applicable

3.Reporiing curency and Exchange rabe as on the last date of the

redevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidianas Not Agplicatie
4 Share capial (Paid-up) 284 lacs
5 Resarves & surpius (86.22) lacs
B Total assais 206,97 lacs
7 Total Lisbdifes 206,97 lacs
B Irvestments 95.16 lacs
8 Turmover 9.77 lacs
10. Prof bedore taxaton 5.58 lacs
n. Provision fof Laxabion 0.18lacs
12 Profit afier taxation 5.38lacs
13 Praposed Dividend 2
14 % of shareholding 56.60%

Nates: The following infarmatan shall be fumished at the end of the statement

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet In commence operations

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated o sold during e year,
Part "B"; Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Assoclate
Companies and Joint Ventures

Mama of associzes/ Joint Ventunes BNK Securites PviLid
1 Latest audied Balance Sheat Dale 3th Juma, 2020
2 Shares of Associale/Joint Ventures held by the
company on the year end
No. ol Shares 544
Amount of Investment in Assocates! kint Venburg 430 B9LACS
Extend of Holding % X35
- § Descnption af hew thers i sighificant influsnce BMK Capitad Markets Lid holds
36.35% in BNK Securities PviLid.
4 Reason why the associaledoint venbure
is ot consalidated Mot Applicable
5 Networth atiributable o shareholding as per
el awdited Balance Sheat 156,60 lacs
B. Profitloss for the year
i Considered in Consolidaton -231.66

il. Mot Congidered in Consolidation B
1. Mames of associates or joint ventures which ara yet o commenca operations, NIL
2. Namas of associates of pinl vantures which have been kquidsled or sald during the year, NIL
Mote: This Form is fo be ceriified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheetis fo be carlified.
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BNK Capital Markats Ltd,

Ajit Khandehwal (DIN: 00416445) Rabindra Nath Mishra
Chairman & Managing Direclor Chief Financial Officer
Murari Lal Khetan (DIN No. - 00008187)
Direcior & Chaiman of Audit Commitize

wiww. binkcapital.com

Annexure-B

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED - 31.03.2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.8 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014]
Ta,

The Members,

BMNK Capital Markets Limited

CIN: L34202WB1986PLCD40542

Regd Office- Mayfair Towers, 2 Palm Avenue Kolkata- 700019

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
BMK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD (hereinafter called the company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in accordance with the Guidance Note
issued by the Institute of Company Secrataries of India (A statutory body
constituted under the Company Secretaries Acl, 1980) and in a mannar
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

The Company's Management is responsible for preparalion and
maintenance of secretarial records and for devising proper syslems fo
ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and regulations.

Cur responsibility is o express an opinion on the secrelarial records,
standards and procedures followed by the Company with respect to
secretarial compliances.

We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the
Company's management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books,
forms and retumns filed and other records maintained by the company and
read with the Statutory Auditors’ Report on Financial Statements and
Compliance of the conditions of Corporale Govermnance and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers; agenis and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hareby report
that in our opinion and to the best of our information, knowledge and belief
and according to the explanations given to us, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2019 generally
complied with the applicable statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and relums
filed and other records maintained by BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD for
the financial year ended on 31.03.2020 according fo the applicable
provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the
rules made thereunder;

3.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
there under,

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and
regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Bormrowings to the extent applicable o the company;

5.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
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Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act) to the
extent applicable to the company:-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015:

¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2002, Mo Issue of
any security during the year

d} The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock
Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999; No such instances reported during the year

@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing
of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; Noinstances were reported
during the year.

f}  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an
lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding
the Companies Act and dealing with client - The Company has
duly appointed a SEBI authorized Category | Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent as required under Law.

g) The Securiies and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Equity
Shares ) Regulations, 2009. Mo Delisting was done during the year
h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
Securities) Regulations, 1298. No buy - back was done during
the year.
Wea have also examined compliance with the applicabla ctauses of the
following:
i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Sacredaries
of India:
ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
Dwuring the period under review the Company has generally complied
with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Slandards, etc mentionad above subject to the following obsarvations:

1. Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to CSR s applicable
to tha Company.

2. Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company as it is not a manufacturing
concerm.

We further report that as far as we have been able to ascertain -

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Execulive Directors and
Independent Direclors and the changes in the composition of Board
of Directors thal took place during the period under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board
Meetings, aganda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
sevan days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. Majority decision is carred through while the dissenting member's
views, if any, are caplured and recorded as part of the minutes.

4. Wae further report that there are adequate systems and processes in
tha company commensurale with the size and operations of tha
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

It iz stated that the Compliance of all the applicable Provisions of the
Companies and other laws is the responsibility of the Management. We
have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers
for systems and mechanism set-up by the Company for compliances under
applicable laws. Our examination, on a fest-check basis, was limited to
procedures followed by the Company for ensuring the Compliance with
the said provisions. We state that such compliance is naither an assurance
as fo the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted its affairs. We further state
that this is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
activities/statements of the Company. Moreaver, we have not covered any
matter related to any other law which may be applicable to the Company
except the aforementioned corporate laws of the Union of India

{Jyoti Mahatma)
Company Secretary

Membership No. ACS No:31621

Place: Kolkata CP No.: 22434
Date: 29.06.2020 UDIN A031621B000398372

Encl: Annexure "A' forming an integral parl of this Report

“Annexure A"
To,
The Members
BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD

CIN: L34202WB1986PLC040542
Regd Office- Mayfair Towers, 2 Palm Avenue Kolkata- 700019

Our report of even date is to be read along with this latter,

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the
management of the company. Our responsibility is to exprass an opinion
on these secretarial records based on our audits.

2. We have followed the audil practices and processes as were
appropriate o obtain reasonable assurance about the faimess of the
contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test
basis to enzure that facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinicn.

3. We have not verified the comectness and appropriateness of financial
records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation
about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events etc.

5, The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable
laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of managemant.
Cur examination was limited to the verification of procadure on test
basis to the extent applicable to the Company,

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future
viahility of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

{Jyoti Mahatma)
Company Secretary

Place: Kolkata Membership No. ACS
Mo:31621
Date: 28.06.2020 CPMNo.: 22434
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CSR ACTIVITIES REPORT:
Sr. No. Particulars Remarks
1 A Brief outiine of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of To Contribute [ Sponsor any scheme or project in general good of Society and
projects or programs proposed 1o be under taken and a reference Committee including Education & Health,
to the web- link o the CSR policy and project or programs.
www.brkeapital com/aboutus/bnkcapitalmarketpolicies aspd?id=13
2 The Compaosition of the CSR Committes. Shri Sanjeev Kumar Khandatwal
Shri Dipendra Nath Chunder
Ms.Heena Gorsia
Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years, Rs. 48405074/-
Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in Rs. 9881011-
itern 3 above),
5 Details of CSR spent during the finandal year:
a) Total amount to ba spent forthe financial year
b)  Amount unspent, Hany; Rs. 500000/-
&) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is Rs.488101/-
detailed below
1) (2) {3) (4) (5) (&) (7 (8)
Sl CSR Seclor in which the Projecis or programs Amount outlay | Amount spent on Cumulative | Amount spent
Mo project o Project (= covaned {1} Local area or other {budgat) prnjmd the projects or | axpenditure upto]| Direct or
activity or programs | programs Sub - | to the reporting through
Idantified. wise heads: period implementing
{2) Specify the State and district (1) Direct agency
where projecls or programs was expendiiure on
underiaken projacts
or programs:
(2) Overheads:
1 Medical And Medical And Health Care Wast Bengal 5,00,000/- 5,000,000/~ - Wes! Bengal
Health Care Causa Slate Emergency
Furd
TOTAL 5,00,000/- 5,00,000./-

6. Responsibility statement of the CSR Committee

An amount of Rs. 468101/ remained unspent as CSR activity coubd not be compieted as there was

nationwide lockdown because of Covid19,

The implementation & monitoring of CSR Progect is in the compliance with the CSH objectives &

palicy of the Company.

RabindraNath Mishra
Cheif Financial Officer

Date : 30th June, 2020

Sanjeev Kumar Khandelwal

Director,

Chairman CSR Commitee

DiIN No. 00419788
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has put in place the SEBI guidelines pertaining to Corporate
Governance effective from financial year 2002-2003. The report on
Corporale Governance for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020
as per the applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is as under;

Corporate Governance - Philosophy

The basic objective of the Corporate Govermnance policies adopted by your
Company is to focus on good Corporate Governance -which is the pivotal
driver of sustainable corporate growth and long term value creation for the
sharehodders, other stakeholders and society at large.

1. Board of Directors :

The Board of Directors of the Company have an optimum combination of
Executiva, Non-Executive and Independent Director who have an in-depth
knowledge and experience of business, finance, law and corporate
management, in addition 1o the expertise in their areas of specialization.
The Board of the Company comprises of Six Directors that include one
Woman Director as on 31st March, 2020. The composition of the board
during the year is tabulated below:

Director Executive/Mon- Other Director-
Executive/ Independent ships held

Dr. A. Khandetwal

Din: 00416445 Chairman & Managing Director e

Mr. 5. K. Khandebwal

DiM: (0419799 Mon-Execulive 0B

Mr. Murari Lal Khetan

DIN:00003187 Mon-Executive & Independent Ml

Mz, Heena Gorsia

DiM: 0T0E0485 Mon-Executive & Indepandent Mil

Mr. Ankit Khandebwal

DiM: 03057891 Mon-Exacutive 0z

Mr. Dipendra Nath Chunder

DIN:OT345181 Mon-Executive & Independant Mil

The has an Audit Committes at the Board level functioning since

May 30, 2002, The Committes, inter alia, provides reassurance to the
Board on the existence of an effective internal control system. It also
oversees financial disclosures compliance with all relevant statutes,
safeguarding of assels and adequacy of provisions for all liabilities and
genesally accepted accounting principles by the Company. The Committes
is in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & Listing
Regulations as amended from time to time. The Audit Committee also takes
care of Whistle Blower Mechanism,

The Terms of reference of the Audit Committes broadly ane:

Review and approval of Related Party Transactions.

Review of Financial Reporting systems.

Reviewing the Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual Financial Results.
Reviewing Taxation & related matters.

Discussing the annual financial statements and auditors report before
submission to the Board,

Interaction with Statulory Auditors,

Recommendation for appointment and remuneration of Auditors,
Any other matter which may be required and assigned by the Board
from time: to time.

The Audit Committee is comprised of four members, all members including
the Chairman of the Committee are non-executive. The Statutory Auditor
and Managing Director of the Company are permanent invitees to all Audit
Committee meetings. Company Secretary & Compliance Officer is the
Convener ta the Audit Committes.

The Composition of the Audit Commitiee and the details of meeting held
by it are as follows:

889 92999

Director Position  Meating held Meating Attended
Mr. P. Branmachari  Chairman
{upto 17.08.2018) {Independent) 05 01
Ms. Heana Gorsia Mambar
{Indepandent) 05 02
Mr. 5.K. Khandetwal Member 05 04
Mr. Dipendra MNath Member 05 05
Chunder {Independent)
Shri Murari Lal Khetan Chairman
{Indepandent) 0s 05
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Annexura-D

3.Nomination and Remuneration ﬂum%ﬁm
he Company has an Remuneration Commiliee al the Board level

functioning since May 30, 2002, The Committes is in compliance with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & Listing Regulations as amended from
time to time. The Momination & Remuneration Committee is comprised of
three members, all members including the Chairman of the Committee are
non-axecutive. Company Secretary is the convenar to the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee.

The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee inter-
alia include the following:

@ It shall identify parsons who are qualified to bacome directors and
who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the
criteria laid down, recommend o the Board their appointment and
removal and shall carry out the evaluation of every diraclor's
performanca.

It shall formulate the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board
remuneration policy for the directors, KMP and other employeas.
Devising a policy on board diversity.

Any other matler which may be required and assigned by the Board
from time to time.

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the
details of meeting held by it are as follows:

v

@
o

Director Position  Meeting held Meeting Attended

Mr. P. Brahmachari Chairman 02 00

(upto 17.08.2019) {Independent)

Ms. Heena Gorsia Member 02
(Indepandant)

Mr, Ankit Khandelwal Member 0z 02

Shri Murari Lal Khetan Member
{Independent) 02 0

4. Stakeholders' Relationship Committes

The Company has Stakeholder's Relationship Committee under the
Chairmanship of a Non- Executive and Independent Director to specifically
look info shareholder issue including share fransfer, transmission, issue of
duplicate certificates and redressing of shareholder complainis like non
receipt of Balance Sheel, declared dividend etc. The Committee is in
compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & Listing
Regulations as amended from time fo time. Ms, Khusboo Kumar Company
Secrelary s the convener to the Stakeholders' Relationship Committes.
The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committes inter-
alia include the following:

0 Review the process and mechanism for redressal of inveslor grievance
and to suggest measures for improving the same.

Review and resolve the pending investors complaints, if any, relating
o transfer of shares, non-receipt of share certificate(s), non-receipt
of interest

Oversea the performance of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
and also review and lake nole of complaints directly received and
resolve them.

Oversee the implementation and compliance of the Code of Conduct
adopted by the Company for Prevention of Insider Trading for Listed
Companies as specified in the Sacurties & Exchange Board of India
{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 as amended from
time 1o time.

Any other matter which may be required and assigned by the Board
from time to time.

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer is the Convener of the Committes
of the Company. There was no compiaint during the year,

The composition of the Stakeholder's Relationship Committee and the
datails of meeting hald by i are as follows:

]

a

a

Director Position  Meoting held  Meeting Attended
Ms. Heena Gorsia Chairman

(Independent) 01 00
Dr. A. Khandatwal Mambar i3] 01
Mr. Dipendra Nath Member o 01
Chunder (Independent)

M/S. C. B. Management Services (P) Lid., the Company's Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent among others, expedites the process of transfer of
shares under supervision of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.
Thereafter, the proposals are placed before the Stakeholder's Relationship
Committee for approval. To expedite the process of transfer sometimes
the members of the commitiee approve cases of routine nature of transfers
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of shares by circulation, which are subsequently ratified.

Details of complainis received, number of shares transferred as well as
average time taken for transfers are highlighted in the “Shareholder
Information” section of the Annual Report separately.

5. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Director. mmshmmmmumm
2ﬂ13mmmmbumcmmw3weﬂyﬁﬂmmmmn

the Convener to the Corporate Social Responsibilty Commities
mmmﬂmdmmmmmm

ah include the follwing:
To review the existing CSR Policy and to make it maore comprehensive
s0 as o indicate the aclivities to be undertaken by the Company as
spacified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013;

T To provide guidance on vanous CSR aclivities to be undertaken by
the Company and 1o monitor process:

@ Any other matter which may be required and assigned by the Board
from time to time.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and

the details of meeting held by it are as follows:

Director Position Meeting held Meeting Attended
Mr. 5. K. Khandelwal Chairman
{Mon-Executive) 01 0o
Mr. Dipendra Member
Math Chunder (independent) 1 01
Ms. Heena Gorsia Memiber
(Independent) o 01
6. Remuneration to Directors
Director Designation Remuneration paid during 2019-20
(Al figures in T)
Sitting fees  Salary & Total
for Board & Perks
Comm. Meetings
Dr. A. Khandetwal Chairman &
Managing Director - 2815000 2815000
Mr. D.N.Chunder Director 65000 - 85000
Mr. P. Brahmachar  Director 15000 - 15000
Mr. 5. K. Khandebwal Director 50000 - S0000
Ms. Heena Gorsia  Director 40000 - 40000
Mr. Ankit Khandebwal Director 40000 - 40000
Mr Murari Lal Khetan Director 50,000 - 50,000

mﬂu'npmw anrdmel ?{wen;umsdunng lha yaarand mllsol‘
the meating are highlighted below. Agenda papers along with axplanatory
statemants were circulated to the Directors well in advance of the meeting.
The senior management of your Company was invited to participate in
matters of interest, importance and relevance. The Board has access to
any information within your Company and every effort is made to ensure
that the information is adequate and appropriate to enable the Board to
lake considerad decisions on issues.

Your Company has placed all relevant information before the Board.

Sl.No. Date of Board Meeting Place

1 01st April, 2019 Kolkata

2 Bth May, 2019 Kolkata

2 25th May. 2019 Kolkata

4 14th August, 2019 Kolkata

. 14th November, 2018 Kolkata

G 31st January, 2020 Kolkata

[ Sth March, 2020 Kolkata

Directors Mo. of Board Meetings  Attended Last AGM
Held Attended Held on 17.08.2019

Dr. A. Khandaetwal or o7 Yos

Mr. 5. Khandeiwal o7 06 Yes

Mr. Dipendra Nath Chunder 07 o7 Yes

Mr. P. Branmachari

(Upto 17.08.2019) 04 02 Yos

Ms. Heena Gorsia o7 05 Yes

Mr. Ankit Khandelwal or 06 Yes

Mr.Murari Lal Khetan 05 05 Yes

BNK CAPITAL
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8. Independont Directo
The Company has mmpdlad with the definition of Independence as per

section 148 read with the provisions of Schedule IV of the Companies Act,

2013 and applicable regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations &

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. They also obtained

declarations from afl the Independent Directors pursuant to Section 149(7)

of the Companies Act, 2013.

Whenever new Mon-Executive and Independent Directors ara includad in the

Board they are infroduced to our Company's culture through appropriate

orentation session and they ane also infroduced to our organization structure,

our business, constitution, board procedures, our major Aigks and management

strategy. The Company has adopted a8 Familiarization Programme for

Independent Directors which is uploaded on the Company's website,

The Independent Directors held a Meeting on 315t January, 2020 wherein

they discussed the following in details:

#  Performance of the Mon-Independent Directors and Board as a whole.

@  Flow of information betwean Company Management and Board that
is necessary for the Board 1o effectively and reasonably perform their
duties,

The Board also evaluated the performance of the Independent Directors,

Non-Executive Directors including the performance of the Chairman &

Managing Director as required by the Companies Act, 2013,

9. nal Control & Risk Managemeant

Tha Company has an effective system of internal control and corporate

risk management and mitigation, commensurate with the size of the

Company and ensures operational efficiency, accuracy in financial reporting

and compliance of applicable laws and regulations, The system is also

reviewed from time to time,

10. Management D ions a is Report

As a parl of the disclosure related to Management, in addition 1o the

Director's Report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part

of the Annual Reporl to the shareholders as per specification of SEBI.

11. D 's M hilp/Chabrm: ip in Comm

Mo Director is a member of more than 10 commitiees or Chalrman of more
than & committees across all companies in which he is a Director. The
details are as under:

Director No. of Committees in which
Member Chairman

Dr. & Khandetwal 08 05
Mr. 5. Khandebwal 02 o
Mr. P. Brahmachari

{Upto 17th August, 2013) oo 02
Ms. Heena Gorsia 03 o
Mr, Ankit Khandelwal 02 o1
Mr. Dipendra Nath Chunder 02 o
Mr Murari Lal Khatan 02 o1

(The above Inciudu comimittes pﬂslmns in BNK Capual Markets Limited)

ARPOINTLIMET

A hﬂa-f rnsum expartlsu in specnﬁc. lu-nclmnal amﬂ.s directorships (
mambership of committees held in other companies in respect of Directors
retiring by rotation / being appointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
is as under.

Name of Director Shri Sanjeev Kumar Khandelwal

DIN Do419799

Date of Birth 15th November, 1960

Date of appointrment
Experience in spacific
functional amas

2Th July, 1995

Business - Experiance in Financial Services,
Merchant Banking, Capital Markets and
Commodity Markets operations & Investment
Advisory Services for over 35 years,

List of other Directorships Nl
held Excluding Altemate
Directorship of

Private Companies
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13 Material Contracts / Transactions Concerning Director’s Interest
ompany not entered into any arangament with any body other
than with BNK Securities Private Limited and BNK Commodities Pwt. Lid.
for dealing in shares, securities, Currency their derivalives and commodities
where the Promoter Directors are interested. Rents for office space are
paid to Brijnath Khandelwal & Co whare promoters are partners. The
disclosure [ approval to this effect was made at the refevant meeting of the
Audit Commitiee / Board of Direclors. There was no arrangement of material
nature that may hava a potential confiict with interest of your Company.
14. Codes for Prevention of Insider Tradi
n accordance rities HE Board of India (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 the Board of Director of the Company
have formulated and adopted a Code of Practices And Procedure For Fair
Disclosures Of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information & Code of Conduct
To Regulate, Monitor And Report Trading By Insiders for its employees
and other connected parsons towards tha compliance of the Regulations.

ual Genaral Meoating
A, Location and time of lasi 3 (three) AGMs
Year Location
2018-2019 Bharatiya Bhasha Parishad,
Sitaram Seksaria Auditorium,
364, Shakespeare Sarani,
Kolkata - 700017
Bharatiya Bhasha Parishad,
Sitaram Seksaria Auditorium,
364, Shakespeare Sarani,
Kolkata - 700017
Bharativa Bhasha Parishad,
Sitaram Seksaria Auditorium,
364, Shakespeare Sarani,
Kolkata - 700017 26th Aug. 2017
B. Whether special resclution were put through
postal ballot last year?
C. Are voles proposed 1o be conducted through
poli this year? Yes
as per SEBI Guidelines & Companias Act, 2013, e-voting facility shall b
provided to all share holders along with amangements for poll at the AGM
for those present who have not voted through e-voting.
(li)Means of Communication

Date Time

17th Aug., 2019 11:00 A.M.
2017-2018

15t Sep. 2018  11:00 AM.

2016-2017

10:30 AM.
Mo

Half year report / highlights sent to Mo
Household of each shareholders
Cuarterly results, published in Published in specified

NEWSPapers
Financial Express (English)
Kalantar/Duranto Bara

{Bangali)
Corporate website www bnkcapital com
Any Official new redease published Mo
in news
Whether MD&A Report is a part of Annual Report Yes
Whether shareholder information section
forms part of Annual Report s

{ﬂi] Shareholders Information
. Annual General Meeti
* Date and Time - 19th 2020 at 11.30 AM.
* Venue : Mayfair Tower, 2 Palm Avenue, Kolkata: 700 019
(Through VCIOAVM)

. E
m::r ended 31st March 2020.

Financial Results for Quarter
ended June 30, 2019,
Financial Results for Quarter
ended 30, 20189,
Financial Results for Quarter
ended December 31, 2019,
Audited Financial Results for
Year endad March 31, 2020.

14th August, 2019
14thNovember, 2019
31st January, 2020
30th Juna, 2020

3. Date of Book Closure 13th September, 2020 to
19th September 2020
{Both days inclusive)

4. Dividend Payment Date

Interim Dividend @ Rs. 2.50/- per Equity Share of Rs. 10 each was
daclared and paid/credited to the bank accounts of the shareholders
as on the record date i.e.14th March, 2020
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5. Registerad Office
Mayfair Tower, 2 Palm Avenue, Kolkata: T00 019
Tel: (0:33) 22810560/61, Fax: (033) 22800457
E-mail Id: corporated@bnkcapital.com
. Listing Details (Equity Share)
BSE Ltd., Mumbai
(Scrpt Code : 500069 & ISIN : INE418C01012)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Tower,Dalal St, Mumbai 400023
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.
{Script Code : 10012048)
7, Lyons Range, Kolkata-700 001.
The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the year 2020-21 to BSE Limited.
The payment of fee to The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. has not been
made as the exchange is closed for trading for the period under
consideration. Moreover no Tax involce for the same has been receved
from the Exchange.
7. Registrar & Transfer Agent
C B Management Services (P) Lid,
P-22, Bondel Road Kolkata: 700019
Ted No.: (033) 4011-6700, 2280-6602/03,
Fax Mo, (033) 2287-0263, E-mail: da@cbmsl.com
. Share Transfer System
Stakeholders' Relationship Commitiee has been constituled to
approve the transfer and fransmission of shares, issue of duplicate
share cerificates and allied matters. To ensure transfer of shares in
physical form within 15 days of receipt, a sub-commiltee has been
constituted comprising of 3 Directors, Independent Director as its
Chairman. In case of routine matters a process of circular resolutions
o be adopled. Share Cerificates in physical form are dispatched
within prescribed time afler complying with the requirement of SEBI
gubdelines on transfer cum dematerialization of shares. However SEBI|
vide notification No SEBILAD-NROIGN201824 dated 8th Juna 2018
has restricted the transfer of physical shares woe.f 180 days from the
dale of publication of the said notification in the official gazette.
9. Investor Services
Complaints received
during the year 20182020 2018-2018
Mature of Complaints Received Cleared Received Cleared
Relating to Transfer, Transmission elc.,
Dividend, Interes!, Redemplion atc.,

Change of Address, Mil Mil Nil il
Demat = Remat and Others
Received from SEBI, Stock Exchanges  Mil Mil 2 2
and Other Statutory Authorities

Total Mil Ml z2 2

The Company endeavors to settle all shareholder complaints in the
minimum Possible time.
10. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March 2020.
(See lable No, 1)
11. Categories of Shareholding as on 31st March 2020.

2019-2020 2018-2019
Category MNo. of % of share MNo. ol % of share
share held  haolding share held  holding
01. Promoter Company 2103258 21.03 2048156 2048
(2. Direclordk Promoler 3865601 3866 3865601 38.66
03. Direciors Relative - - 55100 0.55
04, Mutual Fund . . - -
05, FLL - - - -
06. Financial Institution - - = =
07, MR. 32753 0.33 61402 061
08, Other Bodies Corp. 2382428 2382 2409530 2410
09, Bank - - -
10. Resident Individual 1520682 15.21 1471081 14.71
11. Clearing Members 1154 0.01 350 0.00
12. IEFF 894128 0.94 BATEO 0.89
TOTAL 10000000 100.00 10000000 100.00
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Dematerialization of shares & liquidity

Over 98.09% of equily shares have been dematerialized as on
31.03.2020. Trading in equity shares of your Company on BSE Limited
(Security Code: 500069) and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
(Script Code: 10012048) is permitted only in dematerialized mode w.e.f.
Movember 25, 2000 as per nofification issued by SEBI.

To facilitate the investors in having easy access to demat system, the
Company has signed agreements with both the depositories viz.
Mational Securities Depository Litd. (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Ltd, (CDSL).

Details on use of public fund obtained in the last three years : N.A
Fresh lssue of Capital

Dwuring the year under review, your Company has not raised any fresh
capital.
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. Investors Correspondence

Registerad Office : Mayfair Tower, 2 Palm Avenue, Kolkata : 700 019
Tel : {033) 2281 - 0560 / 61, Fax : (033) 22800457,

E-mail : corporate@bnkcapital com

Registrar & Share Transfer Agents:

C B Management Services (P) Ltd,

P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata:700 019, Tel No.: (033) 4011-6700,
22B0-6692/93, Fax No.: (033) 2247-0263

E-mad : ta@cbmsl.com

Per Share data 2019-2020  2018-2019
EPS (7) 877 12.63
EPS Growth (%) -30.56 337.02
Book Value per share () 231.09 448.49
Share price as on 31st March 2020  64.90 85 50

17. Transfer Of Unclaimed Dividend To Investor Education And Protection Fund (IEPF)
The due date on which unclaimed dividends lying in the unpaid dividend accounts of the Company would be credited to the IEPF, are stated in the
table below. Investors are requested to claim thelr dividends before these dates.

18.
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FinancialYear | Date of Declaration 30 days expire from the date of Transher o unpaid dividand T Years expine from the dateof | Amount lying unpaid | uncaimad
deciaration “unpaidiunclaimed transfer o unpaid lunclaimed ason 318t March 2020
dividend aocount dividend account z
2012413 31.08.2013 3009.2013 041.10.2013 30.09.2020 Rs. 156,902.50
2013-14 Mo Dividend MNA MNA, MA NA,
2014-15 19.00.2015 18.10.2015 20.10.2015 16.10.2022 A= 3209,116.50
2015-16 20082016 18.09.2016 2009.2016 16.09.2023 Rs,635,922.00
201617 28082017 25.08.2017 2609.2018 25.00.2024 Rs341,553.00
2017-18 01082018 30.09.2018 01,10.2018 30092025 Rs.838,338.50
2018-18 17.08.2019 15.08.2019 16.09.2018 15.08.2026 Rs.183,018.00

In terms of the shares issued by the Company in physical form, the certificates of which are ying unclaimed, the Company intends to issue reminders
to their holders. These Shares will be transferred into one folio in the name of "Unclaimed Suspense Account” in due course.

Markat Price (High & Low) at BSE
{ onth ﬂw: al ‘,r-a] ar o 2019-2020 2018-2019
Mm th ol Hiah (¥ 21]1'_9-2{'! v Share held No. of % of Share % of No. of % of Share % of
n igh(f) Low (¥} in ¥ Share  Share amount Total | Share Share Amount Total
:1“"'2931199 x-gg gg holders holders  © Share | holders holders ¥ Share
ay : ;
June 2019 91 30 85,25 1 - 5000 1716 B3AT9 251215 251 1794 BaT5 269665 345
July 2019 91.05 76.00 5001-10000 133 6.49 100021 1.00 136 6.35 103660 124
August 2019 84.35 5375 10001-20000 65 3ar 97186 0.87 69 322 104619 1.3
Seplember 2019 81.60 71.00 20001-30000 18 0.88 45719 0.45 18 0.84 45514 0.75
October 2018 7445 65.90 30001-40000 30 147 100338 1.00 a5 1.64 117955  1.14
gm g]g g;-;g :*;gg 40001-50000 10 049 47535 048 8 037 36818 043
January 2020 75.00 67.05 50001100000 27 1.32 211021 21N 33 1.54 247153 216
February 2020 73.60 60.65 100001 & above 49 239 9146965 9147 49 229 O074618 8952
March 2020 64.90 40.00 Total 2048 100.00 10000000 100.00) 2142  100.00 10000000 100.00
Others
The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a policy 1o regulate fransactions batween the Company and its related parties in complianca with the
applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 read with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The disclosure of redated party
transactions is made as per AS-18 in the Motes to Financial Statements. However in terms of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 15 of
the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Board feels that tha (ransactions made are nol material in nature.
Excepl for payment of fina'panalty to BSE Ltd. in connaction to the financial year 2019-20 the Company has no panalties, strictures imposed on the listed entity
by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statulory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.
The Company has adopted the Whistie Blower/\Vigil Mechanism Policy as required under Section 177(8) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 & as per Clause
48 of the Listing Agresmant.
Tha Company has complied with mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Regquirements) Regulations, 2015,
The Company has adopted the Policy on Determining Material Subsidiaries as required under Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015,
The Company has adopted the Related Party Transactions Policy as required under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (LODR) Regulation,

2015 read with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.
The Company has no commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities.

DECLARATION IN RESPECT OF CODE OF CONDUCT

In accordance with Regulation 26(3) of tha SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requiremants) Regulations, 2015, | hereby confirm and declare that, all the
Directors and tha Senior Management Parsonnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company laid down for them, for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2020.

Place: Kolkata
Drate: 30.06.2020

For BNK Capital Markets Limited
Ajit Khandetwal (DIN - 00416445)

Managing Director
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Overview :

Indian Economy had registered a growth rate of 4.2% in the Financial Year
March 2018-20. India becoma World's fifth largest economy as per the data
from IMF. The nominal GDP of the country jumped above France and UK. The
Country's GOP growth was highesi in the World in pasi decade, maintaining
average growth rate of 6-7T%. India s expected 1o achieve the ambitious goal of
goubling farm income by 2022, The agricuiture sector in India is expected to
genarate betler momentum in the nexd few years due 1o increased investments in
mﬂr&mlmuﬁumaﬂanmbmfmm warehousing and cold storage.

The COVID-19 pandemic is inflicting high and rising human cosis worldwide.
Protecting lives and allowing healthcare systems to cope have required isolation,
lockdowns, and widespread closures to the spread of the virus. The heaith
crisis is therefore having a severe impact on economic activity, As a result of the
pandemic, the global economy is projected to contract sharply, much worse
than during the 2008-09 financial crisis.

There is extreme uncertainty arcund the global growth forecast. The economic
fallout depends on factors that inferact in ways that are hard to predict, including
the pathway of the pandamic, the intensity and efficacy of containment afforts,
the aexdent of supply chain disruptions, =hifts in spending patterns, behavioural
changes (such as people avoiding shopping malls and public ransportation),
confidence effects, and volatile commodity prices. Many countries face a multi layered
crisis comprising a health shock, domestic economic distuptions, plummeting extermsal
demand, capital flow reversals, and a collapse in commiodity prices.

Risk and concerns:

The key threats include, the changes/slowdown in the implementation of the
Governmant policies because of COVID-19 pendamic, dalay & short term fall
out in implementation of economic booster , failure to contain actual
inflation wilhin a reasonable ranga, high NPA's of tha banks, defaults & frauds,
governing rules of SEBI and RBI etc. Geo political conditions may effect the
global economy which may reflect in capital, currency, commoditiesand debl
markel substantially. Below average monsoon may also 8 negaltive facior for
Ecanomy. Chverall growth may be negative due (o the effects of Covid19 pandamic,
Business Segment

During the peniod under review the Company's activities was majorly restricted
to Capital Market, NBFC and redated figlds, The has made investments.
and disinvestments, frading and dealing in Securities and Mutual Funds. The
Company was also engaged in providing services ol data collection like AADHAR
services and other related senvices.

Financial Results

The financial performance of the Company, for the year ended 31s1 March 2020
Is summarized below:

Year Ended Year Ended
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
(% In Lacs) {% In Lacs)
Gross Profit 926.91 126668
Met Profit After Tax B77.30 126290

Comment on current year's perfermance:

Revenue : Total Revenue of the Company has increased in comparnizon o
previous year because of sale of shares & securities during the year.
Operating Expenses ; Operating & Administrative expense has increased in
comparison 1o previous year becausa of high legal expenses during the year.
Operating Profit ; Profits have decreased in comparison (o last year due to lower
dividend receipt.

Interest Expencze | Interest Expenzes has boen decreased as comparad to tast

year,
Depreciation : Depreciation has increased during the year.
Net Profil : Net profits of the Company during the year have decreased in

comparison (o pravious year under review.

Human Resources

The Company's human resource strategy, which is in line with the group strategy,
revolvas around the development of the individual.

Internal Controls

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls befitting
its size to ensure thal all its assets are safeguarded and protectad against loss
from unauthorized use and disposal and that all transactions are authorized and
reporied correctly.

The internal controls are supplemented by internal audits. reviewed by
Management and Audit Commutiee of Board of Directors. The internal conltrol
ensures that appropriate financial records are available for preparing financial
statements and other data for showing a true and fair pecture of the state of
affairs of the Company.

Ajit Khandalwal

Chairman & Managing Direcior

DIN Na.: 00416445

Place: Kolkata
Drate: 30th July, 2020
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MANAGING DIRE R.AND CFO CERTIFICATION
We Dr. Ajit Khandelwal, Managing Director and Rabindra Math Mishra, Chief
Financial Officer responsible for the finance function hereby certify that:

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the
year ended 315t March, 2020 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:
I} These Satements do not contain any materially untrue statement or
omii any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading.
1) These Statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's
affairs and are in compliance with axisting accounting standards,
applicable laws and regulations.
To the best of our knowledge and balief, no transactions entered inlo by tha
Company during the year ended 31st March, 2020 are fraudulent, illegal or
violate the Company's code of conduct.
We accept responsibility for establishing and malntaining internal controls
for financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal
control system of the Company partaining to financial reporting. Deficiencies
in the design o operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware, have been disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committes and
steps hawe been laken to rectify these deficiencies.
I} There has not been any significant change in internal conlrol over
financial reporting during the yvear under reference.
i} There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during
the year requiring disclosure in the notes 1o tha financial stalements.
Wa are nol awara of any instance during the year of significant fraud
with invelvernant therain of the management or any employee having a
significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial
reporting.

b)

c)

d)

ny

Ajit Khandebwal
Managing Direclor
DIM No.: (0416445

Rabindra Nath Mishra
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th June, 2020

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To
The Members of BMK Capital Markets Ltd.
We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by
BNK Capital Markets Limited (“the Company”}, for the year ended 31st March,
2020, as stipulaled in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b to {i) of sub-reguiation
{2} of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule \V of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of tha said Company with the
Stock Exchanges in India.
The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of
the management, Our examination was carried out in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and was limited o proceduras and
implementation thereof, adopled by the Campany for ensuring the compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance. || is neither an audil nor an
exprassion of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.
Im our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations
given 1o us and represantations made by the Direclors and the management,
wa certify thal the Company has compliad with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing Agresmant
and Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) 1o (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation
46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as 1o the future
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which ihe
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM's REGISTRATION MO - 323720E
CA SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY

Place : Kolkata PARTNER
Date : 259th July, 2020 MEMBERSHIP NO. 058692
UDHN 20058692A8AAAMTOE1
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ENK CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of BNK
CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED ("the Company™) which comprises the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Stalement of Profit and Loss, the staltement of
cash flows and Statements of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
notes 1o the financial stalements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information,

Ir cur openion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given 1o us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give tha information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, Profit including Other
Comprehensive Income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audi in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Stalements section of our report, We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by tha Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
redevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics.

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate
o provide a basls for our opinion.

Information Cther than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report
Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
ather information comprises the information included in the Board's Report
including Annesures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does
not include the financial statemenis and our auditor's report therean.

QOur opinion on the standalone financial statements does nol cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
in connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial staterments or
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otharwise appears o
be materially misstaled.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstaterment of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for
the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Direclors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation of
these standalone financial statements that give atrue and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles ganerally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility alse includes
mainienance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenanca of adequale inlernal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completenass of the accounting records, relevant o the preparation and
presentation of financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statemenis, management is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matiers related to going concemn and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management gither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
opearations, or has no realistic allemative but to do so,

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's

wiww. binkcapital.com

financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an audilor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance ks a high level of assurance, bul Is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in sccordance with SAs will always detect 8 material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
thesa financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. Our responsibilities

are also;

& toidentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
proceduras responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion, The risk af not
detecting a material misstatement resulling from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrapresaniations, or the override of internal control,

& toaobtain an understanding of internal control relevant o the audit in ordar
to dasign audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3){i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsibile for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
conirols

1] to evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonabieness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
managament.

& o conclude on the appropriateness of management's usa of tha going
concemn basis of accounting and based on the awdit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
cancern. If wa conclude thal a material uncarainty exists, we ane required
to draw attention in our auditor's report 1o the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
madify our opinlon. Our conclusions are based on the audil evidence
obtained up lo the date of our auditor's report. However, futurs events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concam.

&  toevaluate the overall presentabion, structure and content of the standalong
financial statemants, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying fransactions and events in 8 manner
that achieves fair presentation,

We communicale with those charged with governance regarding. among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant awdit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
cur audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and o

communicate with them all relationships and cther matters that may reasonably

be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies [Auditar's Report) Order, 2016("the Order™),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Companias Aci, 2013, we give in the "Annesure A", a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Ordar, to
the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. Woe have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which 1o the best of our knowladge and baliefl were necessary for the
purposes of our audil.

b. Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have bean
kept by the Company so0 far as it appears from our axamination of
those books.

t.  The company does not have any branch office thus awdit under sub-
section(8) does not apply ta the company

d. The Balance Sheel, the Staterment of Profit and Loss including the
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Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Staternent
and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.
. |nour opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial stalements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Stlandard) Rules, 2015,
as amended.
f.  there are no such matters redating to linancial iransactions or other
matters which have adverse effect on the functioning of the company;
g. Onihe basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from
being appointad as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
h. Thera are no gualifications, reservation or adverse remark relating
to the maintenance of the accounts and other matiers connacted
tharewith, and
i With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the company and the operating effectivenass
of such contrals, refer to our separate report in "Annexure - B,
| Az required under ‘Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's
Report (Raserve Bank) Directions, 2008°, and on the basis of such
checks as we considerad appropriabe and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we further state that:
i.  The Company has obiained the "Cerlificate of Registration” from
Reserve Bank of India for registration as "Non-banking Financial
Company without accepting public deposits” on 9th December,
2004 (Certificate No. B_05.02574).
ii. Interms of its Assels / Income Patiern for the financial year
31st March, 2020, the Company is entitied o continue to hold

such Certificale of Registration.

We further state that:

@ The Board of Directors has passed a Board Resolution for the
MNon-acceptance of any public deposits.

® The Company has not accepled any Public Deposits during
ihe year.

®  The Company has complied with the Prudential Morms relating
te Income Recognition Accounting Standards, Assel
Classification and Provisioning for Bad and Doubtful Debts as
applicable to it.

@ The Company is not a “Systematically Important Non Deposit
taking Mon-Banking Financial Compary.

Qur opinion is not qualified in respact of this matter; and

With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors), 2014, in

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any panding litigations which would
impact its financial position,

il.  Inour opinion and as per the information and explanations provided
o us, the Company did not have any long term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there wera any materials foresesable
losses,

ili. Thera has bean no delay in transferring the amounts, required o ba
transferred, to the Investor Education and Pratection Fund by the
Company.

For, SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn. No. - 323720E)

{CA. Santosh Kumar Choudhary)
Partner

Membership No.- 058602

LIDIN; 20058692AAAAAS1TET

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.06 2020
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ANNEXURE-ATO THE INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Reporl on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements” of cur report of even date, we report that:

i. a. TheCompanyhas maintained proper records showing full pariiculars,
including quaniitative detalls and situation of fixed assets.

b. Al the fixed assats have been physically verified by the management
al reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

c. The Company holds no immovable property In [ts own name and
posSsSassion.

2. a  The inventories have bean physically verified at reasonable intarvals
by the managament.

b. In our opinlon, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification,

3. As perthe information given to us, the Company has granted loans, secured
of unsecurad to companies, firms or other parties coverad in the register

maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013:

a. Inrespect of aforesaid loan granted, the schedule of repayment was
stipulated and the repayment is regular.

b.  In our opinion and according o the information and explanations
given to us, the terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are not
prejudicial to the interest of the company.

c. Inrespect of the said Loans and Interest thereon, thera are no amaounts
overdue more than 90 days.

4. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o
us, the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with in respect of loans, investments, guaraniees and
sacuribias.

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not accepted any depaosits in terms of directives issued by the Resarve
Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules framed thare under
are not applicable to the Company.

6. The maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the Company.

7. The Company s regular in deposiling undisputed statulory dues including
Investor Education and Prolection Fund, Income Tax, Goods and Sarvice
Tax, Cess and other statutory duss as applicabla to the appropriate
authorities and no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid
duas were outstanding as on 3151 March, 2020 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

8. The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to its financial
institution{s} and its bank during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(wiil) of
the Order is not applicable.

9. The Company did nod raise any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the
year. Aceordingly, paragraph 3() of the Onder is nol applicable.

10, According fo the information and explanations given to us, no malerial
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officars or employees has
been noticed or reported during the coursa of our audit

11.  Accocding to the information and explanations given 1o us, the remuneration
of the Managing Director of the Company has been paid or provided in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
saction 197 read with Schedule V (o the Companies Act, 2013.

12.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o
us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly. the requirements
as per clause 3(xi} of the Order is not applicable to the Compary.

13, According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company, ransactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 & 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
slandards.

14. According to the information and explanations given o us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
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made any preferantial allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
parily convertible debentures during the year.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has noi
entered into non-cash transactions with direclors or persons connecied
with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable.

16. The Company had cbtained the registration under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 with effect from 9th December, 2004 and
has been camying on of the business of Non-Banking Financial Institution
without accepting Public Daposit.

For, SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Charlered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No, - 323720E)

{CA. Santosh Kumar Choudhary)
Partner

Membership Mo.- 058692

UDIN: 200586020AA0A51 797
Place: Kolkata

Diate: 30.06.2020

Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date,
on the Standalone Financial Statements of BNK Capital Markets
Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-Section 3
of Saction 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial reporting of BNK Capital Markets Limited
{"the Company™) as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalona financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidancs Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financia controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of #s business, including adherence
o company's policies, the safeguarding of ils assels, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timedy preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Compandes Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audil. We conducted our awdit in
accordance with Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the exdent applicable to an audit of intermal financial controls, both
applicable o an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the
Institute of Chanared Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit 1o obiain reasonable assurance about whether adequale internal financial
conlrols over financial reporting was eslablished and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respacts,

Qur audit involves performing procedures lo obtaln audit evidence aboul the
adequacy of the nternal financial controls systam over financial reparting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controds over financial
reporling included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controds over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exsts, and testing
and avaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control basad
on the assessed rsk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors

including the assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or esror.

We belleve thal the audit evidence we have oblained is sulficient and appropriate

BNK CAPITAL
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o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporling is a process
designed fo provide reasonabie assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for exiemnal punposes in
accordance with generally acceplad accounting principles,

A Company's internal financial controd over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that:-

i Partain o the maintenance of rnecords thal, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
COMmpany;

ii. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions ang recorded as necessary
{0 permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and Directors of the Company; and

iii.  Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
raporting, including the possibility of collusion or impraper management ovarride
aof controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
delected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the poliches or procedures
may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, ihe Company has, in all material respecis, an adequale internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting ware operating affectively as at 31st March,
2020, based on the internal control over financial reporiing criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control staled
in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial
Reporting issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountants of India

For, SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn. No. - 323720E)

{CA. Santosh Kumar Choudhary)
Partniar

Membership No.- 058692

UDIN: 20058692AA0AA5 1737

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.06.2020
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BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020.

Sl. Particulars
No.
ASSETS
() Financial Assets
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(b) Bank Balance other than Cash
and Cash Equivalents
(c) Receivables
Trade Receivables
(d) Loans
(2) Investments
(f) Other Financial assets

() Mon Financial Assets

{g) Inventories

{h) Current Tax Assets (Net)

(i} Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment
(k) Capital Work-in-progress

(1)  Other MNon Financial Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES

(I} Financial Liabilities

(a) Payables
Trade Payables

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

and small enterprises

(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than

micro and small enterprises

(b) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

() Other Financial Liabilities

(Il Mon Financial Liabilities

(d) Provisions

(e) Deferred Tax Liabilities(Net)
(N Other Mon Financial Liabilities

(W) Equity
{g) Equity Share Capital
{h) Other Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

The Notes to Account forms integral part of
Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo. 323720E

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY)
Partner

Membership No.058652

UDN : 200586082AAAAASTTET

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th June, 2020

MNote As at As at As at
Mo J1stMarch, 2020 31stMarch, 2019 31stMarch, 2018
6 570.11 1,044.78 420.79
7 217.06 203.39 190.80
8 31.85 34.31 165.66
2] 341272 3,028.21 2,587.34
17,705.81 39.855.83 42,761.57
928 25.54 66.11
21,946.93 44.192.16 46,192.27
12 25822 265.30 19.53
13 78.83 52 88 34.55
21 2514 - 28.80
14 82.85 20,32 27.59
15 - 0.59 -
16 801.44 BOG.13 801.33
1,246.48 1,145.22 911.80
ZSI 193.41 45|33T.3'I ¢Ti1 04.07

17
18.74 19.12 110.26
18 30.16 13763 1,503.64
19 0.82 0.80 0.97
49.72 157.55 1,614.87
20 30.33 26.54 26.76
21 - 303.35 -
22 3.66 0.35 5.58
33.99 330.24 32.34
23 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
24 22,109 .69 43,849.58 44 456.86
23,108.69 44 84958 45,456.86
23! 193.41 45I33?'.3T 47!1 04.07

1-47

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA

Chairman & Managing Director
DiN: 00416445

18

Director

DIN-00009187

Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020.

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Sl.  Particulars Note Forthe year ended For the year ended
No. No J1stMarch, 2020 31stMarch, 2019
Revenue from ration
Interest Income 25 347.00 299.51
Dividend Income 26 BET .61 1,055.73
Met gain on fair value changes 27 37.50 38.61
Sale of Shares & Securities 28 38423 72.96
Sale of Senices 28 210.29 22845
n Total Revenue from Operations 1,846.63 1,695.26
Other Income 30 16.73 3.00
() Total Income (I + ) 1,863.36 1,698.26
nses
Finance Costs | 5.84 7.69
Purchase of Shares & Securities 51817 31530
Change in inventories of stock-in-trade 7.08 (245.77)
Employes Benafils Expenses 32 103.55 91.92
Depreciation, amortization and impairment a 30.96 9.28
Other Expenses H 270.85 253.15
(IV] Total Expenses 936.45 431.58
(V) Profit before tax (Il - IV) 926.91 1,266.68
(V) Tax Expenses 40
(i) Current Tax 20.08 T
{ii) Deferred Tax 29.53 (76.80)
(iii} Tax Adjustments for earlier Years - 267
4961 3.78
(VIl) Profit after tax (V - Vi) B77.30 1,262.90
(VI Other Comprehensive Income
(i) tems that will not be reciassified to profit or loss a1
-Changes in fair valuation of Equity instruments (22,432.19) (2,632.30)
-ProfitLoss) on derecognition of Equity instruments (1.61) (17.23)
-Remeasurement profit/{loss) on defined benefits plans 1.10 (1.49)
(i} Income Tax relating to above 40.3 358.02 (408.94)
Total Other Comprehensive Income (i - i) [22,1114.531 53,05!.97!
(IX) Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VI + VIl (21,197.38) (1,797.07)
(X} Earnings per equity share
- Basic (Rs.) k1 arr 12.63
- Diluted (Rs.) 87T 12.63
The Notes to Account forms integral part of Financial Statements 1-47
As per our report of even date FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
) ikt AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATHMISHRA
Finn Registration.No. 237206 Chairman & Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer
(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 00416445 DIN-00009187
Partnear
Membership No.0586592
UDIN : 200586092AAAAASTTAT
Place: Kolkata

Dated: 30th June, 2020
19
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BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax
Add : Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Provision Standard Assets

Less: Interest Income on Fixed Deposit
Interest Income on Bonds
Dividend Income from Investments
Net gain/(loss) on sale of PPE

Met gain/(loss) on Fair Valuation of Debt Mutual Funds

Interest paid

Operating Profit before Working Capital changes

(Increase) Decrease in loans and advances and other assets

{Increase)/ Decrease in inventory
{Increase) Decrease in trade receivable
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payable
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivable
Increase/ (Decrease) Liabilities/ Provisions

Cash generated from Operations
Less: Direct Taxes paid (Net)
MNet cash flow from Operating activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets and

movements in Capital work in progress
MNet gain/{loss) on sale of PPE
Net gain/(loss) on Fair Valuation of Debt Mutual Funds
Sale of current investments
Dividend paid
Corporate dividend tax
Interest paid
Interest received on Fixed Deposits
Dividend received
Net Cash flow from Investing activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repayments) from short term borrowings (net)

Net cash flow from Financing activities
Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash equivalents as at 1st April
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 31st March

The Notes to Account forms integral part of Financial Statements
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For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
926.91 1,266.68
30.96 9.28
0.96 31.92 1.10 10.38
958.83 1,277.06
15.16 13.98
B67.61 1,055.73
12.13 i
2.48 7.07
(5.84) (7.69)
89155 —  1,089.09
6728 20797
(354.33) (396.02)
7.08 (245.78)
2.36 131.31
(0.38) (91.14)
6.16 (6.72)
- (339.12) @ (608.32)
(271.84) (400.35)
55.26 107.99
(327.10) (508.34)
(92.91) (2.60)
12.13 -
2.48 7.07
(282.58) 254.61
(450.00) (150.00)
(92.51) (30.71)
(5.84) (7.69)
15.16 13.98
867.61 (26.44) 1,055.73  1,140.40
(26.44) 1,140.40
(107.47) 4.49
(107.47) 4.49
(107.47) 4.49
(461.00) 636.54
1,248.17 611.59
~ 787.47 1,248.17
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1. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in Ind AS 7, "Statement
of Cash Flows' as notified under Companies Act, 2013.

2. Cash and cash equivalents as at the Balance Sheet date consists of: {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars As on As on
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Balances with banks:
In current accounts 26.77 61.71
In fixed deposits 217.06 203.39
Cash on hand 147 0.89
Debt Mutual Fund 542.16 982.17
787.17 1,248.17
1241.07 608.74

As per our report of even date

FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No, 323720E

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY)
Partnar

Membership No.05B692

UDI ; 20058602 AAAAASTTST

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th June, 2020

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRAMNATHMISHRA
Chairman & Managing Direclor Director Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 00416445 DiN-00008187
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BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020

(i) Equity Share Capital
Particulars
Balance as at April 1, 2018
Changes during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2019
Changes during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2020

(ii) Other Equity
As at March 31, 2020

Particulars

Balance as at March 31, 2019

Profit& Loss Securities
Premium

1,028.67 1,230.00

Revenue & Surplus
Special Reserve  General
(interms of  Reserve
Section 45IC of
Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934)
1,061.36 4,193.71

17546

Amount in Rs. Lakhs
1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Other Total
Comrehen-
sive
Income
Reserve
36,335.84 43,849.58
- 877.30
(22,074.68) (22,074.68)
(1.73) -
= (200.00)
(250.00)

- (92.51)

1,236.82 4,493.71

14,259.43 22,109.69

Profit for the year 877.30 -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - -
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI equity instrument 1.73 -
Final Dividend for Financial Year 2018-19 (200.00) &
Interim Dnidend (250.00)

Corporate Dividend Tax (92.51) -
Transferred from Retained eamings to Special Reserve (175.46) -
Transferred from Retained eamings to General Reserve (300.00)

Balance as at March 31, 2020 B89.73 1.230.00
As at March 31,2019

Balance as at April 1, 2018 640.49 1,230.00
Profit for the year 1.262.90 -

Other Comprehensive Income for the year -
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI equity instrument 177.58 -

Final Dividend for Financial Year 2017-18 (150.00) =
Corporate Dividend Tax (30.71) -
Transferred from Retained eamings to Special Resarve (271.59) =

Transferred from Retained eamings to General Reserve (60000}

Balance as at March 31, 2019

1,028.67 1,230.00

TA9.7TT 222321

271.59 -
- 1970.50
1,061.36 4,193.71

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
39,573.39 44,456.86
= 1,262.90
(3,059.97) (3,059.87)
{177.58) -

- (150.00)

- (30.71)

- _1,370.50
36,335.84 43,849.58

Refer Note no. 24 for nature and purpose of reserves,
The Notes to Account forms integral part of Financial Statements 1-47

As per our report of even date

FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo. 323720E

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY)
Partner

Membership No. 058652

LD : 200586082AAAAASTTET

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th June, 2020

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA

Chairman & Managing Director
DiN: 00416445

Director
DIN-00009187

Chief Financial Officer
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Notes To Financial Statements For The Year Ended
31st March, 2020

1 Background information

BNK Capital Markets Limited CIN:L34202WB1986PLC040542 is
a Pubdic Limited Company domicied in India and incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956. BMNK Capital Markets Limited is
registered under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as a Non-
Banking Financial Company and is primarily engaged in investment
activities. Its shares are listed on the BSE Limited and The Calcutta
Stock Exchange Limited in India.
The standalone financial statements of the Company as on 31st
March, 2020 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board
of Directors on 30th June, 2020.
The naticnal lockdown announced on March 23, 2020 owing to the
COVID-19 pandemic affected activities of organizations across the
economic ecosystem, impacting eaming prospecis and valuations
of companies and creating volatility in the stock markets, The
resultant impact on the fair value of the investments hald by the
Company are reflected in the Total Comprehensive Incoma and
Total Equity of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020, in
line with the Accounting Policy consistently followed by the
Company.
The future income from investments and the valuations of investea
companies would depend on the global economic developments
in the coming months and the resumption of activity on gradual
relaxation of Lockdowns. Based on the current assessment of the
potential impact of the COVID-19 on the Company, management
is of the view that the balance sheet of the Company has adequate
quidity to service its obligations and sustain its operations.

2 Statement of Compliance with Ind AS
In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Ind AS notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time with effect from 1st April, 2019,
For all periods up o and including the year ended 31st March,
2019, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance
with the requirements of the accounting standards notified under
section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or
previous GAAP).
These financial statements for the year ending 31st March, 2020
are the first financial statements that the Company has prepared
under Ind AS. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2018 and
the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 — First
time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The Company has
presented a reconciliation from the presentation of financial
statements under accounting standards notified under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (Previous GAAPT)
lo Ind AS of total equity as at April 1, 2018 and March 31, 2019,
total comprehensive income and cash flow for the vear ended March
31, 2019. Refer Note 42 for an explanation of how the transition
from previous GAAP o Ind AS has affected the Company's financial
position, financial performance and cash flows.

3 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statemenis have been prepared on accrual basis
under the historical cost convention except for certain financial
instruments measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period as explained in accounting policies below.
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and
allvalues are rounded to the nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated.

4 Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the
recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires
management of the Company to make judgments, estimates and
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assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, disclosures including disclosures of contingent assets
and contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.
Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis,
Ravisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimates are revised and in future periods which are
affectad.
Key sources of estimation of unceriainty at the dale of the financial
statements, which may cause a material adjustrment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, is in
respect of: fair valuation of unquoted equily investments,
impairment of financial nstruments, impairment of property, plant
& equipment, useful ives of property, plant & equipment, provisions
and contingent Rabilities and long term retirement benedits,
Significant Accounting policies
51 Revenue/lncome recognition
(a) Dividend income (including from FVOCI investmenis) is
recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment
is established, it is probable that the economic benefils
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the
amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. This is
generally when the shareholders or Beard of Directors approve
the dividend. Revenue is measured at the fair value of
consideration received or receivable.
Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method for all financial instruments
measured at amorlised cost, debt instrument measured al
FVOCI and debt instruments designated at FVTPL. The EIR
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash recaipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period, o the net cammying amount of the
financial asset.
The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the asset) is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
{b) Other Income: The Company recognises other income on
accrual basis as it becomes due.
{c) Saleof service: Revenue from rendering services is recognised
when the outcome of a transaction can be estimated reliably.
id) Sale of goods: Revenue is recognised when the signify cant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to
the buyer
5.2 Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
Proparty, plant and equipment and intangible assets are stated
at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation /
amortisation. Cost includes all expenses incidental to the
acquisition of the Property, plant and eguipment and intangible
assels and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use.
Property plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expecled from its use.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceads
and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other
income / expense in the statement of Profit and Loss in the
year the asset is derecognised. The date of disposal of an
itern of property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient
obtains control of that Rem in accordance with the requirements
for determining when a performance obligation is satisfied in
Ind AS 115,
(a) Transitiontolnd AS

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to measure
all its property, plant and equipment at the previous GAAP



(b)

(e)
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carrying amount on the date of transition to Ind AS i.e. April 1,
2018.

Capital work in progress and Capital advances

Cost of assets nol ready for intended use, as on the Balance
Sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress. Advances
given towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment
outstanding at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed in Other
Non-Financial Assets.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual
value

Depreciation is calculaled using the straight-line method to
allocate their cost, net of their residual values on the basis of
useful ife prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.
Property plant and equipment's residual values and useful lives
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

5.3 Financial Instruments

(a)

(b)

Classification

A Financial instrument is any confract that gives rise to a
financial asset of one entity and financial liability or equity
instruments of another entity.

Financial assets, other than equity, are classified into, Financial
assels at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI) or fair value through Profit and Loss account (FVYTPL)
or al amortised cost. Financial assets that are equity
instruments are classified as FVTPL or FVOCI. Financial
liabilities are classified as amortised cost category and FVTPL.
Business Model assessment and Solely payments of principal
and interest (SPPI) test:

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends
on the business model and resulis of SPPI test. The Company
determines the business model at a level that reflects how
groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a
particular business abjective. This assessment includes
judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including,;

-How the performance of the business model and the financial
assets held within that business model are evaluated and
reported to the entity's key management personnel

-Tha risks that affect the performance of the business model
{and the financial assets held within that business model) and,
in particular, the way those risks are managed

-How managers of the business are compensated (for
example, whether the compensation is based on the fair value
of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows
collected)

-The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also
important aspects of the Company's assessment

If cash flows after initial recognition are realised in a way that
is different from the Company's original expectations, the
Company does not change the classification of the remaining
financial assets held in that business model, bul Incorporates
such information when assessing newly originated or newly
purchased financial assets going forward.

Initial recognition

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition
depends on their contractual terms and the business model
for managing the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value.

Financial assels and financial liabilities, with the exception of
loans, debt securities and deposits are recognised on the trade
date i.e. when a Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. Loans, debt securities and
deposits are recognised when the funds are transferred to the
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(c)

(d)

(e)

U

customers account. Trade receivables are measured at the
transaction price.

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets having contractual terms that give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal cutstanding and that are
held within a business model whose objective is to hold such
assefs in order to collect such contractual cash flows are
classified in this category. Subsequently these are measured
at amortised cost using effective interest method less any
impairment losses,

Debt Instruments at FVOCI

Dbt instruments that are measured at FYOC| have contractual
terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on principal
outstanding and that are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets. These instruments largely
comprise long-temm investments made by the Company. FVOCI
debt instrumants are subsequently measured at fair value with
gains and losses arnising due to changes in fair value recognised
in OCI. Interest income and gains and losses are recognised
in profit or loss in the same manner as for financial assets
measured at amortised cost. On derecognition, cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in OCI are reclassified
frarm OCI to Profit or Loss.

Equity Instruments at FVOCI

These include financial asselts that are equity instruments as
defined in Ind AS 32 "Financial Instfruments: Presentation” and
are not held for rading and where the Company's management
has elected to irrevocably designated the same as Equity
instruments at FYOCI upon initial recognition. Subsequently,
these are measured at fair value and changes therein are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income, net of
applicable income taxes.

Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never
recycled to Profit or Loss.

Dividends from these equity investments are recognised in
the statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive the
payment has been established.

Fairvalue through Profit and loss account

Financial assets are measured at FWYTPL unless itis measured
al amortised cost or at FVOCI on initial recognition. The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets at fair value through Profit or Loss are
immediately recognised in Profit or Loss.

5.4 Financial Liabilities and equity instruments

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the
Company are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangaements entered into and the definitions of a
financial kability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Other Financial Liabilities

These are measured at amortised cost using effective inlerest
rate.

Derecognition of Financial assets and Financial liabilities
The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it
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(e)

(f

transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expectad credit
losses on a financial asset that is at amortized cost or fair
value through OCI. Loss allowance in respect of financial assets
is measured at an amount equal to life ime expected credit
losses and is calculated as the difference between their carmying
amount and the present value of the expected future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Reclassification of Financial assets

The company does not re-classify its financial assels
subsaquent to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional
circumstances when the company changes its business model
for managing such financial assets.

5.5 Determination of fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a lability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date.

The fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is
normally the transaction price (fair value of the consideration
given or received). Subsequent to iniial recognition, the
Company determines the fair value of financial instruments
that are guoted in active markets using the quoted bid prices
(financial assets held) or quoted ask prices (financial labilites
held) and using valuation techniques for other instruments.
Valuation techniques nclude discounted cash flow method and
other valuation modeils,

56 Investmentin subsidiaries and associates

The company has chosen to carry the Investments in
associates and subsidiaries at cost less impairment, if any in
the separate financial statements.

5.7 Foreign currency transactions and translation

The financial statements of the Company are presented in
Indian rupees (Rs.), which is the functional currency of the
Company and the presentation currency for the financial
statements.

In preparing the financial statements, transactions in curencies
other than the Company’s functional currency are recorded at
the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction.
At the end of each reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation or settlement of
manetary items are included in the statement of Profit and
Loss for the period.

5.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalentin the balance sheet comprise cash
at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible
info known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits, as defined
above, as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s
cash management.

5.9 Inventories

The Company makes trading in Equity Shares of companies
listed over stock exchanges in India. Inventories of Equity
Shares and securities are valued at fair value and the gain/
loss is recognised through the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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5.10 Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transactions cost) and the redemption amount
is recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method, Fees
paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as
transaction cosis of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that sum or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fees s deferred until the drawn down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that sum or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalized as a
prepayment for liquidity sendces and amortized over the period
of the facility to which it relates.

Bomrowings are removed from the Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the confract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carmrying amount of a
financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, including any non-
cash assels transferred or liabiities assumed, is recognized
in Profit t and Loss as other gains/{losses).

5.11 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,

legal or constructive

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation
as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and there is a refiable estimate of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the
present value of management's best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end
of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine
the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific
to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage
of time is recognised as interest expense.

A disclosure for contingent labilties is made when there is a
possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncerain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outfliow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable
estimate of the amount cannot be made.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
and the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure for contingent liability is made.
Contingent Assets are not recognised but are disclosed when
an inflow of economic benefits is probable,

5.12 Employee Benefits

(a)

(&)

(c)

(d)

Short-term Employee Benefits

These are recognised at the undiscounted amount as expense
for the yaar in which the related service is renderad.
Post-employment Benefit Plans

Post retiremeant benefits like provident fund, superannuation,
gratuity and post retirement medical benefits are provided for
as below :

Defined Contribution Plans

Contributions under Defined Contribution Plans i.e. provident
fund & superannuation fund are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee has
rendered the service (if any).

Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retiremeant schemes the cost of providing
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benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with actuarial valuation being carried out at each year end
balance sheet date. Re-measurement gains and losses of the
net defined benefit liability/{asset) are recognised immediately
in other comprehensive income. The senvice cost and net
interest on the net defined benefit iability/(asset) is recognised
as an expense within employment costs.

Past service cost is recognised as an expense when the plan
amendment or curtailment occurs or when any related
restructuring costs or termination benefits are recognised,
whichever is earlier.

The retirement benefil obligation recognised in the balance
sheet represents the present value of the defined-benefit
obligation as reduced by the fair value of plan assets.

5.13 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's property, plant &
equipment and intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting
period to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's
recoverable amounts are estimated in order to determine the
extent of impairment loss, if any. An impairment loss is
recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount., The impairment loss, if any, is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in
which impairment takes place.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.

Where an imparment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, however subject to the increasead carrying
amount not exceeding the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
accounting periods. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

5.14 Segment Reporting

(a)

(b)

Identification of segment

The Company has identified that its operating segments are
the primary segments. The Company's operating businesses
are organized and managed separately according to the nature
of products, with each segment representing a strategic
business unit and offering different products and senving
different markets.

Allocation of commen costs

Common allocable costs are inter-se allocated to segments
based on the basis most relevant to the nature of the cost
concerned. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the
enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to segment on a
reasonable basis, are included under the head unallocated
expense [ income,

5.15Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises both current and deferred tax.
Current and deferred taxes are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss, excepl when they relate to items credited or
debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current income-tax is recognised at the amount expected to
be paid to the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws,
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enacted or substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date.
Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the
Standalone statement of profit and loss because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are never laxable
or deductible.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognised for
temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability method.

Deferred income lax assets are recognised to the extent it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and the camy forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.
The carmying amount of deferred income tax assetsis reviewed
at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assats and liabilities are measured using tax rates
and laws, enacted or substantially enacted as of the balance
sheet dale and are expected to apply to taxable income in the
years in which those temporary differences are expected to
be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on
deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognised as an
income or expensa in the period that includes the enactment
or substantive enactment date.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged lo the
statement of profit and loss as current tax for the year.
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax
laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an
asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will
pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an
asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that
future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the
Company.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent that
they relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority and they
are in the same taxable entity, or a Group of taxable enfities
where the tax losses of one entity are used to offset the taxable
profits of another and there are legally enforceable rights to
set off current tax assets and current tax liabilties within that
jurisdiction.

5.16 Leases

Ind AS 116 defines a lease term as the non -canceliable period
for which the lessee has the right to use an underying asset
including optional periods, when an entity is reasonably certain
to exercise an option to extend (or not to terminate) a lease.
The Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances
that create an economic incentive for the lessee to exercise
the option when determining the lease term. The option to
extend the lease term 5 included in the lease term, if it is
reasonably certain that the lesses would exercise the opltion.
The Company reassaesses the option when significant events
or changes in circumstances occur that are within the control
of the lessaa,

5.17 Recent Accounting Developments
{a) Standards issued but not yet effective;

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standard or
amendments to the existing standards. There is no such
notification which would have been applicable from April 1,
2020.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

Particulars Ref Note As at

No March 31, 2020

Cash on hand 11T
Balances with banks:

In current accounts 26.77

Cash in liquid fund 6.1 542.16

TOTAL 570.11

6.1 Mutual funds have been measured at fair value through Profit & Loss.

7 BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars Ref Note As at

No March 31, 2020
Fixed Deposit with bank® (Maturity after one year) 217.06
TOTAL 217.06

*Pledged against Bank Overdraft facility availed from a Bank.
8 TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As at As at

March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
0.89 0.98

61.71 2.76

982.17 417.06
1,044.78 420.79

{(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As at As at

March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
203.39 190.80

203.39 190.80

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
34.31 165.66
3431 165.66

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018

Particulars Ref Note As at
No March 31, 2020
Unsecured, Considared Good Others 8.1 3.95
TOTAL 31.95
8.1 Trade receivable includes amount due from a related party Rs. 4.65 Lakhs (March 31, 2019 : Rs. NIL and April 01, 2018
: Rs. NIL)
9 LOANS
Particulars Ref Note As at
No March 31, 2020
Unsecured Loans given to Corporates other
than Associates Companies 3,381.03
Loans and advances 1o a related party 31.68
TOTAL 3,412.72

27

2,996.53 2,5565.26
31.68 32.07
3,028.21 2,587.34



BNK CAPITAL
Opportunfies Unlimited
www. bnkcapital.com

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020
10 INVESTMENT

Particutars ReferMole  Mominal
ko Vel Face
Valus
Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Quoted equity shares 10.1&10.2
Aban Offshore Lid, T2
Aditya Birla Capital Lid. 10
Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone Lid, T2
Arihant impex Lid. 710
Adroit Infotech Pvt Lid. 103 T10
Auro Pharma Lid. 71
Axiscades Engineering Technologies Lid. T5
Balasore Alloys Ltd. 5
Bharat Earth Movers Lid. T10
Bharat Pipes & Fittings Lid T10
Bhansali Engineers Polymers Lid. T1
Bharat 22 (Exhange traded fund) - Industrial Credit
and Investment Corporation of India Prudential
Asset Management Co. 10
B J Duplex Boards Ltd. T10
Bodal Chemical Lid. T2
Bhoruka Alluminium Limited 710
Century Enka Ltd. T10
CESCLH. 710
CFL Capital Financial Services Lid. 710
CESC Ventures Lid. 10
CNI Research Ltd. 21
Coromandel Enggineering Ltd. T10
Elgi Equipments Lid. T1
Emami Infra. Lid. T2
Enkay Texofood Industries Lid, T10
Enso Secutrack Lid. 10
Essel Propack Litd. T2
Gujrat Narmada Valley Fertilizers and Chemicals Ltd. T10
Gujarat Mineral Development Corp.Lid, T2
GV Films Ltd. 71
GV K Power & Infrastructure Lid. T1
Gwalior Strips Lid. 710
Halmark Drug & Chem Lid. 10
Hendez Electronics Ltd. T10
Hind Composite Lid. T5
Indiabulis Vientures Ltd. (Partly Paidup) T2
Indiabulis Ventures Lid. T2
Indian Oil Corporation Lid. T10
Indsil Hydro Power & Maganese Ltd. T10
Intellect Design Arena Lid. 5
Jay Bharat Fabric Lid. T10
IRB Invit Fund 102
JL Morision (India) Ltd. 710
Kanika Infrastructure & Power Lid. 71
Kanel Ol Export Ltd. 710
Karnatka Bank Ltd. 103 710
Manapuram Finance Lid, T2
Mardia Steel Lid. 710
Mercator Lid. 1
Mura Black India Lid. 10
Morganite Crucible India Ltd. 10
Magarjuna Fertilizer and Chemicals Lid. T10
MNagarjuna Cil Refinery Ltd. 71
NHPC Lid. T10
Nihar Info Global Lid. 710

As al 318t March, 2020

Numeri Uinit

1,000
5,000
100
20,000
66

4,000
31,500
44
500
1,000

1,000
1,000
25,000
1,500
2,902,514
3,439,832
580,502
5,000
1,000

50

1,000
2,000
4,000

31

1,000
2,500
51,250
1,000
5,000
300
74,316
2343
3,157
1466
3,333
450
10,000
10,000
12,300
500
1,100
2,200

600
10,000
300

50
1540
1400
88,960
25,000

Amound  Number! Unit
0.14 1,000
2.1 5,000
0.25 100

- 20,000

0.00 66
1 4 000
2.27 31,500
0.20 44

- 500

0.29 1,000
0.01 1,000
0.42 1.000

- 25,000

1.78 1,500
11,002.91 2,902,514
- 3,439,832

650.87 580,502

0.09 5,000
0.12 1,000
0.06 30
0.28 1,000
0.20 2,000
0.25 4,000
0.05 150
0.31 1,000
0.01 2,500
1.15 51,250

= 1,000
- 5,000
- 300

80.41 14,024
0.71 2,343
3a 3157
1.20 1466
0.28 3333
0.24 450

- 10,000

2.55 10,000

184.50 1.850
0.00 500
= 1,100

0.93 2,000
0.06 600
0.05 10,000

- 300

0.7 50
0.05 1,540
0.01 1,400
2.79 88,960
0.75 25000

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
As at 315t March, 2019

Amgunt

0.58
4.88
0.38

0.Mm

2.45
7.25
0.45

0.73

0.01
1.27

3.78
2111724
3,617.40
0.10
0.29

0.12
1.15
0.20

0.25

0.09

0.82
0.01
3.96

29.91
0.05
10.27
2.39
207
0.92

B6.67
25.92
0.00

2.67

0.08
0.69

0.72
0.11
0.00
22,02
2.61

Asat 15t Apel, 2018
Mumbsari Linst Amgurd
1,000 1.59
5,000 7.29
100 0.35
20,000 -
Lilid 0.02
1,000 ool
4,000 5.56
31.500 14.69
44 0.46

500 -
1.000 1.70
25,000 B.74
1,000 0.05
1.000 1.22
25,000 -
1,500 4,52
2,902,514 28,086.18
3,430,832 -
5,000 0.14
1.000 0.48
50 0.13
1,000 2.40
2,000 0.20
4,000 0.25
75 0.18
1.000 3.64
1,000 1.23
2500 0.02
51,2560 7.25
1,000 -
5.000 -
300 -
414 1.63
2343 2.06
10,000 24.25
2,000 3.53
3333 5.53
450 0.74
10,000 -
1.850 24.51
500 0.00
1.100 -
2,000 2.30
2,000 2.19
600 0.06
10,000 347
300 -
1,540 0.24
1,400 0.05
88,960 24.60
25,000 3.48
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ii)

i)

iv)

Il.
i)

i)

10.1

Nutraplus India Lid.

One Point One Solution Lid.
Orchid Pharma Ltd.

Origion Agro Star Lid.

OMNGC Ltd.

Padmini Technologies Ltd.
Phillips Carbon Black Ltd.
Pennar Alluminium Company Lid.
Polaris Consulting & Services Lid.
Protchem Industries Lid.

Punjab National Bank Gilts Lid.
Rasei Lid.

Reliance Power Lid.

Sanghi Polyster Ltd.

Saregama India Ltd.

Shoppers Stop Lid,

Stieful Und Schuh Lid.

Steal Strips Infrastructures Lid..
Spencer's Retail Lid.

Tata Steel Lid.

Tata Steel Lid. (Partly paid up)
Texmaco Infrastructure & Holding Lid.
The Supreme India Ltd.

Valiant Communication Lid.
Varun Global Ltd.

Varun Resources Lid.

Welspun Enterprises Lid.

¥es Bank Lid.

In Units of Mutual Fund
Unit Trust of India Master Share

Unquoted Equity Shares
Bliss Stock Brokers Pvi Lid.
Fermanite Nicco Senvices Lid.
Gujarat Securities Lid.

Zeon Synthetics Lid.

Unguoted Equity Shares - Group Company
Multiple Infra Pt Ltd.

Measured at cost
Associates
BMNK Securities Pt Lid,

In Subsidiary Company Equity Shares
BNK Commodities Pvi.Lid.

TOTAL

10.3

5
T10
710
T10

£5
T10

T2
10

5
710
T10

T200
710

T10
10
T10
T10

T10

10,000

T10

10,000
6,000
300
3,600
10,000
2,500
3,669,000
15,000

2,500
6,666

3,270
4700
813,220
1,000
2,100
6,000
1,741,508
689

76
5,000
500
10,000
14,850
59,400
1,500

16,829.41

5,000

180,000
10
10,000
120,000

22 500

2,544

1,610,000
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0.54 .
0.79 4,000
0.67 300
0.14 3,600
6.83 -
0.25 2500

2,302.07 3,669,000
0.03 15,000
0.03 2500
160 6666
0.04 3270
047 4700

1,321.19 813,220
193 1,000

. 2100
- 6,000
1,238.33 1,741,508

1.86 689
0.02 76
1.55 5,000
4.34 -
1.86 10,000
0.15 14,850
0.59 59400
0.61 1,500
38,979.02
110 5,000
110
238.72 180,000
. 10
0.26 10,000
10.86 120,000
249.85
24.75 22,500
24.75
43969 2544
161.00 1,610,000
17,705.81

]

2.21 4,000 278

0.02 300 0.03

0.14 3,600 0.14

0.25 2,500 0.25

648129 733,800 7,978.61

0.03 15,000 0.03

- 450 2.11

0.03 2,500 0.03

2.12 6,666 2.3

- 749 27114

0.37 3,270 1.18

0.47 4,700 0.47

481630 813,220 5,349.36

4.71 1,000 529

- 2.100 -

- 6,000 -

2,789.03 - -

3.59 689 3.93

0.05 76 0.1

283 5.000 3.07

280 10,000 544

015 14,850 0.15

0.58 59,400 0.59

1.59 1,500 212

2 1,000 3.08
41,884.66

1.62 5.000 1.62

162 182

23872 180,000 23872

- 10 =

026 10,000 0.26

10.86 120,000 10.86

249.85 249.85

2475 22500 __ 2475

2475 24.75

439,69 2544 43969

161.00 1,610,000  161.00

39,855.93 42,761.57

The company has elected an irrevocable option o designate its investments in equity instruments through FVOCI, as the said invest-
ments are not held for irading and company continues o invest for long term and remain invested in leaders in sectors, which it believes

o have potential 1o remain accretive over the long term.

10.2 During the current or previous reporting periods the company has not reclassified any investments since its initial classification.

10.3 There have been changes in the quantity ffacevalue/the name of the Companies due to their respective various corporate restructuring

activities,
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11 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note As on As on As on
No 1stApril, 2020 1stApril, 2019 1st April , 2018
Security & Eamest Money Deposits 9.28 25.54 66.11
TOTAL 9.28 25.54 66.11
12 INVENTORIES {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars ReferNole  Mominal Asat 315t March, 2020 Asal31stMarch, 2019 Asat 1st April, 2018
Mo Value! Face Murrerd Unit Amount  Number Unit Amounl  Mumbser Ling Ameuni
Valus
63 moons technologies Lid. 12 - - 2,000 1.62 2,000 1.67
Ess Dee Aluminium Ltd. T10 1,000 0.10 1,000 0.16 1,000 017
Eveready Industries Ltd. 710 6,000 299 54779 10553 - -
Fitatex India Ltd. T10 - - - - 2,000 3.26
Fortis Healthcare Lid. T10 10,000 1261 10,000 13.58 s 2
GKB Ophthalmics Ltd. 710 1,000 0.10 1,000 0.93 - -
Gujarat Fluorociurochemicals Ltd. r10 7,500 21.75 7.500 82.85 - -
Goblin India Lid. T10 80,000 39.96 - -
GFL Ltd. T1 7,500 6.08 - - - -
Housing Development Finance Corp. Lid. T10 1,500 23.82 - - - -
Industrial Finance Corporation of India Lid.(Bond) ¥ 1,000,000 1 10.00 1 10.00 1 10.00
JK Paper Lid. T10 = - - - 1,000 1.49
Kwality Ltd, T10 - - - - 1.000 0.08
Mational Buildings Construction Corp. (India) Ltd. 1 2,500 0.41 - - - -
Omaxe Lid. 10 64,000 a7.82 - - - -
Precigion Camshafis Lid. 710 1,000 0.25 1,000 0.59 1,000 0.60
SBI Cards & Pay Services Ltd. T10 1530 9.48 - - - -
Snowman Logistics Lid. T10 5,000 1.58 5,000 1.65 - -
Trident Lid. T10 - - - - 2,500 1.77
Vipul Organics Lid. T10 15,000 13.85 5,000 9.01 - -
Vod afone Idea Lid 10 50,000 1.61 - - - -
Vakrangee Lid. 710 - - - - 1,000 0.50
Yas Bank Lid. T2 5,000 1.12 - - - -
Zensar Technologies Lid. T2 17,000 14.71 17,000 39.38 - -
TOTAL 275,531 258.22 104,280  265.30 11,501 19.53
13 CURRENT TAXASSETS (NET) (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note As atMarch  As at March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Advance Tax including Tax deducted at Source (Net of Provisions) 78.83 5288 34.55
TOTAL 78.83 52.88 34.55
14 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Ag at 31 March, 2020 (Amountin Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Computer Motor Car Furniture and Office Total
Fixtures Equipment
GROSS BLOCK
As at April 1, 2019 1.24 23.02 209 3.24 28.59
Addition 0.20 102.41 1.80 1.55 10597
Disposal/Adjustments = 12.44 = 0.33 1277
As at March 31, 2020 1.44 11299 3.89 4.46 122.79
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -
As at April 1, 2019 0.52 7.18 0.48 1.09 9.28
Depreciation for the year 0.09 29.14 0.55 1.19 30.96
Disposal - - - 0.30 0.30
As at March 31, 2020 0.60 36.33 1.03 1.97 39.94
MNet Block as at March 31, 2020 0.84 T76.66 2.86 2.49 82.85
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(Amountin Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Computer Motor Car Furniture and Office Total
Fixtures Equipment
GROSS BLOCK
Deemed Cost As at 1st April, 2018 1.04 23.02 1.77 1.76 27.59
Addition 0.20 - 032 1.48 2.01
Disposal/Adjustments - - - - -
As at March 31, 2019 1.24 23.02 2.09 3.24 29.59
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -
As at April 1, 2018 - - - - -
Addition - - - - -
Less: Depreciation for the year 0.52 718 0.48 1.09 9.28
Disposal - - - - -
As at March 31, 2019 0.52 7.19 0.48 1.09 9.28
Met Block as at March 31, 2019 0.72 15.83 1.61 2.15 20.3
15 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note As atMarch  As at March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Balance brought forward from the previous year 0.59 - -
Add: Additions during the period - 0.59 -
0.59 0.59 -
Less : Transferred during the period 0.59 - -
TOTAL - 0.59 -
16 OTHER NONFINANCIAL ASSETS {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  AsatMarch As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Advances 0.57 5.00 =
Other deposits 800.00 800.00 800.00
Staff advances 0.1 - 0.40
Prepaid expense 0.76 1.13 0.93
TOTAL 801.44 806.13 801.33
17 TRADE PAYABLES (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note As atMarch  As at March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
For services
- Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 17.1&17.2 - - -
- Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 17.2 18.74 19.12 110.26
TOTAL 18.74 1813 110.26

17.1 The Company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develop-
ment Act, 2006 (the Act) and hence disclosure relating 1o amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid/payable under the

Act has not been given.

17.2 Trade payables are recognised at their original invoice amounts which represents their fair values on initial recognition. Trade payables are
considered to be of short duration and are not discounted and the carrying values are assumed to approximate their fair values.

18 BORROWINGS (OTHER THAN DEBT SECURITIES)

Particulars Refer Note
Mo

Securad

Term Loan From a Bank (Vehicle Loan)) 18.1

From Body Corporates, Repayable on Demand (against motor car)

"Bank Overdraft“(Limit Sanctioned Rs. 1.94 crore(P.Y. Rs.1.69 crore

“against security of Fixed deposit)* 182

Unsecured

From Body Corporates, Repayable on Demand

TOTAL

31

As at March
31,2020

29.85

0.21

301

(=

{Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As at March As at April
31,2018 1,2018

- 0.45

2387 2843
113.66 103.28

- 1,370.50

13763 150365
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18.1 Details of Term loans from banks (secured)-

As atMarch  As at March As at April

31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
- Payable in 60 equal instalments of Rs 71,627/ per month .
Rate of interest 8.70% per annum on reducing balance method
maturity within 1 year 6.23 - 0.45
maturity > 1 year 23.72 - -
TOTAL 29.95 - 0.45

18.2 Details of loans from body corporate (secured)-
- Payabla in 48 equal instalmants of Rs 71,290/- per month . Rate of interest 11.40 % per annum on reducing balance method.

maturity within 1 year " 23.97 5.48
maturity > 1 year - - 23.97
TOTAL - 23.97 29.43
19 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  Asat March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Outstanding liability for expense 0.82 0.80 0.97
TOTAL 0.82 0.80 0.97
20 PROVISIONS (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note As atMarch  As at March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Provision for Employee Benefils 38 21.80 18.97 20.29
Contingent provision against standard asset 201 8.53 7.57 6.47
TOTAL 30.33 26.54 26.76
21 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (NET) (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  As at March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Deferred Tax Assets 211 121.86 151.68 74.50
Deferred Tax Liabilities 211 (96.72) (455.03) (45.70)
TOTAL 25.14 (303.35) 28.80
21.1 The following is the analysis of Deferred Tax Liabiliies /Assets presanted in the Balance Sheet:
Particulars Opening (Charge)/Credit(Charge)/Credit Closing
Balance in Profit im Other Balance
April 1, and Loss Comprehen- March 31,
2019 sive Income 2020
Deferrad Tax Liabilities
Difference in carrying value and tax base of investments
measurad at FVOCI 455.03 - (358.30) 96.72
Total Deferred Tax Liabilties 45503 - (358.30) 96.72
Deferrad Tax Assets
Difference between tax base and book value of Property,
plant and Equipment 7.01 2.67 - 9.68
Defined benefit plans 493 1.02 {0.29) 5.67
Difference in carrying value and tax base of investments
measured at FVTPL 0.4 (0.08) 0.23
MAT Credit entitiement 139.33 (33.15) - 106.18
Total Deferred Tax Assets 151.68 (29.53) (0.29) 121.86
Deferred Tax (Liabilities)fasset (Net) (303.35) 29.53 358.02 25.14
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Particulars Opening (Charge)/Credit(Charge)/Credit Closing
Balance in Profit in Other Balance
April 1, and Loss Comprehan- March 31,
2018 sive Income 2019
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference in carrying value and tax base of investments
measured at FVOCI 45.70 - 408.33 455.03
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 4570 - 409.33 455.03
Deferred Tax Assets
Difference between tax base and book value of Property,
Plant and Equipment 6.82 0.19 - 7.01
Defined benefit plans 5.28 (0.73) 0.39 493
Difference in carrying value and tax base of invesimenis
measured at FVTPL 0.98 (0.57) - 0.41
MAT Credit entitement 61.42 77.81 - 139.33
Total Deferred Tax Assets 74.50 T6.80 0.39 151.68
Deferred Tax (Liabilities)/asset (Net) 28.80 76.80 (408.94) (303.35)
OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  As at March As at April
No 31, 2020 31, 2019 1,2018
Outstanding liabilities for
Statutory Dues 3.66 0.35 5.58
TOTAL 3.66 0.35 5.58
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  AsatMarch As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Authorised Shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
1,25,00,000 {(March 31, 2019;1,25,00,000 and April 1, 2018:
1,25,00,000) equity shares 1.250 1,250 1,250
1,250 1,250 1,250
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid Up Shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
1,00,00,000 (March 31, 2019: 1,00,00,000 and April
1,2018: 1,00,00,000) equity shares 1,000 1,000 1,000
1,000 1,000 1,000

23.1The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity is entitied to one vote per

share. The Company may declare and pay dividends. The dividend, if any proposed by the Board of Directors of the Company is subject to
the approval of the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity
shares will be entitied (o receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all Preferential amounts in proportion to the number

of equity shares held by them.
23.2Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding {No of Shares)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  AsatMarch As at April
MNo 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Number of shares at the beginning 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
Add: Additions during the year - - -
Number of shares at the end 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
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23.3Details in respect of shares in the company held up by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
Name of the Shareholders Number of Number of Number of
Shares Held Shares Held Shares Held

Ajit Khandehwal*
- No of shares held: 2,270,438 2,270,438 2,270,438
- Percentage of shares held: 22T70% 22.70% 22.70%
Sanjeev Kumar Khandetwal®
- No of shares held: 1,300,938 1,300,938 992,038
- Percentage of shares held: 13.01% 13.01% 9.93%
BNK Securities Pvi.Lid
- No of shares held: 1,273,781 1,273,781 1,273,781
- Percentage of shares held: 12.74% 12.74% 12.74%

*Held on behalf of Brinath Khandelwal & Co. as Partners.

24 OTHER EQUITY {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Ratained  Statutory Securities General Oiher Total
Earnings Reserve premium Reserve Comprehensive
(w's 45-IC of Income
RBIAct, 1934)
Balance as in Apri 1, 2018 64049 123000 78977 222321 39,573.39 44 456.86
Profit for the year 1.262.90 - - - - 1,262.90
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - - (3,059.97) (3,059.97)
Total Comprehensive Income 1,262.80 - - - (3.059.97) (1,797.07)
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI Equity Instrument 177.58 - - - (177.58) -
Final Dividend for Financial Year 2017-18 (150.00) = - - = (150.00)
Corporate Dividend Tax {30.71) - - - - (30.71)
Transfer from retained eamings (B871.59) - 27159 1,97050 = 1,370.50
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,028.67 1,230.00 1,061.36 4,193.71 36,335.84 43.B849.58
Profit for the year 877.30 - - - - B7T.30
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - - (22,074.68) (22,074.68)
Total Comprehensive Income 877.30 - - -(22,074,68) (21,197.38)
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI Equity Instrument 1.73 - - - {1.73) -
Final Dividend for Financial Year 2018-19 {200.00) - - - - (200.00)
Interim Dividend (250.00) - - - - (250.00)
Tax on Dividends (92.51) - - - - (92.51)
Transfer from retained eamings (475.46) - 175486 3J00.00 = s
Balance as at March 31, 2020 889.73 1,230.00 1,236.82 4,493.71 14,259.43 22,109.69

24.1 Securities Premium

Securities Premium Reserve represents the amount received in excess of par value of securities and is available for utilisation as specified
under Section 52 of Companies Act, 2013.

24.2 Statutory Reserve (u/s 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934)

Statutory Reserve represents the reserve crealed pursuani to the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (the "RBI Act”) and refated regulations
applicable to those companies. Under the RBI Act, a Mon-Banking Finance Company is required to transfer an amount not less than 20%
of its net profit to a reserve fund before declaring any dividend. Appropriation from this reserve fund is permitted only for the purposes
specified by the RBI.

24 3Retained Earnings
Retained samings generally represents the undistributed profit! amount of accumulated earnings of the Company.

24 4 General Reserve

The General Reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained eamings for appropriation purposes. As the General
Reserve is created by a transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items included
in the General Reserve will nol be reclassified subsequently to the statement of Profit and Loss.
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25 INTEREST INCOME
Particulars

Interest on Financial Assets measured at amortised cost:

Loans
Fixed Deposit
TOTAL

26 DIVIDEND INCOME
Particulars

Dmdend Income
TOTAL

27 MNET GAIN ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES
Particulars

Derivative gain on financial instrument
Mutual Fund
TOTAL

27 1Fairvalue changes:
-Realised
-Unrealised

TOTAL

28 SALE OF SHARES AND SECURITIES
Particulars

Sale of shares and securities
TOTAL

29 SALEOF SERVICES
Particulars

Income from other Services
TOTAL

30 OTHER INCOME
Particulars

Profit on transfer of Property, Plant & Equipment

Other receipts
Rental mcome
TOTAL

31 FINANCE COSTS
Particulars

Interast Paid
-on Bank Overdraft
-on L oan
Other interest expense
TOTAL

32 EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPENSES
Particulars

Salaries, Wages and Bonus, ete.
Director's Remuneration

Staff Welfare expenses

TOTAL

RefNote No

Ref Mote No

Ref Mote No

Ref Mote No

RefNote No

Ref Note No

Ref Note No

RefMNote No

35

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

For the year ended Forthe year anded
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
331.64 28553

15.16 13.98

347.00 299.51

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
867.61 1,055.73

B67.61 1,055.73

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
0.49 0.07

3r.m 38.54

37.50 38.61

35.02 31.54

2.48 7.07

37.50 38.61

{Amount in Rs. lakhs)

For the year ended Forthe year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
384 23 72.96

384.23 72.96

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
210.29 228.45

210.29 228.45

(Amountin Rs. lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
1213 -

1.60 Ik

3.00 3.00

16.73 3.00

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
1.40 0.90

3.15 523

1.29 1.56

5.84 7.69

{Amount in Rs. lakhs)

For the year ended Forthe year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
72.52 61.88

28.15 28.15

2.88 1.89

103.55 91.92
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33 DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND IMPAIRMENT

Particulars RefNote No

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 14
TOTAL

34 OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars RefMote No

Auditors Remuneration

Audit Fees

Other matters

Tax Audit Fees
Bank Commission and Charges
Business Promotion Expenses
Bad debt written off
Computer Consumable Expenses
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets
CSR Expense 31
Demat Charges
Directors’ Sitting Fees
Electricity Charges
Listing & Filing Fees
Legal and Professional Fees
Membership & Subscriptions
Motor car expenses
Motice & Publication expenses
Office expense
Payment to subcontractor
Postage & Courier Charges
Printing & Stationery
Rent, Rates & Taxes
Repairs & maintenance
Software Expenses
Telephone Expenses
Tendar Fees
Traveling Expenses
Website Maintenance Charges
TOTAL

34.1 Details of CSR expenditure
{a) Gross amount required o be spent by the Company during the year
(b} Amount spent during the year
i} Construction | acquisition of any asset
ii}) On purposes other than (i) above

35 Segmentinformation as perind AS 108
SEGMENT REVENUE
(a) Finance & Investments
(b) Other Services
{c) Other/ Unallocated
Net sales Income from operations

SEGMENT RESULTS

(@) Finance & Invesiments
(b) Other Services

(c) Other/ Unallocated

Total
Less - (i) Finance cost

(H) Other Unallocable expenditura
Profit before tax

For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020

30.96
—30.96

For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020

0.30
0.40
0.10
1.73
5.26
3.59
0.23
0.06
5.00
0.55
2.60
1.95
5.21
37.36
1.18
4.07
0.31
2.18

5.00

1,636.34
210.29
16.73
1,863.36

a77.68
38.35
16.73
932,76
5.84

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.
_——————————————————y

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Forthe year eanded
31st March, 2019
9.28

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2019

0.30
0.40
0.10
0.19
B6.25

0.70
1.10
7.20
0.60
2.05
1.77
2,66
6.48
0.92
am
071
1.69
180.32
0.56
1.18
16.05
1.98

1,466.81
228.45
3.00
1,698.26

1.236.79
34.58
3.00
1.274.37
7.69

126688
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ar

SEGMENT ASSETS
(a) Finance & Investments 23,072.31 45,263.98
(b) Other Senices 30.30 52.56
ic) Other/ Unallocated 90.80 20.83
TOTALSEGMENT ASSETS 23,193.41 45,337.37
SEGMENT LIABILITIES
(a) Finance & Investiments 64.97 165.32
(b) Other Services 18.741 19,12
(c) Other/ Unallocated - 303.35
TOTAL SEGMENT LIABILITIES 83.T1 487.79
EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (Amountin Rs. lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019

(a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency

L. Traveling expenses 3.93 -
TOTAL 3.93 -
Calculation of Earning Per Share is as follows: (Amountin Rs. lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019

(a) Net profit for basic and diluted earnings per share as per

Statement of Profit and Loss 877.30 1,262.90
MNet profit for basic and diluted eamings per share BTT.30 1,262.90
(b} Weighted average number of equity shares for calculation of basic and

diluted earnings per share (Face value Rs. 10/- per share)
Number of equity shares outstanding as on 31st March 10,000,000 10,000,000
Number of equity shares considered in calculating basic and diluted EPS 10,000,000 10,000,000
c) Earnings per share (EPS) of Equity Share of Rs. 10 each:

i} Basic (Rs.) B.IT 12.63

if) Diluted (Rs.) B.IT 12.63

Related party disclosure as identified by the management in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 on Related Party
Disclosures are as follows:

A) Names of related parties and description of relationship

1) Subsidiary BNK Commaodities Pvi. Lid
2) Associates, Group Enterprises and Companies
under common control BMK Securities Pwvi.Lid.

Abacus Fund Services Pvi.Ltd,

Fatrex Viyappar Pwt, Lid,
Multiple Infra Puwt. Ltd.

Brijnath Khandelwal & Co.
2} Key Management Personnel (KMP)
and their close member Mr.Ajit Khandebwal Managing Director
Mr.Dipendra Math Chunder  Director
Mr.Rabindranath Mishra Chief Financial Officer
Ms., Khusboo Kumari Company Secretary (Resigned w.e.f 01-12-2018)
Mr.Rishi Kumar Singhi Company Secretary (Resigned w.e.f 08-06-2020 EOD)

3v
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B) Related Party Transactions
Particulars Holding
and their

close member

L. TRANSACTIONS DURING THE YEAR:

Remuneration paid 2019-20 -
2018-19 (-}

Rent paid

Brijnath Khandeiwal & Co. 2019-20 -
2018-19 (-}

Brokerage & Commission

BNK Securities Pvi. Lid 2018-20 -
2018-19 (=)

Interest Received

Abacus Funds Services Put. Lid 2019-20 -
2018-19 (-}

BMNK Securities Pvt.Lid 2019-20 -
2018-19 (-}

Loan Given

BNK Securities Pvi. Lid 2019-20 -
2018-19 (-)

Loan Refund

BNK Securities Pwvi. Lid 2019-20 -
2018-19 (=)

I.OUTSTANDING BALANCES:

Loan Given including interest

Abacus Funds Services P, Lid 2019-20 -
2018-19 (-}
201718 {-)

Receivables

BNK Securities Pwvi.Lid, 2019-20 -
201819 (-}
2017-18 (-)

Investments

BNK Commadities Pyt Lid 2019-20 -
2018-19 (-}
201718 (-)

BNK Securties Pyt Lid. 2019-20 -
2018-18 (-)
2017-18 (=)

*Figures in brackets indicate previous year figures
39 Post Retirement Employee Benefits

Associates, Group
Enterprises and
Companies under
common control

(=}

5.31
(3.22)

1.12
(1.04)

3.43
(3.82)

0.09
(0.51)

275.00
{17.65)

275.00
(17 85)

3168
(31.68)
(32.07)

4.65
(-)
()

161.00
(161.00)
(161.00)

43969
(439.69)
(439.69)

KMP and
their close
member

3517
(36.45)

The disclosures required under Indian Accounting Standard 19 on “"Employee Benefits” are given below:

a) Defined Benefit Plans

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.
_——————————————————y

(Amount Rs. lakhs)

KMP Total
have
control

- 3517

() (36.45)

- 5.31'

(-) (3.22)

- 112

) (1.04)

- 343

(=) (3.82)

- 0.09

(=) (0.51)

- 275.00

(=) (17.65)

= 275.00

() (17.65)

- 31.68

(-} (31.68)
(-} (32.07)

- 4.65

-} ()

] ()

- 161.00

(-} (161.00)

(-} (161.00)

- 439.69

-} (439.69)
(-} (439.69)

The employees’ gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitiement
and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation."Basad on actuarial valuation report of the actuary, disclosures with

respect to gratuity liability ascertained based on actuarial valuation carried out at the end of the year are as follows:

i} Change in the fair value of the defined benefit obligation:

Liability at the beginning of the year

Interest Cost
Current Service Cost

Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations

Benefits paid
Liability at the end of the year

Gratuity Gratuity
2019-20 2018-19
18.87 20.29
1.29 1.56
2.64 0.24
(1.10) 1.49

- (4.62)

21.80 18.97
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ii) AmountRecognized in Balance Sheet

Liability at the end of the year 21.80 18.97
21.80 18.97
iilj Components of Defined Benefit Cost
Current Service Cost 2.64 0.24
Interest Cost 1.29 1.56
Met Actuarial (gain) / loss on remeasuremant recognised in OCI (1.10) 1.49
Total Defined Benefit Cost recognised in Profit and Loss and OCI 2.83 329
iv) Balance Sheet Reconciliation
Opening Net Liability 18.97 20.29
Expenses as above 2.83 3.29
Benefits paid - (4.62)
Amount Recognized in Balance Sheet 21.80 18.97
Particulars For the year ended Forthe year anded
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Principal Actuarial assumptions as at the Balance Sheet date
Discount Rate 6.80% 7.70%
Salary Escalation Rate 7.00% 7.00%
Attribution Rates 5% 1o 1% 5% 1o 1%
Retirement Age G0 Years 60 Years
MNotes:

i} Assumptions relating to future salary increases, atrition & interest rate for discount have been considered based on relevant economic
factors such as inflation, market growth & other factors applicable to the period over which the obligation is expected to be settled.

Sensitivity analysis: (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Change in AssumptionEffect in Gratuity Obligation
For the year ended 31st March, 2019
Discount Rate +1% 17.60
-1% 2063
Salary Growth Rale +1% 20.62
-1% 17.58
Withdrawal Rate +1% 19.02
=1% 18.92
For the year ended 31st March, 2020
Discount Rate +1% 2017
-1% 23.76
Salary Growth Rate +1% 23.74
1% 20.18
Withdrawal Rate +1% 2197
-1% 21.84

"The abowve sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant, In practice, this is
unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit
obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (projected unit credit method) has been applied as when calculating the
defined benefit obligation recognised within the Balance Sheet.

Estimate of expected benefit payments in future years (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity
01 Apr 2020 to 31 Mar 2021 B.05
01 Apr2021 to 31 Mar 2022 0.46
01 Apr 2022 to 31 Mar 2023 2.18
01 Apr 2023 to 31 Mar 2024 0.37
01 Apr 2024 to 31 Mar 2025 0.36
01 Apr 2024 Onwards 1.76
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40 Tax Expenses-Current Tax (Amountin Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended Forthe year eanded
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Provigion for Current Tanx 20.08 80.58
T 20.08 " B0.58
40.1 Componants of Tax Expanse: (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended Forthe year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Current tax
In respect of the current year 20.08 77.e1
In respect of the earlier year - 2.67
Total Current tax expense recognised in the current year 20.08 80.58
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year 28.53 (76.80)
Total Deferred tax expense recognised in the current year 29.53 ;?ﬁ.ﬂng
Total Tax expense recognised in the current year 49.61 .

40.2 Reconciliation of Income tax expense for the year with accounting Profit is as follows:

Taxable Income differs from profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. Details in this respect are as follows:
(Amountin Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Profit before tax 926.91 1,266.68
Income tax expense calculated at rate applicable 154,72 25828
Less : Effect of income Exempt from taxation/ deductible for computing taxable profit
Dividend Income (Exempt u/s 10(34)) (144.82) (2,15.26)
Add : Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit
Fair Valuation 577 34.46
Income not subject to tax 4.41 0.44
Income tax expense recognised in Profit and Loss 20.08 7o
40.3 Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
Deferred tax
Arising on income and expanses recognised in other comprehensiva income:
-Changes in fair valuation of Equity Instruments 35831 (408.33)
-Remeasurement Profit/(Loss) on defined benefits plans (0.29) 0.29
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income 358.02 (408.94)
Bifurcation of the income tax recognised in other comprehensive income into
items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 358.02 (408.94)
Items that may be reclassified to Profit or Loss = £
41 Components of Other Comprehensive Income (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Iterns that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss
-Changes in fair valuation of Equity Instruments (22,074.17) (3,041.24)
-Profit/(Loss) on derecognition of Equity Instruments (1.61) (17.23)
-Remeasurement profit/(loss) on defined benefits plans 1.10 (1.49)
(22,074.68) (3,059.97)
42 First Time Adoption of ind AS

The Company has prepared the opening Balance Sheet as per ind AS as of April 1. 2018 (the transition date), by recognising all assets and
liabilities. Whose recognition is reguired by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or labilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by
reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assels and
liabilities. The exceptions and cerain optional exemptions availed by the Company in accordance with the guidance provided in Ind AS 101,
First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, and reconciliations of Equity and total comprehensive income from praviously reported
GAAP to Ind AS are detailed below:
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42.1 Mandatory Exceptions to retrospective application

The Company has applied the following exceptions to the retrospective application of Ind AS as mandatorily required under Ind AS 101

“First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”.

i Estimates
On assessment of the estimates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has concluded that there is no
necessity to revise the estimates under Ind AS, as there is no objective evidence that those estimates were in arror. However, esti-
mates that were required under Ind AS but not required under previous GAAP are made by the Company for the relevant reporting
dates reflecting conditions existing as at that date.

i Classification and Measurament of financial asset
The Company has classified the financial assets as per para 4.1.2Aof Ind AS 139 on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist
al the date of transition to Ind AS

i Impaiment of Financial assets
The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 refrospectively, however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has
used reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that
financial instruments were initially recognised in order to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has
not undertaken an exhaustive search for information when detarmining, at the date of transition to Ind AS, whether there have been
significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS 101.

42.2 Optional Exemptions from retrospective application

Ind AS 101 permits first-time adopters certain exemptions from retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The com-
pany has elected to apply the following optional exemptions:

Deemed cost for Property Plant and equipment

The company has elected to continue with carrying value of all of its property plant and equipment recognised in financial statements as at
the date of transition to Ind AS measured as per previous GAAP as deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS

Investment in Subsidiary and associates

The Company has elected to measure its investments in subsidiaries and associates at previous GAAP carrying value as deemed cost on
the date of transition.

Designation of previously recognised financial instruments

The company has designated investment in Equity Instrument as at fair value through other comprehensive income in accordance with
Para 5.7.5f Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition of Ind AS.

42 .3Reconciliation between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Tha following reconciliations provide the explanation and qualification of the differences arising from the transition from Previous GAAP to
Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS 101 *First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”.

(a) Reconciliation of total Equity as at 1st April, 2018 and 31st March, 2019

(b} Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31st March, 2019.

a) Equity Reconciliation {(Amount in Rs. )
(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars MNotes As at March 31, 2019 As at April 1 2018
Total equity (shareholders’ funds) under Previous GAAP B2.61.80 56,98.83
Ind AS Adjustments
Measurement impact of Financial Instruments fair valued
through profit and loss account (a) 557 (3.78)
Measurement impact of Financial Instruments fair valued
through Other comprehensive income (b) 36,792.77 39.619.88
Deferred Tax impacts {c) (454 .23) (44.71)
Dividend declared 2017-18 (d) - 150.00
Corporate Dividend Tax 2017-18 - 30.71
Dividend declared 2018-2019 200.00 -
Corporate Dividend Tax 2018-19 40.72 -
Others 2.96 5.04
Total adjustment to equity 36,587.79 39,758.03
Total equity as per Ind AS 44@49.53 4:“&'“
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b) Total Comprehensive Income Reconciliation (Amountin Rs. )
Particulars Notes For the Year ended

March 31, 2019
Met profit as per previous GAAP 1,357.95
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations recognised in OCI if) (0.75)
Fair Valuation of Investments through profit and loss account (a) B.79
Gain/Loss on Equity instruments Classified as Fair valuad through OCI, )] (177.02)
Effect of Taxes on above 73.94
Met Profit as per Ind AS 1,262.90
Other Comprehensive Income (net of taxes) (2,649.53)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on Employees defined benefit (1.49)
Effect of Taxes on above (408.94)
Total Comprehensive Income as per Ind AS (1,797.07)

Motes:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f

(@)

Classification and measurement of Financial asset Fair valued through P&L

Under Indian GAAP, Company accounted for its short term investment in Mutual fund and Venture Capital Fund securities measured at cost
less provision for other than temporary diminution in the value of investiments. Under Ind AS the company has classified these investment
as FVPL as per conditions prescribed in para 4.1.2 (B) of Ind AS 109.

At the date of ransition to Ind AS, the difference between the instruments” fair value and carrying value as per Indian GAAP has been
recognised in retained eamings net of related taxes.

Classification and Measurement of Financial assets Fair valued through OCI

Under Indian GAAP, company accounted for its long term investments in debt securities, quoted and unquoted equity shares as investment
measured at cost less provision for other than temporary diminution in the value of investiments. Under Ind AS the company has designated
these investiments as F\VOCI as per conditions prescribed in para 4.1.2(A) in case of debt securities and as perpara 5.7.5 of Ind AS 108 for
Equity Shares.

Al the date of transition to Ind AS, the difference between the instruments fair value and amorised cost (for debt) or Carrying value as per
Indian GAAP (for equity) has been recognised as a separate component of equity, in FVOCI reserve, net of related taxes.

Under the Previous GAAP, Deferred tax Assets in respect of carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits was recognized on
virtual certainty of recoverability of the same. Under Ind AS deferred tax asset in respect of carry forward of unused tax losses and unused
tax credits is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses and
unused tax credits can be utiized. Adoption of Ind AS has resulted in change in recognition and measurement of assets and liabilities,
giving rise to origination or reversal of temporary differences, accordingly deferred tax is recognized in respect of those changes, wherever
applicable. Certain items of income and expenses are reclassified from profit and loss to other comprehensive income, accordingly the
related deferred tax expensel income has been reclassified from profit and loss to other comprehensive income.

Under the previous GAAP, dividends proposed by the board of directors after balance sheet date but before the approval of the Financial
statements were cansidered as adjusting evenls, Accordingly, provision for proposed dividend was recognised as a liability. Under Ind AS,
such dividends are recognised whean the same is approved by the shareholders in the general meeting.

Under Ind AS, allitems of income and expense recognized in a period should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless a standard
requires or permits otherwise. tems of income and expense that are not recognized in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit
and loss as ‘other comprehensive income’ includes measurements of defined benefit plans and fair value gains or (losses) on equity
instruments. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP.

Re-measurement gains/ losses of Defined benefits plans

Under Ind AS -18 Employee Benefits, actuarial gain & losses are recognised in other comprehensive income & not reclassified to profit &
loss in a subsequent perod. The adjustment reflects the impact for the periods subseguent to the date of transition as transfer from Profit
& Loss to other comprehensive income.

Adjustments to Statement of Cash Flow
There were no material differences between the Statement of Cash Flows presented under Ind AS and the Previous GAAP.
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43 DISCLOSURES ONFINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Accounting classification and fair values
The following table shows the camying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilties, including their levels in the fair
value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial kabiities if the carrying amount is a reasonable
approximation of fair value.

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2020

FAIR VALUE

CarryingAmortised FYTPL FVOCI LEVEL1 LEVEL2 LEVEL23 TOTAL
Amount Cost

Financlal Assets

Cash and cash equivalents except 2795 2795 - - - - - -
-Debt Mutual Funds 542.16 - 54216 - 54216 - 54216
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 217.06 217.06 - - - - - -
Trade Receivables 3195 3185 - - - - - -
Loans J412.72 341272 - - - - - -
investments

-in Equity mutual funds 1.10 1.10 - 1.10 - 1.10
-in Equity shars (quoted) 16,628 .41 16,620.41 16,829.41 - - 16,829.41
-in Equity shars (unquoted) 875.29 BT7529 - - BT529 87529
Other Financial Assets 9,28 9.28 -

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables

Bommowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars

Financial Assets

Financial Assels

Cash and cash equivalents except
-Debt Mutual Funds

Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalent

Trade Receivables

Loans

Investments

-in equity mutual funds

-in equity shars (quoted)
<in equity shars (unguoted )
Other Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
Other Financial Liabilities

Financial Assets

Financial Assels

Cash and cash equivalents except
-Debt Mutual Funds

Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalent

Trade Receivables
Loans

21,946.93 457425 542.16 16,830.52 16,829.41 1.10 B875.29 18,247.97

1874 18.74 = . 2 . . .
30.16  30.16 = : - 3 : =

0.82  0.82 - . - - - -
4972 4972 - - - - . .

As at March 31, 2020
FAIR VALUE

ised FVTPL FVOCI LEVEL1 LEVEL2 LEVEL3 TOTAL
Amount Cost

62.61 62.61 - - - - - -
98217 - 98217 - - BazAaA7 - BB217
203.39 20339 - - - - - -

3431 343 = - = - - &

3,028.21 3,028.21 - - - - - -
1.62 - 1.62 - 1.62 - 1.62
38,979.02 -38,979.02 38,979.02 - 38,979.02
875.20 87529 - - 87529 87529

2554 2554

4419216 4,229.35 98217 38,980.64 38,979.02 1.62 B75.29 40,838.10

19.12 1812 - - - - . -
13763 13763 - - = - = .
0.80 0.80 - - - - = i

15755 157565 - - . = . s

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
As at March 31, 2020
FAIR VALUE

CarryingAmortised FVTPL FVOCI LEVEL1 LEVEL2 LEVEL3 TOTAL
Amount Cost

3.73 3.73 = - - - 2
417.06 - 417.08 - - 417.06 - 417.06
190.80 190.80 - - - - z
165.66 16566 - - - - - .

2,587.34 2,587 .34 - - - - = %
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Investments

-in Equity mutual funds 1.62 - - 1.62 1.62 1.62
-in Equity shars (quoted) 41 684 66 - - 41,884 66 41,884 66 41,6884.66
-in Equity shars (ungquoted) 875.29 B7529 - - B7529 87529
Other Financial Assets 66.11 - - 6611

46,192.27 3,822.83 417.06 41,952.3941,684.66 1.62 B7529 43,178.62
Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables 11026 11026 - - - - - -
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 1,503.64 1,503.64 - - - - . -
Other Financial Liabilities 0.97 0.97 - - - - - -

1,614.87 1,614.87
{b) Measurement of fair values

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped
into Level 1 to Level 3, as described balow;

Lewvel I: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Lewvel Il: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly.
Lewvel llI: technigues which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

{i} The management assessed that fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, and other financial assets and
liabilities approximate their carmying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

(i) Financial assets and liabilties are staled al carmying value which is approximately equal to their fair value.

(iil) The fair values of the Equity investment which are quoted, are derived from quoted markel prices in active markets. The Investments
measured at fair value and falling under fair value hierarchy Level 3 are valued on the basis of valuation reports provided by external

valuers with the exception of certain investments, where cost has been considered as an appropriate estimate of fair value because of a
wide range of possible fair value measurements and cost represents the best estimate of fair values within that range.

{iv}) The fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The Company
uses its judgment to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of
each reporting period,

(v) There have been no transfers between Level | and Level Il for the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 20189,

{vi) Reconciliation of Level Il fair value measurement is as below: {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Asat31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Balance at the beginning of the year a7529 87529
Additions during the year - -
Sales/ write off during the year - -
Fair Value changes during the year - -
Balance at the end of tha yaar 875.29 87529

{c) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's activities are exposed to variety of financial risks. The key financial risks includes market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Company's focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize polential adverse effects on its financial
performance. The Board of Directors reviews and approves policies for managing these risks. The risks are governed by appropriate
policies and procedures and accordingly financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies
and risk objectives.

CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the sk of financial loss to the company if a counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations.

Trade receivables

Credit risk with respect to trade receivables is limited, since the trade receivables amount is immaterial,

Cash and cash equivalents

The company holds cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 786.65 lacs at 31 March 2020 (31 March 2018: Rs.1248.17 lacs ; 1 April 2018: Rs.

611.59 lacs). The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions is evaluated by the management on an cngoing basis and is
considered to be good.

MARKET RISK

"Market risk is the risk of loss of fulure earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from adverse changes in market rates and
prices (such as equity price, interest rates etc.) or in the price of market risk-sensitive instruments as a result of such adverse changes in
market rates and prices. The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to the market value of its investments.
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Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk :
Since the Company does not have any financial assets or financial Babilities bearing floating interest rates, any change in interest rates at
the reporting date would not have any significant impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company doesn't have exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates and hence is not subjected to such risk.

Price Risk

{(a) Exposure

The Company ks exposed to equity price risk arising from investments held by the Company and classified in the balance sheet either as fair
value through OCI .

To manage its price risk arising from investment in equity securities, the Company diversifies its portfolio.

The majority of the Company’s equity investmenits are listed on the BSE or the Mational Stock Exchange (NSE) in India.

(b) Sensitivity analysis - Equity price risk
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the markel price of the listed instruments on the Company’s equity and
profit for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that market price had increased by 2% or decreased by 2 %.

Particulars Impact on Profit or loss Impact on other components of equity

As al March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Market Price increases by 2% - - 336.59 779.58
Market Price decreases by 2% - - (336.59) (779.58)
LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its
liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will slways have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceplable losses or risk o the Company's reputation.

The table below analyses the Company's financial iabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual malturities for all
non dervative financial liabilities

Maturity Analysis of Financial Liabilities
As at March 31, 2020
Mon Derivative financial liabilities

Particulars Carrying Less than Between one to More than Total
Amount ane year five years five years

Contractual cash flows

Trade and other payables 18.74 18.74 - - 18.74

Bomrowings (Other than Debt Securitias) 3016 6.44 23.72 - 30.16

Other Financial Liabilties 0.82 0.82 - - 0.82

As atMarch 31, 2019
MNon Derivative financial liabilities

Particulars Carrying Less than Betweenonetc  More than Total
Amount one year five years five years

Contractual cash flows

Trade and other payables 1812 18.12 - - 1812

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 137.63 137.63 - - 137.63

Other Financial Liabilities 0.80 0.80 - - 0.80

As at April 1, 2018
Mon Derivative financial liabilities

Particulars Carrying Less than Between oneto More than Total
Amount one year five years five years

Contractual cash flows

Trade and other payables 110.26 110.26 - - 110.26

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 1,503.64 1.479.67 2397 - 147967

Other Financial Liabilities 0.97 087 = - 0.87
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45 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a healthy capital ratio in order fo support its
business and maximise shareholder value. The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard their ability to continue as a
going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other siake holders. The Company is focused
on keeping strong total equity base to ensure independence, security, as well as a high financial flexibility for potential future borrowings, if
required without where the risk profile of the Company.

46 The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on March 05, 2020, has declared an interim dividend of 25% (Rs 2.50 per equity share of Rs 10
each). This has resulted in a cash outfliow of Rs 301.79 Lacs, inclusive of dividend distribution tax of Rs 51.79 Lacs.

47 Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary (o comaspond with the current year's classification/disclosure.

As per our report of even date FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES

Eim;dﬁ;ﬁmumm AJITKHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA
R Chairman & Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 00416445 DIN-00009187

Partner

Membership No.058692

UDIN : 20058692AAAAAS1797

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 30th Juna, 2020
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

Schedule of a Mon-Deposit taking Non-Banking financial company as on 31-03-2020
Information as required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company Mon-Systemically Important Non Deposit Taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

{Rs. in LAKHS)
Current year Previous year
Particulars (2020) (2019)
Amount outstanding Amount overdua Amount outstanding Amount overdue
Liabilties side
1. Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of
interast accrued therein but not paid :
(a) Debentures : Secured MIL MIL NIL MIL
Unsecured NIL NIL NIL NIL
(other than falling within the meaning of
Public deposits®) MIL NIL NIL MIL
(b) Deferred Credits
(c) Term Loans 2995 NIL 23.97 MIL
(d) Inter-corporate Loans and Borrowing MIL NIL NIL MIL
(e) Commercial Paper NIL MIL MIL MIL
(f) Bank overdraft 0.21 MIL 113.66 MIL
Assets side : Amount outstanding Amount outstanding

2 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables
[other than those included in (3) below]

(a) Secured MIL MIL

{b) Unsecured 272 30zs8.21
3. Break up of Leased Assets & stock on hire & other assets

Accounting towards AFC activities :

(I} Lease assets including lease rentals under S. Debtors :

(a) Financial Lease MIL MIL

{b) Operating Lease MNIL NIL

(1) Stock on hire including hire charges under Sundry Debtors :

(a) Assets on hire MIL MIL

{b) Repossessed Assels MIL MIL

{IN) Other Loans counting towards AFC activities

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed MIL MIL

(b) Loans other than (a) above MIL MIL

4, Break-up of Investmenis ;
Curmrent Investments :

1. Quoted :
(I) Shares (a) Equity NIL MIL
(b) Preference MIL MIL
(i) Debentures and Bonds MIL MIL
(iil) Units of Mutual Funds MIL MIL
(iv) Government Securities MIL MIL
(v) Others (Please specify) MIL

2. Ungquoted :
() Shares (a) Equity MIL MIL
(b) Preference NIL MIL
(i) Debentures and Bonds MIL MIL
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds MIL MIL
{iv) Government Securities NIL MIL
(v) Others (Please specify) MIL MIL

Long Term Investments :



BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.

®=m] BNK CAPITAL
WP Oppertunities Uniinited ..

www. bnkcapital.com

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

Current year Previous year
(2020) (2019)
1. Quofed :
(l) Shares (a) Equity 26B8.18 2406 26
(b} Preference NIL MIL
(if) Debentures and Bonds MIL MIL
(iii}) Units of Mutual Funds MIL MIL
(W) Government Securities MIL MIL
(v) Others (Please specify) MIL MIL
2. Unquoted :
(I Shares (a) Equity 655.59 655.59
{b) Preference NIL MIL
(ii) Debentures and Bonds MIL MIL
(i} Units of Mutual Funds 0.74 0.74
() Government Securities MIL MIL
(v) Others (Please Specify) MIL NIL
(Rs. in LAKHS)
Previous year
Particulars Amount met of provisons Amount met of provisons
5, Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above:
Category Secured  Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries NIL MNIL NIL MIL MIL MNIL
(b) Companies in the same group MIL 31.68 31.68 MIL 31.68 31.68
(c) Other related parties NIL MIL MIL MIL NIL MIL
2. Other than related parties : MIL 3,381.03 3,381.03 MIL 2,996.53 2,996.53
Total NIL 3.412.71 3.412.71 NIL  3,028.21 3.028.21
G, Investor group-wise classification of all investmenis (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted) ;
Category Market Value/Break up Book Value Market Value/Break up Book Value
or Fair Value or NAV (Net of Provisions) or Fair Value or NAV  (Net of Provisions)
1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries 94,37 161.00 93.97 161.00
{(b) Companies in the same group g816.32 464 44 79348 464 .44
(c) Other related parties NIL NIL NIL
2. Other than related parties : 17,080.36 2,719.07 39.230.49 243715
Total : 17,991.05 3,344.51 40,117.94 3,062.59
7. Other Information :
Particular Amount Amount
(1) Gross Mon-Performing Assets NIL MIL
(a) Related parties MIL MIL
(b} Other than related parties NIL NIL
(i) Net Non-performing Assels MIL MIL
(a) Related parties NIL MIL
(b) Other than relaled parties MIL MIL
{iii} Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt NIL MIL
Total : MIL MNIL
NOTES :
(The amount mentioned in the above RBI disclosures are as per the erstwhile indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (IGAAP).
As per our report of even date FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
¢ i AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATHMISHRA
Finn Registration.No. 237206 Chairman & Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer
DiN: 00416445 DIN-00009187

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY)
Partner

Membership No. 058652

LD : 200586082AAAAASTTET

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th June, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of BNK Capital Markets Limited.

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements
of BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED ("the Holding Company™),
its Subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as “the Group™) and its associates which comprises the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss the consolidated cash flows and
Statements of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the slate of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2020, Consolidated Profit including Other
Comprehensive Income, its consolidated cash flows and changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
{SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibiities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
and its Associate in accordance with the Code of Ethics issuad by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are redevant to our audit of the consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules there under, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

‘We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriale 1o provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements
and Auditors® Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business
Responsibility Report but does not inciude the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion therean.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so0,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge abtained during
the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be matenally misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstaternent of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with
Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act") with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income,

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. (Consolidated)
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consobdated cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and of its associales
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irmegularities
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were cperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability 1o continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concemn
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
gither intends to liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic altternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Group and its associates are also
responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consoclidated
Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but 5 notl a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaterment whean
it exists. Misstatemeants can arise from fraud or ermor and are considerad
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit,
QOur responsibilities are also;
® to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.
® toobtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act,
2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls
& ioevaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.
® toconclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the
going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
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inour auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concemn.

to evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial
information, in respect of one associate for the year ended March 31,
2020. The same has been audited by other auditor which has been
furnished to us by the management Our opinion on the Consolbdated
Financial Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of the said associate, and our report
in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it
relates to the aforesaid associate, is based solely on the report(s) of
such other auditors.

Our opinion above on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and
our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not
modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our refiability
on the work done and the reports of the other auditor and the financial
statements and other financial information certified by the
Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As reguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as ameanded.
there are no such matters relaling to financial transactions
or other matters which have adverse effect on the functioning
of the group;
f.  On the basis of the written representations received from
the directors as on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by the
Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of the
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directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

g. There are no qualifications, reservation or adverse remark
relating to the maintenance of the accounts and other matters
connected therewith, and

h. With respect to the adequacy of the intarnal financial controls

over financial reporting of the company and the cperating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure - A”;

i.  As required under ‘Non-Banking Financial Companies
Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 20087, and on
the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given 1o us,
we further state that:

i. The Company has obtained the "Certificate of Registration”
from Reserve Bank of India for registration as "Non-Banking
Financial Company without accepting public deposits” on
ath December, 2004 (Certificate No. B_05.02574).

ii. Interms of its Assets [/ Income Pattern for the financial year
31st March, 2020, the Company is entitled o continue to
hold such Cerlificate of Registration.

We further state that:

& The Board of Directors has passed a Board Resolution for

the Non-acceptance of any public deposits.

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during

the year.

The Company has complied with the Prudential Morms

relating to Income Recognition Accounting Standards, Asset

Classification and Provisioning for Bad and Doubtful Debts

as applicable to it.

The Company is not a "Systematically important Non Deposit

taking Mon-Banking Financial Company.”

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter; and

L

o

i With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's

Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors), 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Group and its associates do not have any pending
litigations which would impact its financial position.
ii. Inouropinion and as per the information and explanations
provided to us, the Holding Company did not have any long
term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any materials foreseeable losses.
There has been no delay in transfeming the amounts, required
o be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.
For, SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. Mo, - 323720E)

(CA. Santosh Kumar Choudhary)
Pariner

Membership No.- 058692

UDIN: 20058692 AAAAAVETED

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.06.2020
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even
date, on the Consolidated Financial Statements of BNK
Capital Markets Limited.

Report on the Intermal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial reporting of the Group and its
associates and as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respeclive management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, inciuding
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group and its
associates internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Guidance
MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporiing
(the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issuad by ICAI
and deamed to ba prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable o an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial confrols over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures o oblain audit evidence
aboul the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Group's
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepled accounting principles.
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Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporing includes
those policies and procedures that:-

i.  Perain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company;

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepled accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

ili. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to emmor
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in allmaterial respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system owver financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March, 2020, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of intemnal control stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements
of the Holding Company, in so far as it relates to separate financial
statement of one associate, which is company incorporated in India,
is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such
associates incorporated in India.

For, SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. - 323720E)

(CA. Santosh Kumar Choudhary)
Partner

Membership No.- 058692

UDIN: 20058692 AAAAMVETEE

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.06.2020
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2020 (Amountin Rs. lakhs)

Sl. Particulars Note As at As at As at
No. No d1stMarch, 2020 3istMarch, 2019 1st April, 2018
ASSETS
() Financial Assets
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents T 64122 1,110.81 442 .56
(b) Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 227.06 21351 21367
(c) Receivables
Trade Receivables 9 31.95 34.35 168.26
(d) Loans 10 34272 302821 2,587.34
(e) Investments 1 17,356.87 40,087.19 43,121.44
{f) Other Financial assets 12 39.73 55.78 122.79
21,709.55 44,529.87 46,656.07
() Mon Financial Assets
{g) Inventories 13 25822 26530 19.53
(h}) Current Tax Assets (Net) 14 79.06 53.37 34.87
(i} Deferred Tax Assets(Net) 2 16.40 - 2842
(i} Properiy, Plant and Equipment 15 82.87 20.33 27.64
(k) Capital Work-in-progress 16 - 0.59 -
(I} Other Non Financial Assets 17 801.44 806.19 805.13
1,238.00 1,145.79 915.59
Total Assets 22,947.55 45,675.65 47,571.66
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
(I} Financial Liabilities
(a) Payables
(I} Trade Payables 18

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises - - -
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

and small enterprises 18.74 19.12 111.10

(b) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 19 30.16 13763 1,503.65
(e) Other Financial Liabilities 20 1.04 1.00 1.09
49.94 157.75 1,615.84

() MNon Financial Liabilities
(d) Current Tax Labilities{Meat) -
30.55 26.54 26.76

(e} Provisions 21
() Deferred Tax Liabilties{Net) 22 - 31256 -
(g) Other Non Financial Liabilities 23 3.66 0.35 5.58
34.22 33945 32.34
(W) Equity
{h) Equity Share Capital 24 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
{i} Other Equity 25 21,844.35 4412353 44 851.31
22,844.35 45,123.53 45,851.31
(IV} Non Controlling Interest 19.03 5491 72.18
Total Liabilities and Equity 22,947.55 45,675.65 47,571.66
The Notes to Account forms integral part of Financial Statements 1- 49
As per our report of even date
As per our report of even date FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
) i AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA
Finn Registration.No. 237206 Chairman & Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer
(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 00416445 DIN-00009187
Partrer
Membership No.058692
UDIN : 20058692AAAAAVBTES
Place: Kolkata

Dated: 30th June, 2020
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Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020

{Amountin Rs. lakhs

Sl.  Particulars Note Forthe year ended For the year ende
No. Ne J1stMarch, 2020 31stMarch, 2019
Revenue from Operations
Interest Income 26 347.96 301.18
Dividend Income 27 B72.32 1,058.95
Met gain on fair value changes 2B 41.60 41.27
Sale of Shares & Securities 20 384 .23 T72.96
Sale of Services 30 210.29 22845
(n Total Revenue from Opereations 1,856.40 1,702.81
Other Income A 16.73 3.01
() Total Income (1 + II) 1873.14 1,705.82
Expenses
Finance Costs 3z 5.84 7.69
Purchase of Shares & Securities 51817 315.30
Change in inventories of stock-in-trade F.09 (245.77)
Employee Benefits Expenses 33 105.55 9393
Depreciation, amortization and impairmant K 30.96 9.31
Other Expenses 35 273.04 256.57
(IV¥) Total Expenses 940.65 437.04
(V) Profit before tax (Il - V) 8932.49 1,266.78
(V) Tax Expenses 41
(i) Current Tax 20.50 77.o
(ii) Deferred Tax 29.50 (77.07)
(iii) Tax Adjustments for earlier Years - 267
50.00 3.50
(Vil} Share of Equity Accounted Investee {231.66) (23.33)
{VIl) Profit after tax (V - VI+VII) 650.83 1,241.95
(Villy Other Comprehensive Income 42
(i) terms that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
-Changes in fair valuation (22,521.28) (2,663.27)
-Profiti{Loss) on derecognition (1.00) {16.81)
-Remeasurement profit/{loss) on defined benefits plans 1.10 (1.49)
(ii) Income Tax relating to above 358 .46 (418.08)
(i) Share of Equity Accounted Investes (260.74) (T4.69)
Total Other Comprehensive Income (i - i) (22,423.46) (3,174.33)
(IX) Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VI + V) (21,772.63) (1,932.38)
(X) Profit after Tax attributable to - -
Equity Holder of the Company 284 (0.04)
Mon Controlling Interest 2.25 (0.03)
(Xl) Other Comprehensive Income attributable to
Equity Holder of the Company (49.91) (22.56)
Non Controlling Interest (38.13) (17.23)
(Xll) Total Comprehensive income attributable to
Equity Holder of the Company (46.97) (22.60)
Mon Controling Interest {35.88) (17.27)
(X1} Earnings per equity share
- Basic (Rs.) 38 6.51 12.42
= Diluted (Rs.) 6.51 12.42
The Notes to Account forms integral part of Financial Statements 1-49
As per our report of even date FOR AND OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
g‘;:gﬁ;ﬁ“mm AJITKHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA
o Chairman & Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer
(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 00416445 DIN-0D00S187
Partmer
Membership Mo 058692
LD : 200586028 AAAAVETER
Place: Kolkata

Dated: 30th Juna, 2020
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2020
(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax 932.49 1,268.78
Add : Depreciation and amortisation expenses 30.96 9.31
Provision Standard Assets 0.96 31.92 1.10 10.41
964.40 1,279.19
Less: Interest Income on Fixed Deposit 15.16 13.98
Dividend Income from Investments 872,32 1,058.95
Interest Income on Bonds 0.16 0.16
Net gain/{loss) on sale of PPE 12.13 -
Met gain/(loss) on Fair Valuation of Debt Mutual Funds 2.75 7.47
Interest paid (5.84) (7.69)
BO96.69 1,072 .87
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 67.71 206.32
(Increase)/ Decrease in loans and advances and other assets (354.64) (366.01)
(Increase)/ Decrease in inventory 7.08 (245.78)
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivable 2.36 133.91
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade Payable (0.38) (91.98)
Increase/ (Decrease) Liabilities/ Provisions 6.59 (6.64)
(339.00) - (576.48)
Cash generated from Operations {271.29) (370.16)
Less: Direct Taxes paid (Net) 55.26 110.44
MNet cash flow from Operating activities (326.55) (480.60)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets and
movements in Capital work in progress (92.91) (2.60)
Interest Income on Bonds 0.16 0.16
MNet gain/{loss) on sale of PPE 12.13 -
Net gain/(loss) on Fair Valuation of Debt Mutual Funds 275 7.47
Sale/(Purchase) of current investments (283.34) 254.61
Dividend paid (450.00) (150.00)
Corporate dividend tax (92.51) {30.71)
Interest paid (5.84) (7.69)
Interest received on Fixed Deposits 15.16 13.98
Dividend received a72.32 1,058.95
(22.07) 1,144 .18
Net Cash flow from Investing activities (22.07) 1,144.18
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/{Repayments) from short term borrowings (net) (107.47) 4.49
(107.47T) 4.49
MNet cash flow from Financing activities (107.47) 4.49
Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) (456.09) 668.07
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 1st April 1,324.32 656.24
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 31st March 868.28 1,324.32

The Notes to Account forms integral part of Financial Statements 1- 49
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Mote :
1. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out in Ind AS 7, 'Statement
of Cash Flows' as notified under Companies Act, 2013.
2. Cash and cash equivalents as at the Balance Sheet date consists of:

{Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars As on As on
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Balances with banks:
In current accounts 32.51 72.10
In fixed deposits 227.06 213.51
Cash on hand 1.27 1.15
Cash in liquid fund 607.44 1,037.57
B868.28 1,324.32

3. There is no change in Company's liabilities arising from Financing Activities

As per our report of even date FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES

el A  AJITKHANDELWAL MURARILALKHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA
o Chairman & Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 00416445 DIN-00008187

Pariner

Membership No.058692

LIDIN - 20058692A4A5AYRTEE

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th June, 2020
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2020
(i) Equity Share Capital

Particulars Amount in Rs. Lakhs
Balance as at April 1, 2018 1,000.00
Changes during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,000.00
Changes during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 1,000.00
(ii) Other Equity
As at March 31, 2020 {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Revenue & Surplus
Particulars Profil & Loss Securities  General Capital Special Reserve Other Tatal
Premésm Reserve Resarve {interms of Comrehensive
Section 451C of Imeoma
Resarve Bank of Reserve
India Act, 1934)
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,257.68 1,230.00 4,193.71 158.30 108136 36,22148 44,12353
Profit for the year 650.83 - - - - 650.83
Other Comprehensive Income - - - - (22,423.46) (22 423.46)
Adjustment on account of Consolidation 35.88 - 35.88
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI
equity instrumant 1.73 - - - (1.73) -
Final Dividend for Financial Year 2018-19 (200.00) - - - - (200.00)
Interim Dividend (250.00) (250.00)
Corporate Dividend Tax (92.51) - - - - (92.51)
Transferred from Retained earnings to
Special Reserve (175.48) - - 175486 - -
Transferrad from Retained earmings to
General Reserve (300.00) - 300.00 - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 928.15 1,230.00 4.,493.71 159.30 1,236.82 13,796.29 21,84437
As at March 31, 2019 {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Balance as at April 1, 2018 B75.64 1,230.00 2.223.21 159.30 78977 39,573.30 4485111
Profit for the year 1,241.95 - - - - 1,241.85
Other Comprehensive Income - - - - (3,174.33) (3,174.33)
Adjustment on account of Consclidation 17.27 17.27
Adjustrment for earlier years (2.45) (2.45)
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI
equity instrument 177.58 - - - (177.58) -
Final Dividend for Financial Year 2017-18 (150.00) - - - - (150.00)
Corporate Dividend Tax (30.71) . - . - (30.71)
Transferred from Refained earmings to
Special Resarve (271.59) - - 271.59 - -
Transferred from Retained earnings to
General Reserve (600.00) - 1,970.50 - - 1,370.50
Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,257.68 1,230.00 4,193.71 159.30 1,061.36 36,221.48 4412353

Refer Note no. 25 for nature and purpose of reserves.
The Notes to Account forms integral part of Financial Statements 1-49

As per our report of even date FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES

gihn::{e:dismngm 199790 _ AJIT KHEH[}E!.'M!L MURARILAL KH_ETAH RABIND_WTHIHIEHRA
o Chairman & Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 00416445 DIN-00009187

Partner

Membership Mo 058692

UDIN : 20058692AAAAAVETER

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th June, 2020
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Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements For The
Year Ended 31st March, 2020
1 Background information

BMK Capital Markets Limited CIN-L34202WB1986PLC040542 is a Public
limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1856, BMNK Capital Markets Limited is registered under the Reserve
Bank af India Act, 1934 as a Non-Banking Financial Company and ks primarily
engaged in investment activities, is shares are listed on tha BSE Limited
and The Calcuita Stock Exchange Limited in India.

These consclidated financial statements of the Group also include the Group's
interesi in associates.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group as on 315t March, 2020
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on June
30,2020,

The national lockdown announced on March 23, 2020 owing to the COVID-
19 pandemic affected aclivities of organizations across the economic
ecosysiem, impacling earning prospects and valuations of companies and
creating volatility in the slock markets. The resultant impact on the fair value
of the investments held by the Company are reflected in the Total
Comprehensive Income and Total Equity of the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2020, in line with the Accounting Policy consistently followed by
the Company.

The future income from investments and tha valuations of invastea companies
would depend on the global economic developments in the coming months
and the resumption of activity on gradual relasation of Lockdowns. Based on
the current assessmaent of the polential impact of the COVID-19 on tha
Company, management is of the view that the balance sheet of the Company
has adequate liquidity to senice its obligations and sustain its operations.

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
the Company has adopted ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time with effect
from 15t Agril, 2019,

For all periods uplo and including the year ended 31st March, 2019, the
Group prepared its financial statemeants in accordance with the requiremants
of the accounting standards notified under section 133 of Companies Act,
2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules,
2014 {Indian GAAP or previous GAAP).

These Consolidated financial statements for the year ending 31st March, 2020
are the first Conzolidated financial statements that the Group has prepaned
under Ind AS, The date of transition to Ind AS is Aprl 1, 2018 and the adoplion
was camied oul in accordance with Ind AS 101 = First time adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards. The Group has presented a reconciliation from the
presentation of financial slatements under accounting standands nolifed under
the Companies (Accounting Standards} Rules, 2006 ("Previous GAAPT) I Ind
AS of (otal equity as at April 1, 2018 and March 31, 2018, total comprehensive
incoma and cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2019.

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis
under the historical cost convention except for ceriain financial instrumenis
measured al fair value at the end of each reporting period as explained in
accounting policies balow.

The consaolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR}
and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated.
Principles of Consolldation

The consolidated financial staterments incorporate the financial stalemenis
of the Company and antity controlled by the Company |.e. its subsidiary. It
also incudes the Group's share of profits, net assats and retained post
acquisition reserves of associates that are consolidated using the eguity
method of consclidation.

Controd is achiewed when tha Company i exposed to, or has righis to the
variable returns of the antity and the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity.

4.15ubsidiary Company

The Group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiany
company line-by line adding logether like items of assets, abdities, equity.
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income and expenses, The intra group balances and infra group transaciions
between the enliies within the Group are Tully eliminated.

Non Conlroling interests in the results and equity of subsidiary are shown
separately in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and Consolidated Balance Sheat
raspactivaly.

The Consclidated Financial Siatemenis include the share of profits /
{losses) of the Associate companies which have been accounted as per
the ‘Equity method', and accordingly, the share of profils / (losses) of
each of the Associate companies has bean added (o the cost of
investmeants.

The deficit of cost to the parent company of its investments in the subsidiary
company over its share of equity of the Subsidiary company at the dates
on which the investments in the Subsidiary company are made, is
recognised as ‘Capital Reserve' being an equily in the Consolidated
Financial statements.

4.2Associate Company

Associates are thosa enlities over which the Group has significant
influence, but not contral or joint contral. Investments in associales are
accounted for using the equity method and are initially recognised at cost
from the date significant influence commences, and thereafter fo recognise
the Group’s share of post acquisition profits or losses of the investes in
the Consolidated Statemient of Profit and Loss, and the Group's share of
Other Comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive
Income. Dividend received or receivable from associales are recognised
as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment.
When the Groups share of losses exceeds the casrying value of the
associate, the carrying value is reduced to nil and recognition of further
losses is discontinued, except to the exient that the Group has incurmed
cbligations in respect of the associate.
The Financial Statements of the Subsidiary and Associates used in the
consolidation are drawn up 1o the same reporting date as that of the
Company i.e. 31st March 2020

4.3Information on Subsidiary and Associate Companies

The following Subsidiary company and Associales are considered in the

Consolidated Financial Staterments:
Name of the Company Refaion  Counfryof  %Holding % Holding
ship  Incorpora- a50n ason
fon 32N HI20M0
BMK Commadites Privabe Limited Subsadiary Ineia 5669%  5660%
BMK Securities Private Limied Associate Imiia 36.34%  3634%

§ Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition
and measurement principles of Ind AS requires management of the Company
to make judgments, estimates and assumplions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures including disclosures of
contingent assets and contingent liabilities as al the date of financial
statemenis and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
period. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates
are revised and In future periods which are affected.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements,
which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assats
and liabilities within the nex financial year, is in respect of. fair valuation of
unqueoted equity investments, impairment of financial instruments, impairment
of property, planl & aquipment, useful lives of property, plant & sgquipment,
provisions and contingant liabilies and long tarm retiremeant banalits.
Significant Accounting policies

6.1 Revenue /Income recognition

{a) Dividend income (including from FYOC! investments) is recognised
when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will
fiow o the entity and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably. This is generally when the shareholders or Board of Direciors
approve the dividend. Revenue is measured at the fair value of
consideration received or recalvable.
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(b)
()
(d)
(e}

6.2

(a)

(b}

6.3
(a)

Under Ind AS 108 interest income is recorded using the Effective
Interest Rate (EIR) method for all financial instrumenis measured al
amortised cost, debt instrument measured at FVOC! and debt
instruments designated at FYTPL. The EIR is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated futura cash receipls through the expected life of
the financial instrurment or, when appropriate, a shorter period, to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset.

The EIR {and therefora, the amortised cost of the assel) is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees
and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

Other Incoma: The Company recognizes other income on accrual
basis as it becomes due,

Sale of service: Revenue from rendering services is recognised when
the culcome of a transaction can be estimated reliably.

Sale of goods: Revenue is recognised when the signify cant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer

Insurance and other claims [ refunds: Revenue, due to unceranty in
realisation ks accountad for on acceptance | actual receipt basis.

Proparty, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are stated at cost
of acquisition less accumulated depreciation / amortisation, Cost
includes all expenses incidental to the acquisition of the Property. plant
and equipment and inlangible assets and any attributable cost of
bringing the asset to lts working condition for its intended use,

Property plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no
futura economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
assal) is recognised in other income | expense in the statemant of
Profit and Loss in the year the asset is derecognised. The date of
disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is the date the
recipient obtains control of that item in accordance with the
reguirements for determining when a performance cbligation s satisfied
In Ind AS 115.

Transition to Ind AS

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has slected to measure all its
property, plant and equipment at the previous GAAP carmying amount
on the date of transition 1o Ind AS i.e. April 1, 2018,

Capital work in progress and Capital advances

Cost of assets not ready for intended usa, as on the Balance Sheat
dale, is shown as capital work in progress. Advances given lowards
acguisition of property, plant and equipment cutstanding at each Balance
Sheset dale are disclosed in Other Non-Financial Assets.

Depreciation Is calculated wsing the siraight-line method to allocate
thetr cost, net of thelr residual values on the basis of useful life
prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Property plant and equipment's residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted il appropriate, at the end of each reporling
pariod.

Financial Instruments

Classification

A Financial instrumant is any contract that gives rise to a financial
asset of one entity and financial labdity or equity instruments of ancther
entity.

Financial assets, ather than equity, are classified into, Financal assats
at fair value through other comprahensive income (FWOCH) or fair value
throwgh profit and loss account (FVYTPL) or at amortised cost, Finandal
assets that are equity instruments are classified as FVTPL or FVOCL.
Financial liabilities are classified as amortised cost category and
FVTPL.

Business Model assessment and Solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) test:

{b)

(e}

(d)

()
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Classification and measurement of financial assels depends on the
business model and resubts of SPP| test. The Company determinas
the business model al a level that reflacts how groups of financial
assets are managed togather to achieve a particular buginess objective.
This assessment includes judgement reflecting all refevant evidence
Inciuding;

-How the performance of the business moded and the financial assets
hiedd within that business model are evaluated and reported tithe enfity’s
key managemenl personnel

-The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the
financial assets held within that business model) and, in particular, the
way those risks are managed

-How managers of the business are compansated (for example,
whether the compensation is based on the fair value of the assels
managed or on the contractual cash flows collected)

-The expecied frequency, value and timing of sales are also imporiant
aspects of the Company's assessment

If cash fiows after initial recognition ane realised in a way that is different
from the Company's original expectations, the Company does not
change the classification of the remaining financial assets held in that
business model, bul incorporates such information when assessing
newly originated or newly purchased financial assets going forward.

Initial recognition

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends
on their contractual terms and the business model for managing the
Instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value.

Financlal asseis and financial liabilities, with the exception of loans,
debt securities and deposits are recognised on the trade date |.e. when
a Company becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of tha
instruments. Loans, debt securities and deposits are recognised whan
the funds are transferred fo the customers account. Trade receivables
are measured at the transaction price.

Subssquent measurement
Financial assets al amortised cost

Financial assels having contractual terms thal give rise on specified
dates to cash fiows that are solely paymaents of principal and interast
on tha principal cutstanding and that are held within a business modal
whose objective is to hold such asseis in order fo collect such
contractual cash flows ara classifiad in this calegony. Subsaquently
these are measured al amortised cost using effective interest mathad
less any impairmeant losses.

Dabt Instruments at FVOCI

Debt instruments that are measured at FVOC! have contractual terms
that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on principal outstanding and that are held
within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
caoniraciual cash flows and selling financial assets. These instruments
largaly compfisa long-term nvesiments madea by the Campany. FVOCI
dabl instruments are subsequently measured al fair value with gains
and losses arising due to changes in fair value recognised in OCI.
Interest Income and gains and losses are recognised In profit or loss
in the same manner as for financial assets measured al amortised
cost. On derecognition, cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in OC) are rectassified from OCI to profit or loss.,

Equity Instruments at FVOCI

Thesa include financial assels thal are equity instrumants as defined
In Ind AS 32 “Financial Instruments: Presantation” and ane not heldd for
trading and whera the Company's management has elected to
irrevocably designated the same as Equity Instruments at FVOC! upon
Initial recogniion. Subsequently, these are measured al fair value and
changes therein are recognised direclly in other comprehensive income,
nat of applicable income taes.
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Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled o
Profit or Loss.

Dividends from these equity investments are recognised in the
statemenl of profit and loss when the right to receive the payment has
been established.

Fair value through Profit and Loss account

Financial assels are measured al FVTPL unless it is measured at
amortised cost or at FWOCI on initial recognition. The transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or aquity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are
classified according to the substance of the contraciual arrangaments
entered Into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument s any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabiities, Equity
instruments are recorded at the proceads received, net of direct issue
cosis.

Othir Financial Liabilitles
These are measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate.
Derecognition of Financial assets and Financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
assat to another antity.

A financial kability is derecognised whan the obigation under the liability
Is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Impairment of financial assats

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses
on a flinancial asset that is &t amorized cost o fair value through OCL
Loss allowancs in respect of financial assets is measured at an amount
equal to life time expected credit iosses and is calculated as the difference
between their carmying amount and the present value of the expected
future cash flows discounted at the oniginal effective interest rate.

Reclassification of Financial assats

The company does not re-classify its financial assets subsequent o
their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional circumstances when
the company changes its business model for managng such financial
assals.

Determination of fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pasd fo
transfer a liability in an onderly transaction batween market participants
at the measurement date.

The fair value of a financial instrument on indtial recognition is normally
the transaction price (falr value of the consideration given or received).
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company determines the fair
value of financial instruments that are quoted in active markets using
the guoied bid prices (financial assets hedd) or quoted ask prices
{financial liabililes held) and using valuation technigues for other
instruments, Valuation technigues include discountsd cash flow method
and other valuation modals.

Investment in subsidiaries and associates

The company has chosen to carry the Invesiments in associates and
subsidiaries at cost less impairment, if any in the separale financial
statemants.

Foreign currency transactions and translation

The financial statements of the Company are presented in Indian rupees
{Rs.), which is the functional currency of the Company and the
presantation currency for the financial statements.

6.8

6.8

6.10
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In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other
than the Company's funclional currency are recorded at the rates of
exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. At the end of each
raporting period, monatary items danominated in foreign currencias
are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
pariod, Exchanga differences arising on the retranslation or sattlemeant
of monetary items are included in the statement of profil and loss for
thie period.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash al banks
and on hand and short-tarm deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less, that are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of tha statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits, as dafined above,
as they are considerad an integral part of the Company's cash
management.

Inventories

The Company makes trading in Equity Shares of companies listed
over stock exchanges in India. Inventories of Equity Shares and
securities are valued at fair value and the gain/ loss is recognised
through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred, Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, Any difference batwean the proceeds (net of transactions cost)
and the redemption amount is recognized in the statement of Profit
and Loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilites are recognized
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that
sum or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fees is
defernad until the drawn down occurs. To the exdent there is no evidence
that it is probable that sum or all of the facility will be drawn down, tha
fee is capiialized as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortized
owver the period of the facllity to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the Balance Sheet when the obligation
specified in the confract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has
bean extinguished or iransferred to another party and the consideration
paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed,
i& recognized in Profit 1 and Loss as other gains/{lossas).

Prowvision, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assels, legal or
constructive

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a
resull of a past event and it is probable thal an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to seftle the obligation
and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation.
Provigions are measured al the present value of management's bast
estimate of the expenditune required to settle the presant obligation at
the and of the reporing period. The discount rate used 1o daterming
the present value is a pre-tax rate thal reflects current market
assessments of the time value of monay and the risk specific to the
leability. The increase in the provision dus to the passage of time is
recognised as inlerasl expanse.

A disclosure for contingant liabilities is made when there is a possible
ohligation ariging from past events, the axstence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or mara
uncertain future avents nat wholly within the control of the Company
or a present obligation thal arises from past events where it is either
nod probable that an cutflow ow of rescurces will be required to settle
of a reliable estimata of the amount cannol be made.

When there is 8 possible obligation or a present obligation and the
likelihood of outfiow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure:
for contingent liability is made.

Cantingent Assets are not recognised but are disclosed when an inflow
of economic benefits is probable,
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Employee Benefits
Short-term Employee Benefits

These are recognised al the undiscounted amount as expense for the
year in which the related service is rendered,

Post-employment Banafit Plans

Posi retirernent benefits like provident fund, superannuation, gratuity
and post retirement medical benefils are provided for as below :

Defined Contributicn Plans

Coniributions under Defined Confribution Plans .e. provident fund &
superannuation fund are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss in tha period in which tha employes has rendered the service (if
anyl).

Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retirement schemes the cost of providing benefits
is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial
valuation being carried oul at each year end balance sheet date. Re-
measurement gains and losses of the net defined benefit liability/{asset)
are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income. The
service cost and net inferest on the net defined benefit liability(asset)
is recognised as an expense within employment costs,

Past service cosi is recognised as an expense when the plan
amendment or curtallmant occurs or when any related restructuring
costs or termination benefits are recognised, whichever is earlier,

The retirement benefit cbligation recognised in the balance shest
represents the present value of the defined-benefit obligation as
reduced by the falr value of plan assels.

Impairment of non-financial assets

“Tha carrying amounts of the Company's property, plant & equipment
and intangible assets are reviewed at each reporling period o
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, the assel's recoverable amounts are estimated in
order o determine the exdent of impalrment loss, if any. An impairment
loas ks recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount. The impairment loss, if any, is recognised in
the statement of profit and loss in the period in which impairment
takes place.”

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted lo their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the nsks spacific to the assel for which the astimates of future
cash fiows have not been adjusted.

Whera an impairment loss subsequently reversas, the carmmying amount
of the assel is increased 1o the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, however subject to the increased carrying amount not
exceeding the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss bean
recognised for the assel in prior accounting periods. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
Segment Reporting

kdentification of segment

The Company has identified that its operating segments are the primary
segments. The Company's operaling businesses are organized and
managed saparately according (o the nature of products, with each

segment representing a stralegic business unit and offering differant
products and serving different markeds,

Allocation of common costs

Common allocable cosis are inler-se allocated to segments based on
the basis most retevant to the nature of the cost concerned. Revenue
and expenses, which relate to the enterprise as a whole and are not
allocable to segment on a reasonable basis, are included under the
head unallocated expense [ income.
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Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises both current and deferred tax. Current
and deferred taxes are recognisad in the statement of profit and loss,
except when they relate to items crediled or debited either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the lax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Currant income-tax is recognised at the amount expacted to be paid
to the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws, enacted or
substaniially enacied as at the balance sheei date.

Taxable profit differs from net profit as reporied in the Standalone
statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludas items that are never taxable or deductible,

Deferred income tax assets and lkabilities are recognised for lemporary
differences arising between the lax base of assels and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial stalementis and is accounted
for using the balance sheet liability method.

Deferred income tax assels are recognised 1o the extent it is probable
that taxatde profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused lax losses can be utilised,

The carrying amount of deferred income tax asseis is reviewed at
each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient teaxable profits will be available to allow or part
of the deferred income tax assel to be ulilised.

Daferred tax assets and fiabiliies are measured wsing tax rates and
lews, enacted or substantially enacted as of the balance sheel date
and are expected to apply fo taxable income in the years in which
those temporary differences are expecied o be recovered or seltled.
The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and
liabilities is recognised as an income or expense in the period thal
includes the enactmen! or substantive enactment date.

Mindmum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year |s charged to the statement
of Profit and Loss as current tax for the year,

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws,
which gives fulure economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future
income tax Habilty, iz considensd as an asset if thera is convincing
evidence thal the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly,
MAT iz recognised as an assat in the Balance Sheot when i i highly
probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow 1o the:
Company.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent that they
refate 1o taxes levied by the same tax authority and they are in the
sama taxabile entity, or a Group of taxable entities whera the lax lossas
of one entity are used (o offsal the taxable profits of another and there
are legally enforceable rights to set off current tax assets and current
tax liabdlities within that jurisdiction.

Leases

Ind AS 116 defines a lease term as the non -cancellable period for
which the lessea has the right to use an underlying assel including
optional periods, when an entity is reasonably certain to exercise an
option toextend (or not to terminale) a lease. The Company considers
all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive
for the lessee 1o exercise the option when determining the lease term.
The oplion 1o extend the lease term i included in the lease teem, if it
is reasonably cerlain that the lessee would exercise the option. The
Company reassesses the option when significant events or changas
in circumstances occur that are within the control of the lessea.

Recent Accounting Developments
Standards Issued but not yet effective:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") nolifies new standard or
amendments to the existing standards. Thera is no such notification
which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020,
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7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref Note As at As at As at
No March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Cash on hand 1.27 1.15 1.34
Balances with banks:
In current accounts 32.51 72.10 10.29
Cash in liquid fund 7.1 607.44 1,037.57 430.94
TOTAL 641.22 1,110.81 442 .56
7.1 Mutual funds have been measured at fair value through profit & loss.
8 BANK BALAMCE OTHER THAMN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref Note As at As at As at
No March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Bank Balance in
Fixed Deposit with bank 8.1 227.06 213.51 213.67
TOTAL 227.06 213.51 213.67

*Pledged against Bank Overdraft facility availed from a Bank.

9 TRADE RECEIVABLES

{Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Ref Note As at As at As at
No March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Unsecured, Considered Good
Others a1 31.95 34.35 168.26
TOTAL 31.95 34.35 168.26
9.1 Trade receivable includes amount due from a related party Rs. 4.65 Lakhs (March 31, 2019 : Rs. NIL and April 01, 2018
:Rs. NIL)
10 LOANS {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref Note As at As at As at
Neo March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
Unsecured
Loans given to Corporates other than Associates Companies 3,381.03 2,996.53 2,555.26
Loans and advances to related parties 31.68 31.68 32.07
TOTAL 3,412.72 3,028.21 2,587.34
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11 INVESTMENT (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Pariculars ReferMobe  Mommal As &l 3181 March, 2020 As &t 3181 March, 2019 As at 18 Aprl, 2018

Ko ValuelFace Numbsar/ Linit Amount  Kumber! Unit Amount  Mumber Unit Amount
Vialug

. Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

i} Quoted equity shares 10.1&10.2
Aban Offshore Lid. T2 1,000 0.14 1,000 0.56 1,000 1.59
Aditya Birla Capital Ltd. T10 5,000 21 5,000 4.88 5,000 7.28
Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone Lid. T2 100 0.25 100 0.38 100 0.35
Arihant Impex Lid. 710 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 -
Adroit Infotech Pt Lid. 10 66 0.00 65 0.01 ili3 0.02
Astra Microwave Products Ltd T2 500 0.26 200 0.49 500 038
Auro Pharma Ltd. T1 - - - - 1,000 5.57
Axiscades Engineering Technologies Lid. L 47 4,000 1.11 4,000 245 4,000 5.56
Balasore Alloys Lid. 5 31,500 227 31,500 7.25 31,500 14.69
Bharat Earth Mowers Lid, T10 44 0.20 44 0.45 44 0.46
Bhansali Engineers Polymers Lid. 71 1,000 0.29 1,000 0.73 1,000 1.70
Bharat 22 (Exhange traded fund) - Industrial Credit and
Investment Corporation of India Prudential Asset
Management Co, 710 - - - - 25,000 B8.74
Bharat pipes & fittings 710 20,000 - 20,000 - 20,000 -
BJ Duplex Boards Lid. 710 1,000 0.01 1,000 0.01 1,000 0.05
Bodal Chemical Ltd. T2 1,000 0.42 1,000 1.27 1,000 1.22
Bhoruka Alluminium Limited 10 25,000 - 25,000 - 25,000 -
Century Enka Lid. T10 1.500 1.78 1.500 3.78 1,500 4.52
CESC Lid. T10 2,902,514 11,002,891 2,902,514 21,117.24 2,902,514 28,086.18
CFL Capital Financial Services Ltd. T10 3,439,832 - 3,438,832 - 3,438,832 -
CESC Ventures Ltd. 210 580,502 65087 580,502 3.61740 - -
CNI Research Lid. 1 5,000 0.09 5,000 0.10 5,000 0.14
Coromandel Enggineering Lid. 710 1,000 0.12 1,000 0.29 1,000 0.48
Elgi Equipments Lid. 71 50 0.06 50 0.12 50 0.13
Emami Infra. Lid. T2 1,000 0.28 1,000 1.15 1,000 2.40
Enkay Texofood Industries Lid. T10 2,000 0.20 2,000 0.20 2,000 0.20
Enso Secutrack Lid. T10 4,000 0.25 4,000 0.25 4,000 0.25
Essel Propack Ltd. 72 31 0.05 150 0.18 75 0.18
Gujrat Narmada Valley Fedilizers and Chemicals Lid. 10 - - - - 1,000 3.64
Gujarat Mineral Development Corp.Ltd. L & 1,000 0.31 1,000 0.82 1,000 1.23
GV Films Lid. 71 2,500 0.01 2,500 0.01 2,500 0.02
GVK Power & Infrastructure Ltd. T1 51,250 115 51,250 396 51,250 7.25
Gwalior Strips Ltd. T10 1,000 - 1,000 - 1,000 -
Halmark Drug & Chem Lid. T10 5,000 - 5,000 - 5,000 -
Hendez Electronics Lid. 710 300 - 300 - 300 -
Hind Composite Ltd, 5 74,318 80.41 14,024 2991 414 1.63
Hitech Plast Lid 710 500 0.24 500 0.54 500 0.71
Indiabulls Ventures Lid. (Parity Paidup) T2 2,343 0.71 2,343 0.05 2,343 2.06
Indiabulls Ventures Lid. T2 3,157 31 3,157 1027 10,000 2425
Indian Ol Corporation Ltd. 10 1,466 1.20 1,466 2.39 2,000 353
Indsil Hydro Power & Maganese Lid. T10 3323 0.28 3,333 207 3,333 553
Intellect Design Arena Lid. 5 450 0.24 450 0.82 450 0.74
Jay Bharat Fabric Ltd. 710 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000 -
IRB Invit Fund T102 10,000 255 10,000 6.67 - -
Jayshree Nirman Lid, T10 46,000 4,60 45,000 460 46,000 6.33
JL Morision (India) Lid. T10 14,300 21450 3,850 5384 3,850 51.0
Kanika Infrastructure & Power Lid. T1 500 0.00 500 0.00 500 0.00
Kanel Oil Export Lid. 10 1,100 - 1,100 - 1,100 -
Karnatka Bank Lid. 103 T10 2,200 0.83 2,000 2.67 2,000 2.30
Manapuram Finance Ltd. T2 - - - - 2,000 2.18
Mardia Steel Lid. T10 600 0.06 600 0.06 600 0.06
Mercator Lid. 71 10,000 0.05 10,000 068 10,000 3.47
Mura Black India Ltd. T10 300 - 300 - 300 -
Morganite Crucible India Lid. T10 50 0.71 50 0.72 - -
Magarjuna Fertilizer and Chemicals Lid. 10 1,540 0.05 1,540 0.1 1,540 0.24
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ii)

i}

i)

iv)

18
i)

i)

MNagarjuna Oil Refinery Ltd.
NHPC Ltd.

Mihar Info Global Lid.

MNutraplus India Lid.

One Point One Solution Ltd.
Orchid Pharma Lid.

Origion Agro Star Lid.

ONGC Ltd.

Padmini Technologies Lid.
Phillips Carbon Black Ltd.
Pennar Alluminium Company Ltd.
Polaris Consulting & Services Lid.
Protchem Industries Lid.

Punjab Mational Bank Gilts Lid,
Raliis India Lid

Rasoi Lid.

Reliance Power Lid.

Sanghi Polyster Ltd.

Saregama India Ltd.

Shoppers Stop Ltd,

Stieful Und Schuh Lid.

Steel Strips Infrastructuras Lid..
Spencer's Retail Lid.

Tata Steel Ltd.

Tata Steel Ltd. (Partly paid up)
Texmaco Infrastructure & Holding Lid.
The Supreme India Lid.

TV18 Broadcast Lid.

State Bank of India Cards & Pay Services Litd.

Suzion energy Lid

Valiant Communication Lid.
Varun Global Ltd.

Varun Resources Ltd.
Welspun Enterprises Lid.
Yes Bank Lid.

In Units of Mutual Fund
Unit Trust of India Master Share

In Bonds
2.75% SGB 2016-17 SERIES | 2024 -1B615
2.5% 5GB 2016-17 Senes |l - 18850

Unquoted Equity Shares
Bliss Stock Brokers Pwi Lid.
Fermanite Micco Services Lid.
Gujarat Securities Lid.

Zeon Synthetics Lid.

Unquoted Equity Shares - Group Company
Multiple Infra Pyt Ltd.

Measured at cost
Associates

10.3

1
T10
710

15
T10
T10
T10

5
710
10
T10

T35
710
T10

1

T 200
T10
T10
T10

5

710

T10
T10
T10
710

T10

BNK Securities Pvt Ltd. (2,544 equity sahres of Rs. 10,000 each)

Carrying value at the beginning of the year
Add: Share of Profit

Carrying value at the end of the year

In Subsidiary Company Equity Shares
BNK Commodities Pvi.Lid.

TOTAL

T10

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. (Consolidated)
e e

1,400 0.01 1,400 0.00 1,400 0.05
88,960 279  BB960 22,02 B8 960 24.60
25,000 0.75 25,000 261 25,000 3.48
10,000 0.54 - - - -
B,000 0.79 4,000 2.2 4 000 2,78
300 0.67 300 0.02 300 0.03
3,600 0.14 3,600 0.14 3,600 0.14
10,000 6.83 = 2 = -
2,500 0.25 2,500 0.25 2,500 0.25
3,733,790 2,342.79 3,733,790 6,595.74 746,758 8,119.50
15,000 0.03 15,000 0.03 15,000 0.03
- - - - 450 2.1
2500 0.03 2500 0.03 2.500 0.03
6,666 1.60 6,666 212 6,666 2.31
500 0.88 500 0.83 500 1.18
- - - - 749 27114
3,270 0.04 3.270 0.4a7 3.270 1.18
4700 047 4700 0.47 4,700 0.47
817,720 1,33003 817,720 484295 B17,720 537B.96
1,000 1.93 1,000 4.71 1,000 5.29
2100 - 2100 - 2,100 -
6,000 - 6,000 - 6.000 -
1,741,508 1,238.33 1,741,508 2,789.03 - =
6R9 1.86 689 3.59 689 3.93
76 0.02 76 0.05 76 0.11
5,000 1.55 5000 283 5000 3.07
500 4.34 - . . -
2,000 0.31 2.000 0.71 2,000 1.34
183 1.13 - a = =
10,000 0.20 10,000 0.62 10,000 1.07
10,000 1.86 10,000 2.80 10,000 5.44
14,850 0.15 14,850 0.15 14,850 0.15
59,400 059 59,400 0.59 59400 0.59
1,500 0.61 1,500 1.59 1,500 2.12
- - - - 1,000 3.05
16,916.59 39,156.01 42 092 67
5,000 1.10 5,000 1.62 5,000 1.62
1.10 1.62 1.62
100 4.00 100 2.99 100 2.78
100 398 100 2497 100 276
7.08 5.96 5.54
180,000 23872 180000 23872 180,000 238.72
10 - 10 - 10 -
10,000 0.26 10,000 0.26 10,000 0.26
120,000 10.86 120,000 10.86 120,000 10.88
249.85 24985 24985
22 500 2475 22,500 2475 22,500 24.75
24.75 24.75 24.75
649.00 747.02 T47.02
-492.40 -98.02 747.02
156,60 649.00 &
17,356.87 40,087.19 43.121.44
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Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

10.1 The company has elected an irevocable option to designate its investments in equity instruments through FVOC!, as the said investments
are not held for trading and company confinues to invest for long term and remain invested in leaders in sectors, which it believes to have

potential to remain accretive over the long term.

10.2 During the current or previous reporting pericds the company has not reclassified any investments since its initial classification.

10.3There have been changes in the quantity ffacevalua/the name of the Companies dua to their respective various corporate restructuring

12

13

14

activities,

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Particulars

Deposit with Exchange
Security & Earmmest Money Deposits
TOTAL

INVENTORIES
Particulars

63 moons technologies Lid.

Ess Dee Aluminium Ltd.

Eveready Industries Lid.

Filatex India Lid,

Fortis Healthcare Lid.

GKB Ophthalmics Lid.

Gujarat Fluoroclurochemicals Lid.

Goblin India Lid,

Gujarat Fluorochemicals Lid.

Housing Development Finance Corp. Lid.
Industrial Finance Corporation of India Lid.
JK Paper Ltd.

Kwality Ltd.

National Buildings Construction Corp. (India) Ltd.

Omaxe Ltd.

Precision Camshafts Ltd.
SBI Cards & Pay Services Lid.
Snowman Logistics Lid.
Trident Lid.

Vipul Organics Lid.
Vodafone Idea Lid
Vakrangee Ltd.

Yes Bank Lid.

Zensar Technologies Lid.
TOTAL

CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Particulars

Prepaid Taxes(Met of provisions)

Ref Note

No

Refer Mote Mominal
Mo Valse Face
Valus

T2
T10
10
T10
T10
T10
T10
T10

T
T10

¥ 1,000,000
T10
710

1
T10
10
110
T10
T10
T10
T10
710

T2

T2

Ref Note
No

Advance Tax including Tax deducted at Source

(Met of Provisions)
TOTAL

65

&
S

-
w
=
L=r]

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As on As on As on

1st April, 2020 1st April, 2019 1st April, 2018

30.45 30.24 56.68

9.28 25.54 66.11

38.73 55.7T8 122.79

{Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As al 315t March, 2020 As al 315t March, 2019 Asal 15 April, 2018

Nurmiber/ Uinit Amount  Mumbar! Unit Amourt  Mumbsarf Lingt Amourt

= - 2.000 1.62 2,000 1.67

1,000 0.10 1.000 0.16 1.000 017

6,000 2.98 54 779 105.53 - -

- - - - 2,000 3.26

10,000 12.61 10,000 13.58 - -

1,000 0.10 1,000 0.93 - -

7500 2175 7500  B2.85 - -
80,000 39.96

7,500 6.08 - - - -

1,000 23.82 - - - -

1 10.00 1 10.00 1 10.00

- - = - 1,000 1.49

- - - - 1,000 0.08

2,500 0.41 = - = -

64000 a7.82 - - - -

1,000 0.25 1.000 0.59 1.000 0.60

1530 9.46 - - - -

5,000 1.58 5,000 1.65 - -

- - - - 2500 1.77

15,000 13.85 5,000 9.0 E -

50,000 1.61 - - 2 =

- - - - 1.000 0.50

50,000 1.12 - - - -

17,000 14.71 17,000 39.38 - -

25822 265.30 19.53

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As at As at As at

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018

]

34.8
34.87

par
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15

16

17

18

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
As at 31 March, 2020

Particulars

GROSS BLOCK

As at April 1, 2019

Addition

Disposal/Adjustments

As at March 31, 2020
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As at April 1, 2019

Depreciation for the year
Disposal

As atMarch 31, 2020

Met Block as at March 31, 2020

As at 31 March, 2020
Particulars

GROSS BLOCK

Deemed Cost As at 1st April, 2018
Addition 0.20
Disposal/Adjustments

As at March 31, 2019
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As at April 1, 2018

Addition

Less: Depreciation for the year
Disposal

As at March 31, 2019

Met Block as at March 31, 2019

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Particulars

Balance brought forward from the previous year
Add: Additions during the period

Less : Transferred during the period
TOTAL

OTHER NON FINANCIAL ASSETS
Particulars

Advances

Other deposits

Balances with Revenue authorities
Staff Advances

Prepaid Expense

TOTAL

TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars

For senvices

- Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises

= Other than Micro and Small Enterprises
TOTAL

Computer

1.29

Motor Car

23.02
102.41
12.44
112.89

18
29.14

Motor Car

23.02
0.32

23.02

-

7.19

718
15.83

Refer Note

Refer Note
No

Refer Note
No

17.1&17.2
w2

Furniture and
Fixtures

209
1.80

3.89

Furniture and
Fixtures

1.77
1.48

2.09

31,2020

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. (Consolidated)
= —————

(Amountin Rs. lakhs)

Office Total
Equipment
3.24 29.64
1.55 10587
0.33 1277
4.46 122.84
1.09 2.31
1.19 30.96
0.30 0.20
1.97 39.97
2.49 B82.87

(Amountin Rs. lakhs)

Office Total

Equipment
1.76 27.64

2.01
3.24 29.64
1.09 9.31
1.09 9.31
2.15 20.33
(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
As at March As at April
31,2019 1,2018
0.59 -
0.59 -
T 0.59 -
(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
As at March As at April
31,2019 1,2018
5.00 -
800.00 800.00
0.06 3.80
- 0.40
113 0.93
806.19 805.13
(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
As at March As at April
31,2019 1,2018
19.12 111.10
19,12 111.10
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2020

18.1 The Company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Develop-
ment Act, 2006 (the Act) and hence disclosure relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid/payable under the Act

17.2 Trade payables are recognised at their original invoice amounts which represents their fair values on initial recognition. Trade payables are

considered to be of short duration and are not discounted and the carrying values are assumed to approximate their fair values.

19 BORROWINGS (OTHER THAN DEBT SECURITIES)

Particulars
Secured

Term Loan From a Bank (Vehicle Loan))

Refer Note
No

184

From Body Corporates, Repayable on Demand (against motor car)

"Bank Overdraft"{Limit Sanctioned Rs. 1.94 crore
(P.Y. Rs.1.69 crore“against security of Fixed deposit)”

Unsecured

From Body Corporates, Repayable on Demand

TOTAL

19.1 Details of Term loans from banks (secured)-

maturity within 1 year
maturity = 1 year
TOTAL

19.2 Details of loans from body corporate (secured)-
- Payable in 48 equal instalmants of Rs 71,290/- per month

miaturity within 1 year

maturity > 1 year
TOTAL

20 OTHERFINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Particulars

Quitstanding lability for expense
Interest on Non performing loans pending realisation

TOTAL

21 PROVISIONS
Particulars

Provision for Employes Benefits
Provision of advance tax (net of advances)
Contingent provision against standard assel

TOTAL

22 DEFERRED TAXLIABILITIES (NET)

Particulars

Deferred Tax Assets
Deferred Tax Liabilities
TOTAL

Rate of interast 11.40 % per annum on reducing batance mathod.

Refer Note
No

Refer Note
No
40

211

Refer Note
Mo

221

221

67

As at March
31,2020

29.95

As at March
31,2020

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As at March As at April
31,2019 1,2018

- 0.45

23.97 29.43

113.66 103.28

- 1,370.50

137.63 1,503.65

- 0.45

- 0.45

23.97 5.46

- 23.97

23.97 29.43
{Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As at March As at April
3, 2019 1,2018
1.00 1.09

1.00 1.09
(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As at March As at April
31, 2019 1,2018
18.97 20.29

7.57 6.47

26.54 26.76
(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

As at March As at April
31,2019 1,2018
151.68 74.50
464.24 46.08
312.56 (28.42)
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22.1The following is the analysis of Deferred Tax Liabiliies /Assets presented in the Balance Sheet:

- BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. (Consolidated)
— | | e |

Particulars Opening (Charge)/Credit(Charge)/Credit Closing
Balance in Profit in Other Balance
April 1, andLoss Comprehen- March 31,
2019 sive Income 2020
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference in camying value and tax base of investments measured at FVTPL 010 (0.03) - 0.07
Difference in camying value and tax base of investments measured at FVOC! 464.14 - (358.75) 105.39
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 464 .24 (0.03) (358.75) 105.46
Deferrad Tax Assets
Difference between tax base and book value of Property plant and Equipment  7.01 2867 - 9.68
Defined benefit plans 4.93 1.02 {0.29) 5.67
Difference in carying value and tax base of investments measured at FYTPL  0.41 (0.08) - 0.33
MAT Credit 139.33 - - 106.18
Total Deferred Tax Assets 151.68 3.61 (0.29) 121.86
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) (312.56) 364 358 46 16.40
Particulars Opening (Charge)/Credit(Charge)/Credit Closing
Balance in Profit in Other Balance
April 1, and Loss Comprehen- March 31,
2019 sive Income 2020
Defarmed Tax Liabilities
Difference in camying value and tax base of investments measured at FVTPL  0.38 (0.28) - 0.10
Difference in camying value and tax base of investiments measured at FVOC] 45,70 = 418.44 464,14
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 46.08 0.28 418.44 464.24
Deferred Tax Assets
Difference between tax base and book value of Property ,plant and Equipment 6.82 019 - .01
Defined benefit plans 528 (0.73) 0.39 4.93
Difference in carmying value and tax base of investiments measured at FVTPL 098 (0.57) - 0.41
MAT Credit 61.42 77.91 - 138.33
Total Deferred Tax Assets T4.50 76.80 0.39 151.68
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 2842 Tr.or (418.05) (312.56)
OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note AsatMarch  As at March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Income Receivable in advance - - -
Statutory Dues 3.66 0.35 5.58
TOTAL 3.66 0.35 5.58
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL {Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Refer Note As atMarch  As at March As at April
No 31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Authorised Shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
1,25,00,000 (March 31, 2019:1,25,00,000 and April 1, 2018:
1,25,00,000) equity shares 1,250 1,250 1,250
1,250 1,250 1,250
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid Up Shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each
1,00,00,000{March 31, 2019: 1,00,00,000 and
April 1,2018: 1,00,00,000) equity shares” 1,000 1,000 1,000
1,000 1,000 1,000

24.1The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity is entitied to one vote per
share. The Company may deciare and pay dividends. The dividend, if any proposed by the Board of Directors of the Company is subject to the
approval of the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of iquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will
be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all Preferential amounits in proportion to the number of equity shares
held by them.
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24.2 Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding:

Particulars AsatMarch  Asat March As at April
31,2020 31,2019 1,2018
Number of shares at the beginning 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
Add: Additions during the year - - -
Number of shares al the end 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
24 3 Details in respact of shares in the company held up by each sharehalder holding mora than 5% shares:
Name of the Shareholders Number of Mumber of Number of
Shares Held Shares Held Shares Held
Ajit Khandehwal®
- No of shares held: 2270438 2,270,438 2,270,438
- Percentage of shares held: 22.70% 22.70% 22.70%
Sanjeev Kumar Khandewal®
- No of shares held: 1,300,938 1,300,938 992,938
- Percentage of shares held: 13.01% 13.01% 8.93%
BMNK Securities Pvi.Lid
= No of shares held: 1,273,781 1,273,781 1,273,781
- Percentage of shares held: 12.74% 12.74% 12.74%
*Heid on behalf of Brijnath Khandelwal & Co As Partners.
25 OTHER EQUITY ntin Rs. Iskhs)
Reserve and Surpius
Special Reserve
in terms of Other
Particulars RefNota No F¥ttined  Securites  Genenal Captai Bi‘:'ll-un 45ICof Comprehensive TOTAL
Eaming Premium Resarve resarve
Reserva Bank of Income
Ineclia Act, 1934)
Balance as in April 1, 2018 B75.64  1,230.00 .inn 159.30 TEO.TT 3957339 448510
Profi for the year 1,241.85 - - - - - 124185
Other Comprehansive Incoma for the year - - - - - (3,174.33) (3,174.33)
Total Comprehansive Incoms 1,241.95 - - . . (3,174.33)  (1,932.38)
Adjustment on eccount of Consolidation 1727 - - - - 1T2r
Adjusiment for earier yeors (2.45) - - - - - (2.45)
Recassification of gain on sale of FVOCH eguity ingtrumant 17758 - - - - {177.58) -
Final Dvidend lor Financial Year 2017-18 {150.00) - - - - {150.00)
Corporate Dividend Tax (30.71) . . . . - (30.71)
Translerred from Retained eamings to Special Resarve {271.58) - - - 27150 - -
Transfarred from Retained eamings to General Reserve {B00.D) - 1.870.50 - - - 1.370.50
Balancs as HHIEH :HI 2019 1 i 1 ] 193.71 15830 1,061, 36,21 123.51
Profil for the yaar 850,83 - - - - - 650.83
Other Comprehensiva Income fior the year - - - - - (22.423.08) (22423.08)
Total Comprehensive Income 65083 . . . . (22,423.38)  (21,772.56)
Adjustment on sccount of Consclidation 3588 - - - - - 3568
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI equity instrumant 1.73 - - - - {1.73) -
Final Dévidend for Financial Year 2018-19 {200.00) - - - * - {200.00)
Interim Dividend {250.00) - = * - - (250.00)
Corporate Dividend Tax {92.51) - - - - - {92.51)
Transferred from Retained eamings to Special Resarve {175.48) - = - 175.46 -
Transferred from Retained eamings to General Reserve {300.00) - 300.00 - - -
Balance sz st March 31, 2020 92815 1,230.00 4.493.71 159,30 1,236 82 13,796.36 21 34
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25.1Securities Premium
Securities Premium Reserve represents the amount received in excess of par value of securities and is available for utilisation as specified
under Section 52 of Companies Act, 2013,

25.2 Special Reserve
Statutory Reserve represents the reserve crealed pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (the “RBI Act™) and related regulations
applicable to those companies. Under the RBI Act, a non-banking finance company is required to transfer an amount not less than 20% of
its net profit to a reserve fund before declaring any dividend. Appropriation from this reserve fund is permitted only for the purposes
specified by the RBI.

25.3Retained Earnings
Retained eamings generally represents the undistributed profit! amount of accumulated earnings of the company.,

25.4General Reserve
The General Reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As the General reserve
is created by a transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in the
General reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to the statement of Profit and Loss.

25.5Capital Reserve
The Company recognises profit and loss on purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the its own equity instrumenis (o capital resarve

26 INTEREST INCOME (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Interest on Financial Assels measured through OCI
Loans 0.16 0.16
Interest on Financial Assets measured al amorised cost:
Loans 331.84 28553
Fixed Deposit 15.96 15.49
TOTAL 347 .96 301.18
27 DIVIDEND INCOME (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended Forthe year ended
3stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Dividend Income 872.32 1058.95
TOTAL B7232 1,058.95
28 NET GAIN ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended Forthe year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Derivative gain on financial instrument 0.49 0.13
Mutual Fund 41.11 41.14
TOTAL 41.60 41.27
28.1Fair value changes:
-Realised 38.84 33.79
-Unrealised 275 747
TOTAL 41.60 41.26
29 SALE OF SHARES AND SECURITIES (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Sale of shares and securities 384.23 72.96
TOTAL 38423 72.96
30 SALE OF SERVICES (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Income from Senvices 21029 22845
TOTAL 210.29 22845
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OTHER INCOME
Particulars

Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Other receipts

Brokerage Income

Rental Income

TOTAL

FINANCE COSTS
Particulars

Interest Paid

-on bank overdraft

-on loan

Other interest expense
TOTAL

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Particulars

Salaries, Wages and Bonus, etc.
Diirector's Remuneration

Staff Welfare expenses

TOTAL

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND IMPAIRMENT
Particulars

Depreciation on Property, Piant and Equipment
TOTAL

OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars

Auditors Remuneration

Audit Fees

Other matters

Tax Audit Fees
Bank Commission and Charges
Business Promotion Expenses
Bad debt written off
Computer Consumable Expenses
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets
CSR Expense
Demat Charges
Directors’ Sitting Fees
Electricity Charges
Filing Fees
Legal and Professional Fees
Membership & Subscriptions
Maotor car expenses
Notice & Publication expenses
Office expense
Payment to subcontractor
Postage & Courier Charges
Printing & Stationery
Rent, Rates & Taxes
Repairs & maintenance
General Expense

Ref. note no.

Ref. note no.

Ref. note no.

Ref. note no.

15

Ref. note no.
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For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020

For the year endad
21stMarch, 2020

_'l.!'_p_l.
Bad

g
£

For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020

For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020
30.96

30.96

For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020

0.42
0.40
0.10

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Forthe year eanded
31st March, 2019

0.01
3.00
3.01

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2019

0.90
5.23
1.56
.6

b |
w

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2019
63.89

28.15

1.89

93.93

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Forthe year ended
31st March, 2019

9.31

9.31

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Forthe year ended
31st March, 2019

0.42
0.40
0.10
0.19
6.25
0.00
0.70
1.10
T.20
0.60
2.05
177
267
7.0
0.92
5.11
0.71
1.69
180.32
0.56
1.20
16.11
1.98
0.06
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Particulars

Software Expenses

Telephone Expenses

Tendar Fees

Transaction Expenses
Traveling Expenses

Website Maintenance Charges
TOTAL

Particulars

35.1 Details of CSR expenditure

Ref. note no. For the year ended

31stMarch, 2020

0.23
3.27
0.19
0.00
14.47
1.70
273.04

For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020

(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 9.68

(b) Amount spent during the year
i) Construction / acquisition of any asset
i} On purposes other than (i) above

36 Segementinformation as perind AS 108
Particulars

SEGMENT REVENUE

(@) Finance & Investmenis

(b) Other Services

(c) Other/ Unallocated

Net sales Income from operations

SEGMENT RESULTS
(a) Finance & Investments
(b} Other Services
(eyOtherf Unallocated
Total
Less - (i) Finance cost
(i) Other Unallocable expenditure
Profit before tax

SEGMENT ASSETS

(a) Finance & Investments
(b) Other Services

(c) Other! Unallocated
TOTAL SEGMENT ASSETS

SEGMENT LIABILITIES

(a) Finance & Investments

(b) Other Services

(c) Other! Unalocated

TOTAL SEGMENT LIABILITIES

37 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
Particulars

(a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
i. Travelling
TOTAL

-

5.00

Faor the year ended
31stMarch, 2020

1,646.11
210.29
16.73
1,873.14

914.22
38.35
16.73

969.30

For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020

3.93
383
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(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
For the year ended
31st March, 2019

For the year ended
31st March, 2019

7.4
7.20

For the year ended
31st March, 2019

1,474.36
228.45
3.01
1,705.82

1,248.19

34.58

3.00

1,285.77
b

45675

&

165.562

19.12
312.56
497.20

[(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Forthe year ended
31st March, 2019
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38 Calculation of Earning Per Share is as follows:

Particulars Ref Note No.

For the year ended

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

31st March, 2020

(@) Met profit for basic and diluted earnings per share as per

Forthe year eanded

31st March, 2019
1,241.95
1,241.95

10,000,000
10,000,000

12.42
12.42

Statement of Profit and Loss 650.83
Net profit for basic and diluted eamings per share 650.83
(b) Woeighted average number of equity shares for calculation of basic and

diluted earnings per share (Face value Rs. 10/- per shara)
Number of equity shares outstanding as on 31st March 10,000,000
Number of equity shares considerad in calculating basic and diluted EPS 10,000,000
c¢) Eamings per share (EPS) of Equity Share of Rs. 10 each:
i) Basic (Rs.) 6.51
ii) Diluted (Rs.) 6.51

39 Related party disclosure as identified by the management in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 on Related Party

Disclosures are as follows:
A) Names of related parties and description of relationship
1) Subsidiary BMK Commodities Pvt. Lid

2) Associates, Group Enterprises and Companies
under common control BMK Securities Pvt.Lid.

Abacus Fund Services Pyt Ltd,

Patrex \yappar Pvt. Ltd.

Multiple Infra Pwi. Lid.

Brijnath Khandebwal & Co.

2) Key Management Personnel (KMP)

and their close member Mr.Ajit Khandehwal

Managing Director

Mr.Dipendra Math Chunder Director
Mr.Rabindranath Mishra Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Khusboo Kumari Company Secretary (Resigned w.ef 01-12-2019)
Mr.Rishb Kumar Singhi Company Secretary (Resigned w.e.f 08-06-2020 EOD)
B) Related Party Transactions (Amount Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Holding Associates,Group KMP and KMP Total
Enterprises and their close have
Companies under membar  control
comman control
I. TRANSACTIONS DURING THE YEAR:
Remuneration paid 2018-20 - - a5.17 - asAar
2018-18 (-) (-) (36.45) {-) (36.45)
Rent paid -
Brijmath Khandebwal & Co. 2018-20 = 5.3 - - 5.31
2018-19 (=) (3.22) (=) (=) (3.22)
Brokerage & Commission =
BNK Securities Pvt. Lid 2019-20 - 1.12 - - 112
2018-19 (=) (1.04) (=) () (1.04)
Interest Received -
Abacus Funds Sernvices Pvt. Lid 2019-20 - 3.43 - - 3.43
2018-19 (=) (3.82) =) (-} (3.82)
BNK Securities Pvi.Lid 2019-20 - 0.09 - - 0.09
2018-19 (<) (0.51) (-} {-) {0.51)
Loan Given -
BNK Securities Pvi. Lid 2019-20 - 275.00 - = 275.00
2018-19 (-} (17.65) i~} {-) (17.65)
201718 (-} (365.00) (-} (-} (365.00)
Loan Refund
Abacus Funds Services Pvi. Lid 2019-20 - - - - -
2018-19 (=) (-) (=) (=) (=)
201718 {-) (8.50) -} {-) (8.50)
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BNK Securities Pvt. Lid 2019-20 . 275.00 - - 27500
2018-19 (-) (17.65) (<) 9 (17.85)
2017-18 (-) (765.00) ) (-} (765.00)

I.OUTSTANDING BALANCES:

Loan Given including interest

Abacus Funds Services Pt Lid 2019-20 - 3168 - - 31.68
2018-19 (-) (31.68) (-} {-) (31.68)
201718 (-} (32.07) {=} (-} (32.07)

Investments

BNK Securities Pvt. Lid 2019-20 - 156.60 - - 156.60
201818 (-} (649.00) i-) -} (648.00)
2017-18 (=) {?4?.(]'2] (=) (-} {T4T.U'2}

Figures in brackets indicate previous year figures

40 Post Retirement Employee Benefits
The disclosures required under Indian Accounting Standard 19 on "Employee Benefits” are given below:
a) Defined Benefit Plans
The employees’ gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of abligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using
the Projectad Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitermnent
and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation."Based on actuarial valuation report of the actuary, disclosures with
respect to gratuity liability ascertained based on actuarial valuation carried oul at the end of the year are as follows:

Gratuity Gratuity
2019-20 2018-19
i) Change in the fair value of the defined benefit obligation:
Liability at the beginning of the year 18.97 20.29
Interest Cost 1.29 1.56
Current Service Cost 2.64 0.24
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations (1.10) 1.49
Benafits paid - (4.62)
Liability at the end of the yea 21.80 18.97
i) Amount Recognized in Balance Sheaat
Liability at the end of the year 21.80 18.97
21.80 18.97
iil) Components of Defined Benefit Cost
Current Service Cost 2.64 0.24
Interest Cost 1.29 1.56
MNet Actuarial (gain) / loss on remeasurement recognised in OCI (1.10) 1.49
Total Defined Benefit Cost recognised in Profit and Loss and QOCI 2.83 3.29
iv) Balance Sheet Reconciliation
Opening Met Liability 18.97 20.29
Expenses as above 2.83 3.29
Employers Contribution - -
Benefits paid - (4.62)
Amount Recognized in Balance Sheet 21.80 18.97
Particulars For the year ended Forthe year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Principal Actuarial assumptions as atthe Balance Sheet date
Discount Rate 6.80% 7.70%
Salary Escalation Rate 7.00% 7.00%
Attribution Rates 5% to 1% 5% to 1%
Retirament Age B0 Years 60 Years

Moles:
i) Assumptions relating to future salary increases, attrition & interest rate for discount have been considered based on relevant economic
factors such as inflation, market growth & other factors applicable to the period over which the oblgation is expected to be settied.
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41

Sensitivity analysis: (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Change in Assumption Effect in Gratuity Obligation
Forthe year ended 31st March, 2019
Discount Rate +19% 17.60
-1% 2063
Salary Growth Rate +1% 2062
-19% 17.58
Withdrawal Rate +1% 19.02
-1% 18.92
For the year ended 31st March, 2020
Discount Rate +1% 2017
1% 23.76
Salary Growth Rate +1% 23.74
-1% 20.18
Withdrawal Rate +1% 2177
-1% 21.84

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is
unlikaly to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit
obligation to significant acluarial assumptions the same method (projected unit credit method) has been applied as when calculating the
defined benefit obligation recognised within the Balance Sheet.“The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumplion
while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be
comelated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit

Estimate of expected benefit payments in future years

Particulars Gratuity
01 Apr 2020 to 31 Mar 2021 B.05
01 Apr 2021 to 31 Mar 2022 0.46
01 Apr 2022 to 31 Mar 2023 2.18
01 Apr 2023 to 31 Mar 2024 0.37
01 Apr 2024 to 31 Mar 2025 0.36
01 Apr 2024 Onwards 1.76
Tax Expenses- Current Tax (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Ref. note no. For the year anded Forthe year anded
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Provision for Current Tax 20.50 80.58
20.50 80.58
41.1 Components of Tax Expense:
Current tax
in respect of the current year 20.50 77.91
In respect of the earlier year 2.67
Total Current tax expense recognised in the current year 20.50 80.58
Defermrad tax
In respect of the current year 29.50 (T7.07)
Total Deferred tax expense recognised in the current year 29.50 (77.07)
Total Tax expense recognised in the current year 50.00 3.50
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41.2Reconciliation of Income tax expense for the year with accounting profit is as follows:
Taxable Income differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of tems of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. Details in this respect are as follows:
(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars Ref. note no. For the year ended Forthe year ended
31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Profit before tax 932.49 1,26B8.78
Income tax expense calculated at rate applicable 156.17 258.70
Less : Effect of income Exempt from taxation/ deductible for computing taxabla profit
Dividend Income (Exempt w/s 10(34) (144 .82) (2,15.26)
Fair value changes 0.19 -
Others (1.22) 0.43
Add : Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit
Fair Valuation 5.77 34.46
Income not subject to tax 4.41 0.44
income tax expense recognised in profit and loss 20.50 77.91

The tax rate used for reconciliations above is 26% (Previous Year: 20.39%) as applicable for corporate entities on taxable profits under the
Indian tax laws.

41.3 Income tax recognised in other comprehansive incomea

Deferred tax

Arising on income and expenses recognised in other comprehensive income:

-Changes in fair valuation 358.46 (418.06)
-Remeasurement profit/(loss) on defined benefits plans = -
Total income tax recognised in other comprehensive income 358.46 (418.06)

Bifurcation of the income tax recognised in other comprehensive income into:-
Iterms that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 358.48 (418.08)
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss - -

42 Components of Other Comprehensive Incomea
Particulars

(Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Forthe year ended
31st March, 2019

Ref. note no. For the year ended
31stMarch, 2020

(i) Mtems that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss

-Changes in fair valuation (22,162.82) (3,081.75)
-Changes in fair valuation of bond instruments - 0.42
-Profit{Loss) on derecognition (1.61) (16.81)
-Proft/(Loss) on derecognition of bond instruments 0.61 -
-Remeasurement profit/(loss) on defined benefits plans 1.10 (1.49)

(i) Share of Equity Accounted Investee (260.74) (74.69)
(22,423.46) (3,174.33)

43 First Time Adoption of Ind AS
The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of April 1, 2018 (the transition date), by recognising all assets and
liabilities. whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by
reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assels and
lizbilities. The exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company in accordance with the guidance provided in Ind AS 101,
First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, and reconciliations of equity and total comprehensive income from previously reported
GAAP to Ind AS are detailed below:

43.1 Mandatory Exceptions to retrospective application
The Company has applied the following exceptions to the retrospective application of Ind AS as mandatorily required under Ind AS 101
“First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”,

i Estimates
On assessment of the estimates made under the Previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has concluded that there is no
necessity to revise the estimates under Ind AS, as there is no objective evidence that those estimates wera in error. However, estimates
that were required under Ind AS but not required under previous GAAP are made by the Company for the relevant reporting dates reflecting
conditions existing as at that date.
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Classification and Measurement of financial asset
The Company has classified the financial assets as per para 4.1.2A of Ind AS 139 on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at
the date of transition to Ind AS

Impairment of Financial assets

Tha Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively, however, as parmitted by Ind AS 101, it has used
raasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial
instruments were initially recognised in order to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has not under-
taken an exhaustive search for information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind AS, whather thera have been significant
increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as parmitted by Ind AS 101.

43.2 Optional Exemptions from retrospective application

Ind AS 101 permits first-time adopters certain exemptions from retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The com-
pany has elected to apply the following optional exemptions:

Deemed cost for Property Plant and equipment
The company has elected to continue with carrying value of all of its property plant and equipment recognised in financial statements as at
the date of transition to Ind AS measured as per previous GAAP as deemed cost on the date of transition (o Ind AS

Investment in Subsidiary and associates
The Company has elected to measure its investments in subsidiaries and associates at previous GAAP carrying value as deemed cost on
the date of transition.

Designation of previously recognised financial instruments
The company has designated investment in equity instrument as at fair value through other comprehensive income in accordance with
Para 5.7.5if Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition of Ind AS.

43.3Reconciliation between previous GAAP and Ind AS

The following reconciliations provide the explanation and qualification of the differences arising from the transition from Previous GAAP to
Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS 101 “First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”.

(a) Reconciliation of total equity as at 1st April, 2018 and 31st March, 2019

(b) Reconciliation of total comprehensive incoma for the year ended 31st March, 2019,

a) Equity Reconciliation (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Particulars Notes As at As at
I1stMarch, 2019 31st March, 2018
Total equity (shareholders' funds) under Previous GAAP B85,24.32 59,38.69
Ind AS Adjustments
Measurement impact of Financial Instruments fair valued
through profit and loss account {b) 5.57 (3.78)
Measurement impact of Financial Instruments fair valued
through Other comprehensive income (a) 36,792.77 39.619.88
Deferred Tax impacts (c) (454.23) (44.71)
Dividend declared 2017-18 - 150.00
Corporate Dividend Tax 2017-18 - 30.71
Dividend declared 2018-2019 200.00 .
Corporate Dividend Tax 2018-19 40.72 -
Others 2.96 5.94
Ind AS adjustments of entities accounted as per equity method 209.31 307.33
Adjustment for Minority Interest (54.91) (72.18)
Ind AS adjustments of subsidiaries (143.08) (B0.56)
Total adjustment to equity BEEEB 24 39!91 2.62
Total equity as per Ind AS 45,123.53 4,58,51.11
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b)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(@)

Total Comprehensive Income Reconciliation (Amountin Rs. )
Particulars Notes Forthe Year ended

March 31,2019
Met profit as per previous GAAP 1,359.76
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations recognised in OCI if) (0.75)
Fair Valuation of Investments through profit and loss account (B) 7.7
Gain/Loss on Equity instruments Classified as Fair valued through OCI. (a) (177.02)
Effect of Taxes on above T74.22
Share of Equity Accounted Invastes {23.33)
Minority interest as per IGAAP 1.a7
Met Profit as per Ind AS 1,241.95
Other Comprehensive Income (net of taxes) (2,689.32)
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on Employees defined benefit (1.49)
Effect of Taxes on above (408.94)
Share of Equity Accounted Investes (T4.69)

Total Comprehensive Income as per ind AS
Notes:

Classification and Measurement of Financial assets Fair valued through OCI

Under Indian GAAP, company accounted for its long term investments in debt securities, quoted and unguoted equity shares as investment
measured at cost less provision for other than temporary diminution in the value ofinvestimeants. Under Ind AS the company has designated
these investments as FVOCI as per conditions prescribed in para 4.1.2(A)in case of debt securities and as perpara 5.7.5 of Ind AS 109 for
equity shares.

Classification and measurement of Financial asset Fair valued through P&L

Under Indian GAAP, Company accounted for its short term investment in Mutual fund and Venture Capital Fund securities measurad af cost
less provision for other than temporary diminution in the value of investments. Under Ind AS the company has classified these investment
as FVPL as per conditions prescribed in para 4.1.2 (B) of Ind AS 109.

At the date of ransition to Ind AS, the difference between the instruments” fair value and carrying value as per Indian GAAP has been
recognised in retained eamings net of related taxes.

Under the Previous GAAP, Deferred tax Assets in respect of carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits was recognized on
virtual certainty of recoverability of the same. Under Ind AS deferred tax asset in respect of carry forward of unused tax losses and unused
tax credits is recognized lo the extent that it s probable that fulure taxable Profit will be available against which the unused tax losses and
unused tax credits can be utiized. Adoption of Ind AS has resulted in change in recognition and measurament of assats and liabilities,
giving rise to ongination or reversal of temporary differences, accordingly deferred tax is recognized in respect of those changes, wherever
applicable. Certain tems of income and expenses are reclassified from Profit and Loss to other comprehensive income, accordingly the
related deferred tax expensel income has been reclassified from Profit and Loss to other comprehensive income.

Under the previous GAAP, dividends proposed by the board of directors after balance sheet date but before the approval of the financial
statements were considered as adjusting events. Accordingly, provision for proposed dividend was recognised as a liability. Uinder Ind AS,
such dividends are recognised when the same is approved by the shareholders in the general meeting.

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognized in a period should be included in Profit or Loss for the period, unless a standard
requires or permits otherwise. ltems of income and expense that are not recognized in Profit or Loss but are shown in the statemeant of Profit
and Loss as ‘other comprehensive income’ includes measurements of defi ned benefit plans and fair value gains or (losses) on equity
instruments. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP,

Re-measurement gains/ losses of Defined benefits plans

Under ind AS -19 Employes Benefits, actuarial gain & losses are recognised in other comprehensive income & not reclassified to Profit &
Loss in a subsequent period. The adjustment reflects the impact for the periods subsequent to the date of transition as transfer from Profit
& Loss to other comprehensive income.,

Adjustments to Statement of Cash Flow
There were no material diferences between the Statement of Cash Flows presented under Ind AS and the Previous GAAP.
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44 DISCLOSURES ON FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(a) Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the cammying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair
value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial iabiities if the carmying amount is a reasonable

approximation of fair value.

Particulars As at March 31, 2020

FAIR VALUE

CarryingAmortised FVTPL FVOCI LEVEL1 LEVEL2 LEVEL3  TOTAL

Amount Cost
Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents except 3378 3378 - - - -
-Debt Mutual Funds 607 .44 - 60744 - -
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 22706 227.06 - - - -
Trade Recaivables 3985 3195 - - - -
Loans JM2T2341272 - - - -
Investments

-in equity mutual funds 1.10 - - 1.10 - 1.10
-in equity shars (quoted) 16,916.59 - -16,916.59 16,916.59 -
-in bonds (quotad) 7.98 - - 7.98 7.98 -
-in equity shars {unguoted) 431.20 43120 - - - -
Other Financial Assets 39.73 3973

- 1.10
- 16,916.59
- 7.08
43120 431.20

21,709.554,176.44 607.44 16,925.67 16,924.57 1.10

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables 18.74 1874 - - - -
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 3016 3016 - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 1.04 1.04 - - = ke

4994 4994 - - . G
Particulars As at March 31, 2020

FAIR VALUE

431.20 17,356.87

CarryingAmortised FVTPL FVOCI LEVELY1 LEVEL2 LEVEL 3 TOTAL

Amount Caost
Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents except 73.24 T324 - - - -
-Debt Mutual Funds 1.037.57 -1,037.57 - - -
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalent 21351 2135 - - - -
Trade Receivables 3435 3435 - - - -
Loans 3,028.21 3,028.21 - - - -
Investments

-in equity mutual funds 1.62 - - 1.62 - 1.62
-in equity shars (quoted) 39,156.01 - - 39,156.01 39,156.01 -
-<in bonds (quoted) 5.96 - - .96 5.96

-in equity shars (unquoted) 92360 92360 - - - -
Other Financial Assels 55.78 55.78 -

44 529.87 4,328.70 1,037.57 39,163.60 39,161.97 1.62

Financial Liabilities

- 1.62
39,156.01

5.96

92360 92360

92360 40,087.19

Trade Payables 1912 1942 -
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 137.63 13763 -
Other Financial Liabilities 1.00 1.00 -

157.75 157.75 -
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Particulars As at March 31, 2020
FAIR VALUE
CarryingAmortised FVTPL FVOCI LEVEL1 LEVEL2 LEVEL 3 TOTAL
Amount Cost

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents except 11.62 11.62 - - - - - -
-Debt Mutual Funds 430.94 - 43094 - - - - -
Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalent 213.67 21367 - - - - - -
Trade Receivables 168.26 16826 - - - - - -
Loans 2,587.34 2,587 34 - - - - - -
Investments

-in equity mutual funds 1.62 - - 1.62 - 1.62 - 1.62
-in equity shars (quoted) 42,092 67 - - 42,092 67 42,092 67 - - 42,092 67
-in bonds (quoted) 5.54 - - 5.54 5.54 - - 5.54
-in equity shars (unquoted) 1,021.62 1,021.62 - - - -1,021.62 1,021.62
Other Financial Assets 122.79 - - 122719 - -

46,656.07 4,002.51 430.94 42,222.6242,098.21 1.621,021.62 43,121.44

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables 111.10 111.10 - - - = : &
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 1,503.65 1,503.65 - - - - i &
Other Financial Liabilities 1.08 1.09 - - q - s ‘

1,615.84 1,615.84 - - = - E =

(b) Measurement of fair values

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped
into Level 1 to Level 3, as described balow:

Level |: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level II: other technigues for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or
indirectly.

Level lll: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value thal are not based on observable market data.
(i) The management assessed that fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, and other financial assets
and labilites approximate their carmying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments

(i) Financial assets and liabilities are stated at carrying value which is approximately equal to their fair value.

(iii) The fair values of the equity investment which are quoted, are derived from quoted market prices in active markets, The Investments
measured at fair value and faling under fair value hierarchy Level 3 are valued on the basis of valuation reports provided by external

valuers with the exception of certain investments, where cost has been considerad as an appropriate estimate of fair value because of a
wide range of possible fair value measurements and cost represents the best estimate of fair values within that range.

(iv) The fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation technigues. The
Company uses its judgment to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at
the end of each reporting period.

(¥) There have been no transfers between Level | and Level Il for the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2018,
{vi) Reconciliation of Level |l fair value measurement is as below:
(Amount in Rs. lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Balance at the beginning of the year 923.60 1,021.62
Additions during the year - -
Deductions during the year (492.40) (98.02)
Sales/ write off during the year - -
Fair Value changes during the year E -
Balance at the end of the year 431.20 8923.60
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(e} FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's activities are exposed 1o variety of financial risks. The key financial risks includes market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Company's focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial
performance. The Board of Directors reviews and approves policies for managing these risks. The risks are governed by appropriate
policies and procedures and accordingly financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies
and risk objectives.

CREDIT RISK
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations.

Trade receivables
Credit risk with respect to trade receivables is limited, since the trade receivables amount s immaterial.

Cash and cash equivalents

The company holds cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 868.29 lacs at 31 March 2020 (31 March 2019: Rs.1,324.29 lacs ; 1 April 2018: Rs.
656.24 lacs). The credit worthiness of such banks and financial institutions is evaluated by the management on an ongoing basis and is
considersd to be good.

MARKET RISK

"Market risk is the risk of loss of fulure earnings, fair values or fulure cash flows that may result from adverse changes in market rates and
prices (such as equity price, interest rates etc.) or in the price of market risk-sensitive instruments as a result of such adverse changes in
market rales and prices. The Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to the market value of its investments.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will flactuate because of changes in market
interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk :
Since the Company does not have any financial assets or financial Rabilities bearing floating interest rates, any change in interest rates at
the reporting date would not have any significant impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company doesn't have exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates and hence is not subjected to such risk.
Price Risk

(a) Exposure

The Company is exposed to equity price risk arising from investments held by the Company and classified in the balance sheet either as fair
value through OCI .

To manage its price risk arising from investment in equity securities, the Company diversifies its portfolio.

The majority of the Company's equity investments are listed on the BSE or the National Stock Exchange (NSE) in India.

(b) Sensitivity analysis - Equity price risk

The table below summarses the impact of increase/decrease of the market price of the listed instruments on the Company's equity and
profit for the pericd. The analysis is based on the assumption that market price had increased by 2% or decreased by 2%.
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Particulars Impact on Profit or loss Impacton other
As at As at As at As at
March 31,2020 March 31,2019  March 31,2020  March 31,2019
Market Price increases by 2% - - 338.33 783.12
Market Price decreases by 2% - - (338.33) (783.12)
LIQUIDITY RISK

The Company determines its liquidity requirements in the short, medium and long term. This is done by drawing up cash forecast for short
and medium term requirements and strategic 7 nancing plans for long term needs.

The Company manages its liquidity risk in a manner so as to meet its normal 7 nancial obligations without any signi? cant delay or siress.
Such risk is managed through ensuring operational cash 7 ow while at the same time maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent
position. This is generally carried oul in accordance with practice and limits set by the company.

Maturity Analysis of Financial Liabilities
As atMarch 31, 2020
Non Derivative financial liabilities

Particulars Carrying Amount Lessthan Betweenoneto More than Total
one year five years five years

Contractual cash flows

Trade and other payables 18.74 18.74 - - 18.74

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 30.16 6.44 2372 - 30.16

Other Financial Liabilities 1.04 1.04 - - 1.04

As at March 31, 2019
Non Derivative financial liabilities

Particulars Carrying Amount Lessthan Betweenoneto Maore than Total
one year five yaars five years
Trade and other payables 19.12 19.12 - - 19.12
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 137.63 13763 - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 1.00 1.00 - - 1.00
As at March 31, 2018
MNon Derivative financial liabilities
Particulars Carrying Amount Lessthan Betweenoneto More than Total
one year five years five years
Trade and other payables 111.10 111.10 - - 111.10
Bomrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 1,503.65 1.479.68 2397 2 £
Other Financial Liabilties 1.09 1.09 - - 1.09
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46 Additional information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instructions for Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements to

47

Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 as on 315t March 2020 :

Particulars Met assets, |.e., total assets Share of profit or loss including
minus Total Liabilities Other Comprehensive iIncome
As % of consolidated Amount As % of consolidated Amounts
net assets netassets  March 31,2019
Parent:
BNK Capital Markets Ltd. 101.08 23,109.69 a7.36 (21,197.38)
Subsidiary:
BNK Commodities Pvt Lid. 0.87 197.78 0.38 (82.85)
Minority Interests:
Indian 0.08 19.03 0.16 35.88
Associates(investment as perequity method)
BNK Securities Pvt Lid 0.68 156.60 226 (492.40)
Eliminations (2.71) (619.71) (0.18) (35.88)
100.00 22,863.29 100.00 (21,772.63)
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a healthy capital ratio in order o support its
business and maximise shareholder value. The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard their ability to continue as a
going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stake holders. The Company is focused
on keeping strong total equity base to ensure independence, security, as well as a high financial flexibility for potential future borrowings, if
required without where the risk profile of the Company.

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on March 05, 2020, has declared an interim dividend of 25% (Rs 2.50 per equity share of Rs 10
each). This has resulted in a cash outflow of Rs 301.79 Lacs, inclusive of dividend distribution tax of Rs 51.79 Lacs.

Previous year's figures have baen regrouped/reciassi? ed wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classi?cation/disclo-
sure,

As per our report of even date FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES

Emﬁgﬁ;"ﬁ“mm AJIT KHANDELWAL MURARILAL KHETAN RABINDRANATH MISHRA
o Chairman & Managing Director Director Chief Financial Officer

(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 00416445 DIN-00009187

Partner

Membership No. 058692

UDIN : 20058602AAAAAVBT68

Piace: Kolkata
Dated; 30th June, 2020
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MEMBERS UPDATION FORM

Date ;

CB Management Services (P) Ltd,

Unit : BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD.
P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata 7000019

Dear Sirs,

I'We fumnish hereunder the following details for necessary updation in the register of members of the
Company in respect of the shares of your company registered in my/our name's under registered
Folio No. -

PARTICULARS 18T/ SOLE HOLDER IST JOINT HOLDER IND JOINT HOLDER
NAME

FATHER's'MOTHER's
SPOUSE NAME
PAN

(xelf attexted photocopy’
ies enclosed)

UIN {Aadhaar Card)
(self atrested photocopy/
fes enclosed)
OCCUPATION
MOBILE NO,
e-mail 11 fonfly 15t Holder):
BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS (*)
(omly 15t Holder) Account No
(*) Please enclose a Account Type : | Savings'CurrentNROVNRE  (please fick appropriately)
cancelled cheque ar Name of the Bank
photocopy thereof Branch Name :
Address :
MICR Caode -
IFS Code
(Signature of 1st Holder) (Signature of 2nd Holder) (Signature of 3rd Holder)

ATTESTATION PARTICULARS : Signature(s) of the above named persons, holders of S.B./C.A. Account
No. maintained with us, verified as per our records.

MName of the Bank

Full Address of the Bank (with Branch Name)
Phone No./ e-mail 1D

Signature of the Attesting Officer under Official
Seal with Name and Employee Code




Notes :
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